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BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
L INANEIAL HIBELIBATS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2004Y 2zpaoz3Y zpoz'" zoo1Y zoog®

Operating Results:

INEE INTEIESE INCOITLE cuvvviviveie ittt er e e e e et e raee s e $ 13,378 $ 13,082 $ 13,533 $ 12,979

Provision for credit losses 1,475 1,202 1,699 1,202
Noninterest income 20,812 16,296 8,714 7,683
Noninterest EXPEIISE oottt et ra s 27,290 25,329 18,182 15,821
INETINCOMIE 1 eviitetet ettt 3,844 2,025 1,695 2,456
Period-End Balances:
TOAL ASSELS 1. cveeeiiieee et 673,710 621,477 602,228 555,967 547,447
Loans held for sale ... 60,197 — — - -
Loans held for inVestment ......ococooveviiieiiiriciicee i 203,814 283,565 335,794 297,924 252,753
DIEPOSITS 1.ttt 455,343 395,942 398,245 375,277 330,894
Common stockholders’ equity 42,596 38,686 36,223 20,679 29,457
Financial Ratios:
Return on average total assets ....cococovvveciiiiiorieiceec e 0.54% 0.64% 0.36% 0.31% 0.47%
Return on average common stockholders’ equity to average total assets .. o.52 5.77 5.51 10.02
Ner INMUETEST MATZIN 0. veviveeie ettt et cee e aesenns z.47 2.51 z.63 z.65
Efficiency ratio 79.82 B6.22 81.73 76.57
Average common stockholders’ equity to average total assets........... &.25 5.93 5.64 4.71
Per Share of Common Stock:
Earnings, basic.....ccoevevieiiiviieriiiinees e % 1.38 & 0.74 $ 0.71 & 1.02
Earnings, diluted .....c.oooiiriieiiiieii e 1.35 0.74 o.70 1.02
BOOk Value,.. 14.07 13.41 12.79 12.30

(1) . . .
From continuing operations

BNCCORP, INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT



NE T INTERES I INCOME _ NONINTJTEREST INCGOME _________________________TOTAL ASSETS |

B thousands..

$673,710

S20,000 $630.000

$600.000

$13,082

S$10,000

§ 5,000 $300.000

O 2001 o Cle 2003 2l

three

BNCCORP, INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT



TE E=SR 3TE8ZXHILD

EMPLEYEEE AND F&

i i . T

For BNCCORP, Inc., 2004 was a year of building for the future. We made a number of strategic investments during the year to add branch
office locartions, further diversify our business operations, and recruit management talent. These investments are designed to conzribute to
our growth, profitability and sharcholder value over the long term, and include the following:

Branch Office Expansion. The main Arizona office of our BNC National Bank subsidiary was relocated to the Esplanade in Phoenix,
while the original Tempe location remains a branch office. Additionally, our Scottsdale office completed its first full year of operation. In
our Minnesota market, we opened a branch in Golden Valley, a suburb of Minneapolis. Qur expanded branch “footprint” contributed to the
$30.8 million increase in core deposits during 2004, and also has begun to generate incremental loan volume.

New Lending Operations. Following the January 2004 purchase of the assets of Lynk Financial LLC, a mortgage banking group based in
Phoenix, Arizona, we successfully launched an innovative mortgage finance program. The Mortgage Loan In-Transit program allows us
to provide interim firancing to mortgage banking firms to facilitate their packaging of loans for sale to third parties. A similar program is
in place for student loans. As a result of these new activities, loans held for sale under cur mortgage and student loan financing programs

totaled $60.2 million at the end of 2004.

Insurance Agency Acquisitions. Also during the year, our Milne Scali & Company, Inc. insurance subsidiary completed the asset acquisition
of an insurance agency in Prescott Valley, Arizona. Serving the Verde Valley and Greater Phoenix area, this agency complements our
existing Arizona insurance operations. Assets of insurance agencies also were acquired in Salt Lake City, Utah, and Denver, Colorado,
during 2004, in addition to an insurance agency purchase in Tucson, Arizona that was completed at year-end 2003. The strength of our
insurance business is evident from the fact that insurance commissions increased to $17.5 million for 2004, primarily as a result of organic
growth in our Arizona and North Dakota insurance operations.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

BNCCORP’s net income for 2004 was $3.40 million, or $1.14 per share on a diluted basis, compared with net income of $3.84 million, or
$1.35 per diluted share, for 2003. Qur financial performance in the past year reflected solid increases in net interest income and noninterest
income, offset by higher expenses associated with our investments in growth, as well as a nonrecurring expense related to the termination
of a former officer of our insurance subsidiary.

Net interest income rose 19.9%, to $16.04 million for 2004 versus $13.38 million for 2003. This increase reflectec an improvement in net
interest margin to 2.86% for 2004, from 2.47% for 2003, which was primarily due to a reduction in the cost of interest-bearing liabilities, as
well as a net recovery of interest income associared with a former nonaccrual loan.

Noninterest income increased 12.7%, to $23.45 million for 2004, compared with $20.81 million in 2003, reflecting our ongoing efforts
to build fee-generating businesses. Rising insurange commission volume was the primary factor in the growth of our noninterest income.
Other key components of noninterest income in 2004 were loan fees, deposit service charges, brokerage income, trust and financial services
income, and a nonrecurring gain from the final resolution of a reinsurance program previously associated with Milne Scali. We are pleased to
note that noninterest income continues to be a significant contributor to our financial performance, representing 59.38% of gross revenues

for 2004, although dewn somewhar from 60.87% for 2003.

/
Largely due to the investments in new locations noted earlier, related increases in staff, and the employment contract termination expense,
total noninterest expense increased 27.4%, to $34.77 million for 2004, compared with $27.29 million for 2003.

our
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LOAN AND DEPQOSIT TRENDS

Total loans held for investment were $293.8 million at the end of 2004, compared with $283.6 million a year carlier, and $335.8 million
at year-end 2002. As noted earlier, loans held for sale from our new residential mortgage loan and student loan financing programs toraled
$60.2 million at December 31, 2004. Reflecting the changing mix of our earning asset portfolio, investment securities available for sale were
$235.9 million at December 31, 2004, versus $262.6 million at December 31, 2003, and $208.1 millior: at December 31, 2002. Total assets
increased to $673.7 million at December 31, 2004, from $621.5 million at December 31, 2003, and $602.2 million at December 31, 2002.

Total deposits increased to $455.3 million at the end of 2004, up from $395.9 million at December 31, 2003, and $398.2 million at year-end
2002. Core deposits generated by our new branches in Arizona and Golden Valley, Minnesota, along with an increase in brokered depaosits,
contributed to the strong deposit growth during 2004. We are especially pleased that, comparing 2004 to 2003, core noninterest-bearing
deposits increased $18.7 million, or 41.7%, while core certificates of deposit rose $20.0 million, or 19.0%. Brokered and national markert
certificates of deposit increased $25.4 million over the same time period. Certificates of deposit in the CDARSSM program, which was
initiated during the second half of 2004, totaled $16.8 million at the end of 2004,

CAPITAL LEVELS AND ASSET QUALITY

Total common stockholders’ equity for BNCCORP was $42.6 million at December 31, 2004, equivalent to book value per common share of
$14.77 (tangible book value per common share of $4.42).

At December 31, 2004, the Company’s tier 1 leverage ratio was 4.51% compared with 4.90% at December 31, 2003. The tier 1 risk-based
capital ratio was 6.35% at December 31, 2004 versus 7.14% at December 31, 2003. The total risk-based capirtal ratio was 8.85% at December
31,2004 versus 10.63% at December 31, 2003. The change in capital ratios were primarily due to an increase in total risk-weighted assets,
payment of the remaining earnouts related to the Milne Scali acquisition (which increased goodwill by $6.0 million), and the insurance
agency and mortgage company acquisitions {(which increased goodwill and other intangible assets by approximately $1.6 million).

The Company further enhanced irs asset quality during the past year. The provision for credit losses was $175,000 for 2004, down from $1.48
million for 2003. The ratio of total nonperforming assets to total assets improved to 0.08% at December 31, 2004, from 1.28% at December
31,2003 and 1.27% at December 31, 2002. The ratio of allowance for credit losses to total nonperforming loans was 607% at December 31,
2004, up from 60% at December 31, 2003 and 66% at December 31, 2002. These improvements reflected a sharp decline in nonperforming
foans to $549,000 at December 31, 2004, from $7.95 million at December 31, 2003, primarily due to the resolution of two large credits.

BUILDING FOR THE FUTURE

Looking ahead, BNCCORP will continue to invest in the growth of our core banking franchise and diversified financial services operations.
Today, we have a presence in three attractive markets: Phoenix, Arizona; Minneapolis, Minnesota; and Bismarck-Mandan, North Dakota.
During the next few years, we expect to add to our branch networks in our primary markets, positioning our BNC Nartional Bank unit for
“urther growth in both core deposits and loan volume. For example, a new branch is scheduled to open in Shakopee, Minnesota, a suburb
of Minneapolis,in 2006. We also have identified locations in the East Valley and West Valley, near Phoenix, that may become the sites for
new branches in 2006.

BNCCORP also will pursue opportunities to expand our financial services businesses, which have been a significant source of noninterest
income. In this regard, we are encouraged by the performance of our new mortgage operation and will be workirg to increase our Mortgage
Loan In-Transit program with other mortgage bank customers in the coming year. In addition, we are considering opportunities to expand
our activities in the trust area.

Qur investments during the past year have provided a stronger platform for profitable growth, as demonstrated by our growth in core
deposits, loan volume and fee income. As a result, we believe the Company is well positioned to generate increased earnings in 2005 as
compared with 2004. We appreciate the support of our shareholders, customers, and employees, and look forward to sharing our progress
with you in the coming year.

JM,,/ZV S ¥ bl

TRACY SCOTT GREGORY K. CLEVELAND
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer
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BNCCORP, Inc. is responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and all other information contained in this

annual report. The financial statements have been prepared in

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America and necessarily include amounts

=

R= based on judgments and estimates made by management. All
judg Y g

financial information in this annual report is consistent with

the financial statements.

BNCCORP recognizes the importance of maintaining the highest possible standards of conduct, including the preparation
and dissemination of statements fairly presenting BNCCORP's financial condition. BNCCORP maintains a system of internal
accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance at reasonable costs that assets are safeguarded and that transactions
are executed in accordance with management’s authorization and are properly recorded, and that accounting records may be relied
upon for the preparation of financial sratements and other financial information. Internal and external audit personnel test and

evaluate the internal control system as they deem necessary to issue their reports and opinions.

KPMG LLF, the Company’s independent auditor, was engaged to audit our financial statements. KPMG LLP maintained
an understanding of our internal controls and conducted such tests and other auditing procedures considered necessary in the

circumstances to express its opinion of the financial statements.

The Board of Directors, acting through the Audit Committee composed of non-employee directors, meets periodically with
management, the Company’s internal auditors and the independent auditors to review their work and confirm that they are properly
discharging their responsibilities. In addition, the independent auditors and the internal auditors have full and free access to the
Audit Committee, with and without management present, to discuss the results of their work and observations on the adequacy of

internal financial controls, the quality of financial reporting and other relevant matrers.

oy P ¥ Ll

Tracy Scott Gregory K. Cleveland
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Execurtive Officer
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The Board of Directors and Stockholders
BNCCORP, Inc.:

KPMG LLP
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
of BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 4200 WELLS FARGO CENTER
and 2003, and the related consolidared statements of income, 90 SOUTH SEVENTH STREET
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402

for each of the years in the three-year period ended December

31, 2004. These consolidated fnancial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility

is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall inancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the Anancial position of
BNCCORP, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the

years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America.

KPP e LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 14, 2005

. .ll KPMG LLA, A U.S. LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIF, IS THE U.S5.
MEMBER FIRM OF KPMEG INTERNATIONAL, A SWISS COOPERATIVE,

BNCCORP, INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT
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Bl CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANDCE SHEETS
As of December 31

(In thousands, excepr share and per share data)

ASSETS

CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS ...ttt
INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS WITH BANKS . ....ccocociiiiiiiiimeet e

Cash and cash equivalents. ...
INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE ...
FEDERAL RESERVE BANK AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK
LOANS HELD FOR SALE. ... itiiitriiteieieeietsie s ettt e st ns et e
LOANS AND LEASES, NET coivietiieiiieies ettt ioie ettt ettt eeesse e
ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ..ottt ettt

Net 10ans and LRASES .oiiviiii e e e e
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, TI8E ... cveviiiiteieriniisersseceiereenin e erenssie et ocsen s ee s
INTEREST RECEIVABLE. ..ottt ettt e
OTHER ASSETS ..ottt e ettt
GOODWILL oottt ettt et bttt b et ent e
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
DEPOSITS:
N ONINEEIESt-BEATIIE. 1. cerv e evrr et ettt e s
Interest-bearing —
Savings, interest checking and money market..........ccocveiiniiiinii
Time deposits $100,000 and OVEL.....cc.ooviviirecei it
Other HME dEPOSIES ... eeeririirietirerrreeet ittt e
Total deposits....cocccrecrercernnen.
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES ......ccooiiiiiiiini s
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS ...ttt ittt

GUARANTEED PREFERRED BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN COMPANY'S
SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES. ..ottt

OTHER LIABILITIES. ..ottt et ta sttt sbt st
TOEAL HADIIIEIES .. veve ettt et e e

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Preferred stock, $.01 par value — 2,000,000 shares authorized;
125 and 150 shares issued and outstanding.......ccccovomevcoccnriiiniicienec s

Capital surplus — preferred SEOCK.......oociiiiiiiiiii e

Common stock, $.01 par value — 10,000,000 shares authorized;
2,884,876 and 2,749,196 shares issued and outstanding (excluding 43,901 and
42,880 shares held in (reasury). ..ot

Capital surplus — cOMMON STOCK....vuveiiiecciiiiciii e
REUAINE BAITUIES. ....vecet et ettt bbbt sma s v
Treasury stock (43,901 and 42,880 shares) ,

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of iNCOME tAXES.....oveoveeriiicciiiieine

Total stockholders” @QUILY.......coveeiieiieetciriiccet ettt et eaenes

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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20049 2003
$ 11,867 L 12,520
14 —
11,881 12,520
235,916 262,568
7,541 7,596
60,197 —
293,814 zZ83,555
(3,335) (4,763)
290,479 278,792
21,799 18,570
2,686 2,462
13,357 15,507
21,779 15,089
8,075 8,373
] 673,710 $ 621,477
$ 63,386 % 44,725
210,887 215,525
83,952 46,569
97,118 89,123
455,343 395,942
33,697 31,383
97,200 112,200
10,079 8,640
22,509 22,397
11,036 10,729
629,864 581,291
1,250 1,500
29 z8
18,601 17,074
24,430 21,119
(530) (513)
66 2978
43,846 40,186
$ 673,710 $ 621,477




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSDOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands, except per share data)

INTEREST INCOME: 2004 2003 2002
Interest and fees on loans & 18,865 % 19,297 % 20,778
Interest and dividends on investments —

TAXADIE oo e s 9,455 7,545 9,774
TaXABXEIMPT v eeteiricit ettt 1,604 1,535 977
DIVIAENAS .ottt ettt 209 259 223
ORET vttt ettt bt 8 10 66
Total INEErest iNCOME . ... overeriiriieririeeecieeicetserer e eancie 30,141 28,646 31,818

INTEREST EXPENSE:

DEPOSIES 1.ttt eeeit ettt st see et eb st a st e r et ere et eraera e 6,532 7,438 10,242
SRhOrT-term BOITOWINES c.v.veiiieteveiere ettt 519 382 141
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ........ccccovovivieniiciiineieeccinecne 4,898 5,333 6,214
Long-term borrowings. ... 3393 387 210
Subordinated debentures 1,758 1,728 1,829

Total INterest eXPense ......ooevoviriiiinciii e 14,100 15,268 18,736

Net INTErESt INCOITIE vevrvivreveeeirtrariareieeeeieereeeaeeerereaeereenraeereeee 16,041 13,378 13,082

PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES ..o 175 1,475 1,202

NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR CREDIT
LOSSES ..ottt 15,866 11,903 11,880

NONINTEREST INCOME:

[NSUTANCE COIMUMISSIONS «vvvivviiveeeir e eieee e er st erees e ene s esesa b netesaens 17,490 14,568 8,981
Fees On LOans cvovvieieieie ettt 2,175 2,azz2 2,169
SEIVICE ChATEES w.evevreeicireieiireeicere ettt 827 go9 755
Brokerage iNCOIMIE ..v.v.vovvieiiiiccricc et s3s 4z0 . 1,094
Trust and iNANCIal SEIVICES....oovvivir e ase 1,009 751
Net gain on sales of SECUTTHES .....ovveriveiriereeriiirecce e 269 968 1,870
ReNtal INCOME. c..iiiieiieiiii et 109 212 B9
ORIt ettt er sttt et 1,556 704 587

Total NONINTErest INCOIMIE .o.vevverierioveaeireieceieieeiee s 23,450 zO,812 16,296

NONINTEREST EXPENSE:

Salaries and employee benefits.....c.c..ovvvveviieeiiiieeereee e 21,662 16,478 14,723
OICCUPEIICY ettt ettt sttt ettt et s et et meace e e 2,700 2,306 2,235
Depreciation and amortization .........eecoirecriieniorieie e 1,640 1,458 1,320
Professional SErVICES ..ooioiiiieiiiecis et es s vean e ennas 1,471 1,146 1,495
Office supplies, telephone and postage .......cococovrocucnniiciinceieerccn. 1,414 1,214 1,106
Amortization of intangible assets........ccccooiviariiiiiiiiiiee e 1,274 1,063 as1
Marketing and PrOMOION ......vererereicictrieii et benees 1,098 s03 749
FDIC and other assessments 205 201 214
ONET 1ttt ettt ettt ettt et 3,304 2,621 2,606

Total NONINEErest EXPENSE. . .veviiveierieieieeeeeirieerercereeiria e 34,768 27,290 25,329

Income from continuing operations before income taxes........cc...coeenrenc. 4,548 5,425 2,847

INCOME tAX PrOVISION tovviieeiiiieeiieii ettt 1,144 1,581 822

Income from continuing OPETALIONS 11eevveeiiieeiii et 3,404 3,844 2,025

10 See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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- CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME, CONTINUED
For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Discontinued Operations: 2pD04 2003 2002
Gain from operations of discontinued Fargo branch (including net loss on

sale of $49 for 2002), net of income taxes of $6.....c.cccovivricimccciiinncn. — — 1a
NET INCOME Lottt eesseesss s e sssssases e seeas s caness e $ 3,404 $ 3,844 $ =2,039
Dividends on preferred stock ....c.ccooovecriniicann. et % (93) s (1z0o) % (79}
Income available to common stockholders........oon $ 3,211 s 3,724 $ 1,960
BASIC EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
Income from CONTINUING OPETATIONS «..c..viveiiiiiiiic it ‘ k= 1.18 5 .38 3 0.74
Gain from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ..., — — 0.01
Basic earnings per commoOn Share........c.covviiiiiiiiicinin s % 1.18 % .38 $ 0.75
DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
Income from coONtinuiNg OPETATIONS .ovcvevrer i, B 1.14 5 .35 % 0.74
Gain from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes ..o — — 0.0
Diluted earnings per COMMON SHATE ... oovriiiiiiiii % 1.14 % .35 % 0.75

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands}

NET INCOME ..ottt et et
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) —
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during the period,

net of income taxes of $(539), $(668), and $1,197 .ccvev oo

Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income,
NEt Of INCOME BAXES ....oviviisirieres et ene e etees e vees e esere s

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS).....ccccoiviiiiiin.
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

20049 2003 2002
% 3,404 [ 3,844 [ 2,039
(71 1) (1,122} 2,381
(z01) (600} (1,330)
(912) (1,722) 1,051
% 2,492 & 2,122 & 3,090

BNCCORP, INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT




HEE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY
For the Periods Indicated

(In thousands, except share dara)

CAPITAL CAPITAL ACCUMULATED
PREFERRED SURPLUS SURPLUS OTHER
STock PREFERRED COMMON STOCK  poyvmon RETAINED TREASURY COMPREHENSIVE
SHARES AMOUNT SToCcK SHARES AMDUNT STOCK EARNINGS STOCK INCOME TaTaL
BALANCE, December 31, 2001 ............ - 5 — $ — 2,442,080 $ 24 5 14,084 $ 15,435 § (513) $ 1,649 $ 30,679
Net income. — — — —_ — - 2,039 — — 2,029
Other comprehensive income —
Change in unrealized holding
gains on securities available for
sale, ner of income taxes and
reclassification adjustment . . — — — — — — — —_ 1,051 1,051
Issuance of preferred stock.. 150 — 1,500 — — — — — — 1,500
Preferred stock dividends.........c...... — — — — — — (79) — R 79)
Issuance of common stock ..o — — — 297,759 3 z,497 — — — z,500
Other ..o _ _ _ 4,000 —_ aa - — - as
BALANCE, December 31, 2002........... 150 — 1,500 2,743,809 27 16,614 17,395 (513) 2,700 37,723
Net income .. — — —_ — — — 3,844 — — 3,844
Other comprehensive loss —
Change in unrealized holding
gains on securities available for
sale, net of income taxes and
reclassification adjustment . — — — — —_ — - - 1,722) (1,722)
Preferred stock dividends — — — — — — (1zo — — (1200
Issuance of common stock ... — — — 12,701 — 227 — — — zz7
Other oo, — — —  as,ss6 7 233 - - — 234
BALANCE, December 31,2003 ........... 150 — 1,500 2,792,076 28 17,074 21,119 (513 978 40,1886
Nerincome ....c.oovevieeecieeieeeeeine 3,404 3,404
Other comprehensive loss —
Change in unrealized holding N
gains on securities available for
sale, net of income taxes and
reclassification adjustment ..........
(9121 (912)
Repurchase of preferred stock........... (150 — (1,500 1,50
Issuance of preferred stock......oooovnens 150 — 1,500 1,500
Repurchase of preferred stock . (25} — (250} (250)
Preferred stock dividends................. (93) (93)
Issuance of common Stock .......vvevree. 67,657 1 1,089 1,090
Other ..o e 69,044 — 438 (17 azi
BALANCE, December 31, 2004........... 125 $ - % 1,250 2,928,777 $ 29 $18,601 & 24,430 $ (530) -3 68 $ 43,846

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASKH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31
(In thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 2004 2aas3 2002
INEE ITIEOIMIE .1 tv ettt ettt ettt ettt bt s et e et et se et s ts s essas et e s e n st 3,404 % 3,844 % 2,039
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ~

Provision fOr Credit TOSSES .. .vieii oottt et e et es e s e er e 175 1,475 1,202
Depreciation and AMOTTIZAtION ... .o vttt 1,640 1,458 1,489
Amortization of intangible Assets ......ccoooreiiioiici e 1,274 1,063 881

Net premium amortization on iNVESCMENT SECULLTIES . ....irvrit e arieirer oot 2,894 4,116 2,966
Proceeds from loans recovered 280 102 136
Write down of other real estate owned and repossessed assets a4 40 142
Change in interest receivable and other assets, net 2,148 (10,946) 2,308
Loss on sale of bank premises and eqUIPMENt .........o.ceriiirioriieiiciee e 25 17 5
Net realized gains on sales of investMENt SECUTITIES ..ot (269) 968 (1,870
Deferred INCOME TAXES o.viveviveeriieroreerie et etessar et eaeses et bt es st see st et asess e e e taraaess seneraee 537 B74 (269)
Change in dividend distribution payable ... 26 (15) (4)
Change in other Habilities, NEE ...cveirimrieieci et 147 71 (2,965)
Originations of loans held for sale (210,070) - —
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale 148,400 — —
Originations of loans to be sold.......... (65,194) (81,706) (92,004)
Proceeds from sale of loans 65,194 81,706 92,004
Net cash provided by (used in) operating aCtivities ......ccoovicevieeiirieriicniiiiinecen e (49,345) 1,131 6,060

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchiases of INVeSTIIENT SECUITEIES .vrvvvrrrreriivieiiieerereireesieserieserassereeeesisesissastesereesaresserasserassnanee (89,904) (193,653) (146,985)
Proceeds from sales of iNVESEMENT SECUTITIES ......oeeuiveiiiiiei oot 74,363 76,652 100,651
Proceeds from maturities of iNVESIMENT SECUTITIES 1o vvovererirircieri oot racenen 38,049 56,598 50,284
Purchases of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock (7,862) {3,007) —_
Proceeds from sales of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock 7,917 2,482 —
Net (increase) decrease in loans ...... . (1a0,670) 50,419 (35,144)
Additions to premises and equipment (5,035) (9,012) 12,974)
Proceeds from sale of premises and eqUIPMENT .....cocioviriieiiirecieec oo 149 108 161
Cash paid for Milne Scali @arnouts ..c.cce ittt enee e (6,012) (2,315) —_
Cash paid for acquisition of INSUraNCe AGENCTIES ... oo cvirioeier s 4a62) (260) (13,964)
Cash paid for acquisition of MOTTEAZE COMPANY ...cv.evcverrirriririeeerreercorrcrretr e rrccorccenie s — —
—_ —_ {4,365}
a4 — —
Ner cash provided by (used in) investing activities.... a7 (21,988) (51,636)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in demand, savings, interest checking and money
TIATKEE BCCOUILES 1 1vv ittt e eteeetett s et esee et e st e eteaaseste s s e et esse et sete s e ebeobaesassa e st aeses s et me b easesaesbesnsenrns 10,803 28,357 36,723
Net increase (decrease) in time depOSIES......oi v iieeiieresirierr e rs et cenens 48,598 (3o, 660! (15,430)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrOWIngs ..oovovvovviirciinniciiriic e 2,314 3,263 27,360
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances ... (397,000 (160,300) (zo,000)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 382,000 175,300 —
Repayments of long-term borrowings .. (61) (62) (62)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings.... 1,500 141 8,610
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 1,500 — 1,500
Repurchase of preferred StOTK ... oot ceieree et enienes s ser s (1,750 — —
Payment of preferred stock dividends ..o (93) (120) (79)
Amortization of discount on subordinated debentures......c..o.ccovv v 86 86 86
ONL, DEL vttt ettt s s ettt 422 235 33
Net cash provided by fInancing aCHVILIES ..o s 48,319 16,240 38,741

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ... (639) 4,617) (6,835)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year. 12,520 17,137 23,972

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year £ 11,881 $ 12,520 $ 17,137

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

TOTELEST PAL - cr et ettt er ettt et o ettt et eenan e $ 13,699 $ 15,693 $ 19,481
TNCOME LAXES PRI -1vverevieiiiireitis ettt et eb ettt b ee ettt ab e cn e aran s -3 594 $ a17 % 912

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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E NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNCCORE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business. BNCCORP, Inc. ("BNCCORP") is a
registered bank holding company incorporated under the laws of
Delaware. It is the parent company of BNC National Bank (together
with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Milne Scali & Company, Inc.
(“Milne Scali”) and BNC Asset Management, Inc., the “Bank”).
BNCCORP, through these wholly owned subsidiaries, which operate
from 26 locations in Arizona, Minnesota, North Dakota, Colorado and
Utah, provides a broad range of banking, insurance, brokerage, trust
and other financial services to small- and mid-sized businesses and
individuals.

The accounting and reporting policies of BNCCORP and its
subsidiaries {collectively, the “Company”) conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
general practices within the financial services industry. The more
significant accounting policies are summarized below.

Principles of Consolidation. The accompanying consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of BNCCORP and its
wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions
and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Ultimate results
could differ from those estimates.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting policies are dependent on estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change and include the
determination of the allowance for credit losses, income taxes and
impairment testing related ro goodwill and other intangible assets.
The following have been identified as “critical accounting policies.”

Allowance for Credit Losses. The Bank maintains its allowance for
credit losses at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate
of probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as
probable losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have
been incurred as of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease
portfolio and other credit exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate
the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. In determining the
level of the allowance, the Bank evaluates the allowance necessary for
specific nonperforming loans and also estimates losses in other credit
exposures. The resultant three allowance components are as follows:

Specific Reserves. The amount of specific reserves is determined
through a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum
size that considers expected future cash flows, the value of
collateral and other factors that may impact the borrower’s

ability to make payments when due. Included in this group are
those nonaccrual or renegotiated loans that meet the criteria as
being “impaired” under the definition in Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan” (“SFAS 114"). A loan is impaired when,
based on current information and events, it is probable that a
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creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Problem loans also
include those credits that have been internally classified as credits
requiring management’s attention due to underlying problems in
the borrower’s business or collateral concerns. Under SFAS 114,
any allowance on impaired loans is generally based on one of
three methods. The accounting standard requires that impaired
loans be measured at either the present value of expected cash
flows at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s observable
market price or the fair value of the collateral of the loan.

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. The Bank makes a
significant number of loans and leases that, due to their
underlying similar characteristics, are assessed for loss as
“homogeneous” pools. Included in the homogeneous pools

are consumer loans and commercial loans under a certain size,
which have been excluded from the specific reserve allocation
previously discussed. The Bank segments the pools by type of
loan or lease and, using historical loss information, estimates a
loss reserve for each pool.

Qualitative Reserve. The Bank’s senior lending management

also allocates reserves for special situations which are unique to
the measurement period. These include, among other things,
prevailing and anticipated economic trends, such as economic
conditions in certain geographic or industry segments of the
portfolio and economic trends in the retail lending sector,
management’s assessment of credit risk inherent in the loan
portfolio, delinquency trends, historical loss experience and peer-
group loss history.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss
components is the principal method relied upon by management to
ensure that changes in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in the
Bank’s allowance for credit losses on a timely basis. Management also
considers experience of peer institutions and regulatory guidance in
addition to the Bank’s own experience. In addition, various regulatory
agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically
review the allowance for credit losses. Such agencies may require
additions to the allowance based on their judgment about information
available to them at the time of their examination.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are
charged to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited
to the allowance. The amount of the allowance for credit losses is
highly dependent upon management’s estimates of variables affecting
valuation, appraisals of collateral, evaluations of performance and
status, and the amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to

be received on impaired loans. Such estimates, appraisals, evaluations
and cash flows may be subject to frequent adjustments due to changing
economic prospects of borrowers, lessees or properties, These estimates
are reviewed periodically. Actual losses may vary from current
estimates and the amount of the provision may be either greater than
or less than actual net charge-offs. The related provision for credit
losses, which is charged to income, is the amount necessary to adjust
the allowance to the level determined appropriate through application
of the above processes.

Income Taxes. The Company files consolidared Federal and unitary
state income tax returns.

Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method.
Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
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for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Such differences can relate

to differences in accounting for credit losses, depreciation timing
differences, unrealized gains and losses on investment securities,
deferred compensation and leases, which are treated as operating leases
for tax purposes and loans for financial statement purposes. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected
to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized
in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The determination of current and deferred income taxes is based on
complex analyses of many factors including interpretation of Federal
and state income tax laws, the difference between tax and financial
reporting basis of assets and liabilitries (temporary differences), estimares
of amounts due or owed such as the timing of reversals of temporary
differences and current financial accounting standards. Actual results
could differ significantly from the estimates and interpretations used in
determining the current and deferred income tax liabilities.

Impairment Testing Related to Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.
In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company tests goodwill and
other intangible assets for impairment annually or when impairment
indicators are present. These tests are required to be conducted at the
reporting unit level. Goodwill and other intangible assets are impaired
when the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds the implied fair
value of the reporting unit.

The North Dakota banking group was used as the reporting unit for
goodwill and other intangible assets related to the acquisition of various
branches and deposits in North Dakota. The mortgage branch was
used as the reporting unit for the goodwill related to the acquisition
of the mortgage consulting and brokerage firm. The Financial Services
Group was used as the reporting unit for the intangible assets related
to acquisition of customer lists and a management contract. Milne
Scali & Company was used as the reporting unit for goodwill and other
intangible assets related to all insurance acquisitions.

The Company uses current, comparable transactions to estimate the fair
value of the respective reporting units when available. The company
calculates an estimated fair value based on multiples of revenues,
earnings, and book value of the comparable transactions. However,
when such comparable transactions are not available or may have
become outdated, the Company uses other methods to estimate the
fair value of the reporting units. These other methods may include the
discounted cash flow approach, the same methodology used to establish
the initial purchase price or the average of several methods.

Assessing impairment of the Company's goodwill and other intangible
assets is an inexact science and can be approached using a variety

of methods. Specific factors and rates used to assess value are based

on management’s best estimates of variables affecting the valuation
analyses. The estimates are assessed periodically and any identified
impairment would result in a change to earnings. Such charges could
materially affect the Company’s results of operations due to the
significant amount of goodwill and other intangible assets that must be
assessed periodically or when impairment indicators are present.

The effect of any impairment is recorded in earnings in the period it
is determined. There was no goodwill impairment recorded during the
reporting periods included in these consolidated financial statements.

CTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business Combinations. Business combinations that have been

accounted for under the purchase method of accounting include
the results of operations of the acquired businesses from the date

of acquisition. Net assets of the companies acquired were recorded
at their estimated fair value as of the date of acquisition. Effective
with the issuance of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141"}, all business
combinations are required to be accounted for by the purchase
method. Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements includes
a summary of all business combinations completed during the three-
vear period ended December 31, 2004.

Discontinued Operations. The results of the discontinued operations
and any gain or loss on disposal are reported separately from
continuing operations. Prior period financial statements have been
restated to give effect to the discontinued operations accounted for
under this method.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. For purposes of presentation in the
consolidated statements of cash flows, the Company considers amounts
included in the consolidated balance sheet captions “cash and due
from banks” and “interest-bearing deposits with banks” (summarized in
the consolidated balance sheet as “cash and cash equivalents”) to be
cash equivalents.

Investment Securities. Investment and mortgage-backed securities
that the Bank intends to hold for indefinite periods of time as part of
its asset/liability strategy, or that may be sold in response to changes

in interest rates, changes in prepayment risk, the need to increase
regulatory capirtal or similar factors are classified as available for sale.
Awvailable-for-sale securities are carried at market value. Net unrealized
gains and losses, net of deferred income taxes, on investments and
mortgage-backed securities available for sale are reported as a separate
component of stockholders” equity until realized (see “Comprehensive
Income”). All securities, other than the securities of the Federal
Reserve Bank (“FRB”) and the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB"),
were classified as available for sale as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.
Investment and mortgage-backed securities that the Bank intends to
hold until maturity are carried at cost, adjusted for amortization of
premiums and accretion of discounts using a level yield methd over the
period to maturity. The Bank did not have any securities classified as
held to maturity as of December 31, 2004 or 2003.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the
related security as an adjustment to yield using the effective interest
method. Dividend and interest incomme is recognized when earned.
Realized gains and losses on the sale of investment securities are
determined using the specific-identification method and recognized in
noninterest income on the trade date.

Declines in the fair value of individual available-for-sale or held-to-
maturity securities below their cost, which are deemed other than
temporary, could result in a charge to earnings and the corresponding
establishment of a new cost basis for the security. Such write-downs,
should they occur, would be included in noninterest income as realized
losses. There were no such write-downs during 2004, 2003 or 2002.
Note 4 to these consolidated financial statements includes a summary of
investment securities in a loss position at December 31, 2004 along with
the length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position and a discussion concerning such securities.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock.
Investments in FRB and FHLB stock are carried at cost, which
approximates fair value.

Loans Held for Sale. Loans held for sale are recorded at the lower of
cost or market value. The Bank has initiated a financing program in
which it purchases short-term participation interests in residential
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mortgage loans originated by a mortgage company. Residential mortgage
loans held for sale at December 31, 2004 totaled $35.0 million. The
majority of the residential mortgage loans will be paid in full within 60
days. The maximum term for these loans is 120 days. It is anticipated
that additional residential mortgage loans will be purchased under the
program. The Bank has also initiated a financing program in which

it purchases interests in student loans originated by a student loan
origination company. Student loans held for sale at December 31, 2004
totaled $25.2 million. The student loans will be held until the end of
the first quarter or the heginning of the second quarter of 2005, at which
time they will be paid in full by proceeds received from the sale of these
loans on the secondary market. It is anticipated that additional student
loans will be purchased under the program.

Loans and Leases. Loans and leases held for investment are stated
at their outstanding principal amount net of unearned income, net
unamortized deferred fees and costs and an allowance for credit losses.
Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis using the interest
method prescribed in the loan agreement except when collectibility is
in doubt.

Loans and leases, including loans that are considered to be impaired,
are reviewed regularly by management and are placed on nonaccrual
status when the collection of interest or principal is 90 days or

more past due, unless the loan or lease is adequately secured and in
the process of collection. Past due status is based on payments as
they relate to contractual terms. When a loan or lease is placed on
nonaccrual status, unless collection of all principal and interest is
considered to be assured, uncollected interest accrued in prior years
is charged off against the allowance for credit losses. Interest accrued
in the current year is reversed against interest income of the current
period. [nterest payments received on nonaccrual loans and leases are
generally applied to principal unless the remaining principal balance
has been determined to be fully collectible. Accrual of interest is
resumed when it can be determined that all amounts due under the
contract are expected to be collected and the loan has exhibited a
sustained level of performance, generally at least six months.

All impaired loans, including all loans that are restructured in a
troubled debt restructuring involving a modification of terms, are
measured at the present value of expected future cash flows discounted
at the loan's initial effective interest rate. The fair value of collateral of
an impaired collateral-dependent loan or an observable market price,
if one is available, may be used as an alternative to discounting. If the
measure of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in
the loan, impairment will be recognized as a charge-off through the
allowance for credit losses. A loan is considered impaired when, based
on current information and events, it is probable that a creditor will be
unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms
of the loan agreement. All loans are reviewed for impairment on an
indtvidual basis.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs. Loan origination fees and costs
incurred to extend credit are deferred and amortized over the term of
the loan as a yield adjustment. Loan fees representing adjustments of
vield are generally deferred and amortized into interest income over the
term of the loan using the interest method. Loan commitment fees are
generally deferred and amortized into noninterest income on a straight-
line basis over the commitment period. Loan fees not representing
adjustments of yield are also included in noninterest income.

Mortgage Servicing and Transfers of Financial Assets. The Bank
regularly sells loans to others on a non-recourse basis. Sold loans are
not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The
Bank generally retains the right to service the loans as well as the
right to receive a portion of the interest income on the loans. At
December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank was servicing loans for the
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benefit of others with aggregate unpaid principal balances of $131.3
and $147.0 million, respectively. Many of the loans sold by the Bank
are commercial lines of credit for which balances and relared payment
streaims cannot be reasonably estimated in order to determine the fair
value of the servicing assets or liabilities and/or future interest income
retained by the Bank. Upon sale, any unearned net loan fees or costs
ate recognized in noninterest income.

Premises and Equipment. Land is carried at cost. Premises and
equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization. Depreciation and amorrization for financial reporting
purposes is charged to operating expense using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated
useful lives are up to 40 years for buildings and three to 10 years for
furniture and equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of

the improvement. The costs of improvements are capitalized.
Maintenance and repairs, as well as gains and losses on dispositions
of premises and equipment, are included in noninterest income or
expense as incurred.

Other Real Estate Owned and Repossessed Property. Real estate
properties and other assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan
foreclosure are included in other assets in the balance sheets, and
are stated at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less estimated
costs to sell, at the date of transfer to other real estate owned or
repossessed property. When an asset is acquired, the excess of the
recorded investment in the asset over fair value less estimated costs to
sell, if any, is charged to the allowance for credit losses. Management
performs valuations periodically. Fair value is generally determined
based upon appraisals of the assets involved. Subsequent declines in
the estimated fair value, net operating results and gains and losses on
disposition of the asset are included in other noninterest expense.
The Bank had no outstanding other real estate owned or repossessed
property at either December 31, 2004 or December 31, 2003.

Gooduwill. Goodwill represents the aggregate excess of the cost of
businesses acquired over the fair value of their net assets at dates

of acquisition. Goodwill is not amortized, but instead is tested for
impairment annually or when impairment indicators are present. Note
9 to these consolidated financial statements includes other disclosures
related to goodwill.

Other Intangible Assets. Other intangible assets include premiums
paid for deposits assumed, insurance books of business and other
miscellaneous intangibles. Deposit premiums are being amortized

over their estimated lives of 10 years using the straight-line method.
Such accounting treatment is consistent with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 147, “Acquisition of Certain Financial
Institutions, an Amendment to FASB Statements No. 72 (“SFAS
72"} and 144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9 (“FIN 9”)” (“SFAS
147”), which became effective on October 1, 2003. Insurance books of
business intangibles are being amortized over their estimated lives of
12.5 or 10 years for commercial lines and 9.8 or 10 years for personal
lines. Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”), the Company’s
other intangible assets with identifiable lives are amortized over

those lives and are monitored to assess recoverability and determine
whether events and circumstances require adjustment to the recorded
amounts or amortization periods. Intangible assets with indefinite
lives are no longer amortized but are tested for impairment annually or
when impairment indicators are present. Note 9 to these consolidated
financial statements includes additional information related to the
Company’s other intangible assets.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. The Company reviews long-
lived assets, including property and equipment, certain identifiable
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intangibles and goodwill for impairment periodically or whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of any such asset may not be recoverable. If impairment is identified,
the assets are written down to their fair value through a charge to
noninterest expense. No such impairment losses were recorded during

2004, 2003 or 2002.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase. From time to time,
the Bank enters into sales of securities under agreements to repurchase,
generally for periods of less than 90 days. Fixed coupon agreements are
treated as financings, and the obligations to repurchase securities sold
are reflected as a liability in the consolidated balance sheets. The costs
of securities underlying the agreements remain in the asset accounts.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments. The Company is required to
disclose the estimated fair value of financial instruments for which it

is practicable to estimate fair value. Fair value estimates are made at

a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instruments. Fair value estimates are
subjective in nature, involving uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment, and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Non-financial
instruments are excluded from fair value of financial instrument
disclosure requirements. The following methods and assumptions are
used by the Company in estimating fair value disclosures for its financial
instruments, all of which are issued or held for purposes other than
trading (see Note 19 to these consolidated financial statements):

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Noninterest-Bearing Deposits and
Demand Deposits. The carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of the instruments. The fair value

of deposits with no stated maturity, such as interest checking,
savings and money market accounts, is equal to the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date.

Investment Securities Available for Sale. The fair value of the
Company’s securities equals the quoted marker price.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. The
carrying amount of FRB and FHLB stock is their cost, which
approximates fair value.

Loans held for sale. The fair value of the Company’s loans held for
sale is stated as the lower of cost or market value of the loans.

Loans and Leases. Fair values for loans and leases are estimated by
discounting future cash flow payment streams using rates at which
current loans to borrowers with similar credit ratings and similar
loan maturities are being made.

Accrued Interest Receivable. The fair value of accrued interest
receivable equals the amount receivable due to the current nature
of the amounts receivable.

Derivative Financial Instruments. The fair value of the Company's
derivatives equals the quoted market price.

Interest-Bearing Deposits. Fair values of interest-bearing deposit
liabilities are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment
streams using rates at which comparable current deposits with
comparable maturities are being issued. The intangible value of
long-term customer relationships with depositors is not taken
into account in the fair values disclosed.

Borrowings and Advances. The carrying amount of short-term
borrowings approximates fair value due to the short marturity
and, if applicable, the instruments’ floating interest rates, which

are tied to market conditions. The fair values of long-term
borrowings, for which the maturity extends beyond one year, are
estimated by discounting future cash flow payment streams using
rates at which comparable borrowings are currently being offered.

Accrued Interest Payable. The fair value of accrued interest
payable equals the amount payable due to the current nature of
the amounts payable.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s Subordinated
Debentures. The fair values of the Company’s subordinated
debentures are estimated by discounting future cash flow payment
streams using discount rates estimated to reflect those at which
comparable instruments could currently be offered.

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk. The fair values
of the Company’s commitments to extend credit and commercial
and standby letters of credit are estimated using fees currently
charged to enter into similar agreements.

Derivative Financial Instruments. Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133”), as amended,
requires that all derivative instruments, as defined, including certain
derivative instruments embedded in other financial instruments

or contracts, be recognized in the consolidated balance sheets as
either assets or liabilities measured at fair value. The fair value of
the Company’s derivative financial instruments is determined based
on quoted market prices for comparable instruments, if available,

or a valuation model that calculates the present value of expected
future cash flows. Subsequent changes in a derivative’s fair value are
recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting
criteria are met.

The Company may enter into derivative financial instruments such as
interest rate swaps, caps and floors as part of managing its interest rate
risk. [nterest rate swaps are used to exchange fixed and floating rate
interest payment obligations and caps and floors are used to protect
the Company’s balance sheet from unfavorable movements in interest
rates while allowing benefit from favorable movements.

All derivative instruments that qualify for specific hedge accounting
are recorded at fair value and classified either as a hedge of the fair
value of a recognized asset or liability (“fair value” hedge) or as a
hedge of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to

a recognized asset or liability or a forecasted transaction (“cash flow”
hedge). All relationships between hedging instruments and hedged
items are formally documented, including the risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as hedges to
specific assets or liabilities on the balance sheet.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and
designated as a fair value hedge and the offsetting changes in the
fair value of the hedged item are recorded in income. Changes in
the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and designated
as a cash flow hedge are recognized in other comprehensive income
until income from the cash flows of the hedged item are recognized.
The Company performs an assessment, both at the inception of the
hedge and on a quarterly basis thereafter, to determine whether these
derivartives are highly effective in offsetting changes in the value

of the hedged items. Any change in fair value resulting from hedge
ineffectiveness is immediately recorded in income.

Rewvenue Recognition. The Company recognizes revenue on an
accrual basis for interest and dividend income on loans, investment
securities, Federal funds sold and interest bearing due from accounts.
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Noninterest income is recognized when it has been realized or is
realizable and has been earned. In accordance with existing accounting
and industry standards, as well as guidance issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission, the Company considers revenue to be
realized or realizable and earned when the following criteria have been
met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists (generally, there is
contractual documentation); delivery has occurred or services have
been rendered; the seller’s price to the buyer is fixed or determinable;
and collectibility is reasonably assured. Additionally, there can be no
outstanding contingencies that could ultimately cause the revenue

to be passed back to the payor. In the isolated instances where these
criteria have not been met, receipts are generally placed in escrow
until such time as they can be recognized as revenue.

Trust Fees. Trust fees are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting.

Earnings Per Common Share. Basic earnings per share (“EPS”)
excludes dilution and is computed by dividing income available to
common stockholders by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the applicable period. Diluted EPS reflects
the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts
to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common
stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in
the earnings of the entity. Such potential dilutive instruments include
stock options and contingently issuable stock. Note 25 to these
consolidated financial statements includes disclosure of the Company’s
EPS calculations.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is defined as

the change in equity during a period from transactions and other
events from non-owner sources. Comprehensive income is the

total of net income and other comprehensive income, which for

the Company, is generally comprised of unrealized gains and losses

on securities available for sale and, if applicable, unrealized gains

on hedging instruments qualifying for cash flow hedge accounting
treatment pursuant to SFAS 133, as amended. The Company presents
consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

Net iNCOME, 85 TEPOTIEA e.cevurereeiarrieeriintiereier et ot eeneeses ot sesesccnsiee st

Add: total stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported

net income, net of related tax effects .oovoe v

Deduct: total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under

fair value method for all awards, net of related tax effects........ccooeriiieinn,

Pro forma Met iMCOME co.viivriit ettt ane s

Earnings per share:

Basic — s tepOrted ..o
Basic — PrO fOTIMA oottt et e
Diluted — as reported....c.c.ocovi ittt

Diluted — Pro fOrMa... oot e

RECENTLY ISSUED OR ADOPTED AGCCOUNTING
PRONDOUNCEMENTS

The following represent accounting pronouncements issued and/or
adopted during the three-year period ended December 31, 2004:

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS 143"). SFAS
143 amended FASB Statement No. 19, “Financial Accounting and
Reporting by Qil and Gas Producing Companies,” and applies to all
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Segment Disclosures. BNCCORP segments its operations into
separate business activities, based on the nature of the products and
services for each segment: banking operations, insurance operations
and brokerage, trust and financial services operations. The amount

of each segment item reported is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for purposes of making decisions about
allocating resources to the segment and assessing its performance.
Adjustments and eliminations made in preparing an enterprise’s
general purpose financial statements and allocation of revenues,
expenses and gains or losses are included in determining reported
segment profit or loss if they are included in the measure of the
segment’s profit or loss that is used by the chief operating decision
maker. Similarly, only those assets that are included in the measure of
the segment’s assets that is used by the chief operating decision maker
is reported for that segment. Segment disclosures are provided in Note
16 to these consolidated financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation. At December 31, 2004, the Company had
two stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described
more fully in Note 28 to these consolidated financial statements.

The Company applies the recognition and measurement principles

of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”) and related interpretations in
accounting for those plans. No stock-based employee compensation
expense is reflected in net income for stock options granted under the
plans as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price
equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the

date of grant. Compensation expense is reflected in net income for the
periods presented below for restricted stock issued under the stock plans
and its net effect on net income is reflected in the table below.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and EPS if
the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation” {“SFAS 123”) to stock-based
employee compensation for the years ended December 31 (amounts
in thousands):

20049 2003 2002
........ $ 3,404 $ 3,844 3 2,029
114 96 =]
{(154) (147) (40)
....... $ 3,364 $ 3,793 5 2,805
........ $ 1.18 $ 1.38 % 0.75
........ 1.13 1.30 0,72
........ 1.14 1.35 D.75
........ t.10 1.27 a.72

entities. The starement addresses financial accounting and reporting
for obligations associared with the retirement of tangible long-lived
assets and the associated asset retirement costs. It applies to legal
obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that
result from the acquisition, construction, development and/or the
normal operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain obligations
of lessees. The Company adopted this standard on January 1, 2003;
however, adoption of this statement did not have a material impact.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Starement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal

0
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of Long-Lived Assets” (“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 superseded FASB
Statement No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-

Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of,” and

the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30,
“Reporting the Results of Operations — Reporting the Effects of
Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and
Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions,” for the disposal of
a segment of a business (as previously defined in that opinion). SFAS
144 requires that one accounting model be used for long-lived assets
to be disposed of by sale, whether previously held and used or newly
acquired, and broadens the presentation of discontinued operations
to include more disposal transactions than were included under the
previous standards. The Company adopted SFAS 144 on January 1,
2002. Under SFAS 144, the sale of the Fargo branch of the Bank on
September 30, 2002 has been presented as a discontinued operation for
financial reporting purposes.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44

and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical
Corrections” (“SFAS 145”). SFAS 145 rescinded FASB Statement
No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses from Extinguishment of

Debt,” and an amendment of that Statement, FASB Statement

No. 64, “Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfy Sinking-Fund
Requirements.” SFAS 145 also rescinded FASB Statement No. 44,
“Accounting for Intangible Assets of Motor Carriers.” Finally, SFAS
145 amended FASB Statement No. 13, “Accounting for Leases,”

to eliminate inconsistency between the required accounting for
sale-leaseback transactions and the required accounting for certain
lease modifications that have economic effects that are similar to
sale-leaseback transactions and amended other existing authoritative
pronouncements to make various technical corrections, clarify
meanings, or describe their applicability under changed condirions.
The provisions of SFAS 145 related to the rescission of FASB
Statement No. 4 were to be applied in fiscal years beginning after May
15, 2002 (January 1, 2003 for the Company) with any gain or loss on
extinguishment of debt that was classified as an extraordinary item in
prior periods presented that did not meet the criteria in APB Opinion
30 for classification as an extraordinary item being reclassified. The
provisions of SFAS 145 related to FASB Statement No. 13 that relate
to modifications of a capital lease that make it an operating lease
became effective for transactions occurring after May 15, 2002. The
Company adopted this standard on January 1, 2003.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or
Disposal Activities” (“SFAS 146”). SFAS 146 addresses financial
accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal
activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 94-3,
“Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and
Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in
a Restructuring)” (“EITF Issue 94-3”). One of the principal differences
between SFAS 146 and EITF Issue 94-3 pertains to the criteria for
recognizing a liability for exit or disposal costs. Under EITF Issue 94-
3, a liability for such costs was recognized as of the date of an entity’s
commitment to an exit plan. Pursuant to SFAS 146, a liability is
recorded as of the date an obligation is incurred. SFAS 146 requires
that an exit or disposal liability be initially measured at fair value.
Provisions of SFAS 146 are effective for exit or disposal activities that
are initiated after December 31, 2002. The Company adopted SFAS
146 on January 1, 2003 with no material impact.

In October 2002, the FASB issued SFAS 147. SFAS 147 removes
acquisitions of financial institutions from the scope of both SFAS
72 and FIN 9 and requires that those transactions be accounted for
in accordance with SFAS 141 and 142. Thus, the requirement to
recognize (and subsequently amortize) any excess of the fair value

of liabilities assumed over the fair value of tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired as an unidentifiable intangible asset no
longer applies to acquisitions within the scope of SFAS 147. Entities
with previously recognized unidentifiable intangible assets that were
still amortizing them in accordance with SFAS 72 were required to,
effective the latrer of the date of the acquisition or the full adoption of
SFAS 142, reclassify those intangible assets to goodwill and terminate
amortization on them. The Company adopted SFAS 147 on October
1, 2002 and the adoption resulted in no reclassification or revisions to
prior period financial statements.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretarion No. 45,
“Guarantot’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” {“FIN

45”), which addresses the disclosures to be made by a guarantor in its
interim and annual financial statements about its obligations under
guarantees. These disclosure requirements are included in Note 21

to these consolidated financial statements. FIN 45 also requires the
recognition of a liability by a guarantor at the inception of certain
guarantees. FIN 45 requires the guarantor to recognize a liability

for the non-contingent component of the guarantee, which is the
obligation to stand ready to perform in the event that specified
triggering events or conditions occur. The initial measurement of this
liability is the fair value of the guarantee at inception. The recognition
of the liability is required even if it is not probable that payments will
be required under the guarantee or if the guarantee was issued with a
premium payment or as part of a transaction wirth multiple elements.
The Company adopred the disclosure requirements of FIN 45 on
December 31, 2002 (see Note 21) and has applied the recognition and
measurement provisions for all guarantees entered into or modified
since December 31, 2002.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation;
Transition and Disclosure” (“SFAS 148"). SFAS 148 amended SFAS
123 to provide guidance concerning transition when an entity changes
from the intrinsic value method to the fair value method of accounting
for employee stock-based compensation cost. As amended by SFAS

148, SFAS 123 now also requires additional information to be disclosed
regarding such cost in annual financial statements and in condensed
interim statements of public companies. In general, the new transition
requirements became effective for financial statements for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2002. Earlier application was permitted if
statements for a fiscal year ending prior to December 15, 2002 had not
vet been issued as of December 2002. Interim disclosures were required
for reports containing condensed financial statements for periods
beginning after December 15, 2002. The Company accounts for stock-
hased compensation using the intrinsic method under ABP 25 and plans
to continue to do so while providing the disclosures provided for in
SFAS 123. The Company adopted the annual disclosure requirements for
SFAS 148 for purposes of its December 31, 2002 consolidated financial
statements and adopted the interim disclosure requirements of SFAS
148 beginning with its interim financial statements for the period ended
March 31, 2003,

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46,
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (“FIN 46”). FIN 46
addresses consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest
entities which have certain characteristics by requiring that if a
business enterprise has a controlling interest in a variable interest
entity (as defined by FIN 46), the assets, liabilities and results of
activities of the variable interest entity be included in the consolidated
financial statements with those of the business enterprise. FIN 46
applied immediately to variable interest entities created after January
31, 2003 and to variable interest entities in which an enterprise
obtains an interest after that date. For variable interests acquired
before February 1, 2003, FIN 46 applied in the first fiscal year or
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interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. During 2003, the FASB
delayed the implementation date for these provisions until the fourth
quarter of 2003. Accordingly, the Company adopted FIN 46 during the
fourth quarter of 2003. The adoption resulted in the deconsolidation
of two BNCCORRP trusts that have issued subordinated debentures
(commonly referred to as “trust preferred securities”) (see Note 14).
Prior periods have been reclassified to reflect the adoption of FIN 46.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 149”). SFAS 149
amended Statement 133 for decisions made (1) as part of the
Derivatives Implementation Group process that effectively required
amendments to Statement 133, (2) in connection with other FASB
projects dealing with financial instruments, and (3) in connection
with the implementation issues raised in relation to the application
of the definition of a derivative, in particular, the meaning of “an
initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for other
types of contracts that would be expected to have a similar response
to changes in market factors,” the meaning of “underlying,” and the
characteristics of a derivative that contains financing components.
SFAS 149 is generally effective for contracts entered into or modified
after June 30, 2003 and for hedging relationships designated after June
30, 2003. The Company adopted SFAS 149 on July 1, 2003 and such
adoption did not have a material effect on its financial position or
results of operations.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments
with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 1507).
SFAS 150 establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and
measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of

both liabilities and equity. The statement requires that an issuer
classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability

(or asset in some circumstances). Many of those instruments were
previously classified as equity. SFAS 150 became effective for
financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003,
and otherwise at the beginning of the first interim period beginning
after June 15, 2003, except for mandatorily redeemable financial
instruments for nonpublic companies. The Company adopted SFAS
150 on July 1, 2003. Adoption of the standard required classification of
BNCCORP’s subordinated debentures as liabilities as compared to the
previous classification between the liability and equity section of the
balance sheets. Additionally, the standard requires that the interest
expense associated with the subordinated debentures be included

in interest expense and, hence, included in the computation of net
interest income and net interest margin. Prior periods have been

reclassified to reflect the adoption of SFAS 150.

On December 24, 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46
(revised December 2003}, “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities” (“FIN 46R”) which addresses how a business enterprise
should evaluate whether it has a controlling financial interest in an
entity through means other than voting rights and accordingly should
consolidate the entity. FIN 46R replaced FIN 46. FIN 46R indicates
that when voting interests are not effective in identifying whether an
entity is controlled by another party, the economic risks and rewards
inherent in the entity’s assets and liabilities and the way in which the
various parties that have involvement with the entity share in those
economic risks and rewards should be used to determine whether the
entity should be consolidated. An enterprise that is involved with
another entity generally must assess whether that involvement requires
consolidation under FIN 46R. That involvement may arise in a variety
of ways, such as (a) lending to the entity, (b) investing in equity
(voting or nonvoting) of the entity, (c) issuing guarantees related to
the assets or liabilities of the entity, or both, (d) retaining a beneficial
interest in (or providing financial suppott for) assets transferred or sold
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to the entity, {e) managing the assets of the entity, (f) leasing assets to
or from the entity and (g) entering into a derivative contract with the
entity. The objective of FIN 46R is to provide consolidation guidance
for situations in which voting equity interests do not adequately reflect
the controlling interests in an entity. Public entities were required to
apply FIN 46 or FIN 46R to all entities that are considered special
purpose entities in practice and under the FASB literature that was
applied before the issuance of FIN 46 by the end of the first reporting
period that ended after December 31, 2003. Public companies that
are not small business issuers were required to adopt the accounting
requirements of FIN 46R by the end of the first reporting period that
ended after March 15, 2004. The Company has adopted the various
provisions of FIN 46R as indicated above but presently does not have
any additional variable interest entities that would be required to be
included in its consolidared financial statements.

On December 12, 2003, the Accounting Standards Executive
Committee of the American Insticute of Certified Public Accountants
issued Statement of Position 03-3, “Accounting for Certain Loans

or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer” (“SOP 03-3"). SOP 03-3
addresses accounting for differences between contractual cash flows
and cash flows expected to be collected from an investor’s initial
investment in loans or debt securities (“loans”) acquired in a transfer
if those differences are attributable, at least in part, to credit quality.

[t includes such loans acquired in purchase business combinations and
applies to all nongovernmental entities. SOP 03-3 does not apply to
loans originated by the entity. SOP 03-3 limits the vield that may be
accreted {“accretable yield”) to the excess of the investor's estimate
of undiscounted expected principal, interest and other cash flows
(cash flows expected at acquisition to be collected) over the investor’s
initial investment in the loan. SOP 03-3 requires that the excess

of contractual cash flows over cash flows expected to be collected
(“nonaccretable difference”) not be recognized as an adjustment of
yield, loss accrual or valuation allowance. SOP 03-3 prohibits investors
from displaying accretable yield and nonaccretable difference in

the balance sheet. Subsequent increases in cash flows expected to

be collected generally should be recognized prospectively through
adjustment of the loan’s yield over its remaining life. Decreases in cash
flows expected to be collected should be recognized as impairment.
SOP 03-3 prohibits “carrying over” or creation of valuation allowances
in the initial accounting of all loans acquired in a transfer that are
within the scope of SOP 03-3. This prohibition of the valuation
allowance carryover applies to the purchase of an individual loan,

a pool of loans, a group of loans and loans acquired in a purchase
business combination. SOP 03-3 is effective for loans acquired in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2004. Early adoption is
encouraged. The Company will adopt SOP 03-3 on January 1, 2005.
At this time, adoption of SOP 03-3 is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

On March 9, 2004, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 105,
“Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments” (“SAB
105”). SAB 105 summarizes the views of the SEC staff regarding

the application of generally accepted accounting principles to loan
commitments accounted for as derivative instruments. SAB 105

acts to significantly limit opportunities to recognize an asset related

to a commitment to originate a mortgage loan that will be held for
sale prior to funding the loan. SAB 105 pertains to recognizing and
disclosing the loan commitments and is effective for commitments

to originate mortgage loans to be held for sale that are entered into
after March 31, 2004. The Company adopted the provisions of SAB
105 beginning April 1, 2004. Adoption of SAB 105 did not have

a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of
operations.

At its March 2004 meeting, the Emerging Issues Task Force revisited
EITF Issue No. 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
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Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments” (“EITF

No. 03-17). Effective with reporting periods beginning after June 15,
2004, companies carrying certain types of debt and equity securities
at amounts higher than the securities’ fair values would have to use
more detailed criteria to evaluate whether to record a loss and would
have to disclose additional information about unrealized losses. The
Company has reviewed the revised EITF No. 03-1 and had planned
to implement these additional procedures effective with the quarter
beginning on July 1, 2004, however the FASB has since issued a
statement of financial position deferring the effective date of the
revised EITF No. 03-1 until further implementation issues may be
resolved. Adoption of the new issuance could have a material impact
on the Company’s financial position and results of operations but the
extent of any impact will vary due to the fact that the model, as issued,
calls for many judgments and additional evidence gathering as such
evidence exists at each securities valuation date.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 153, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary
Assets, an amendment of APB Opinion Ne. 29 (“SFAS 153”).
SFAS 153 addresses the measurement of exchanges of nonmonetary
assets. It eliminates the exception from fair value measurement for
nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets in paragraph
21(b) of APB Opinion No. 29, “Accounting for Nonmonetary
Transactions,” and replaces it with an exception for exchanges

that do not have commercial substance. SFAS 153 specifies that a
nonmonetary exchange has commercial substance if the future cash
flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as a result

of the exchange. The provisions of SFAS 153 become effective for
nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in fiscal periods beginning
after June 15, 2005. Earlier application is permitted for nonmonetary
asset exchanges occurring in fiscal periods beginning after December
2004. The provisions of SFAS 153 are to be applied prospectively. The
Company expects to adopt SFAS 153 on January 1, 2006; however,
adoption of the standard is not expected to have a material effect on
the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based
Payment” (“SFAS 123R”). SFAS 123R requires that the cost
resulting from all share-based payment transactions be recognized

in the financial statements. SFAS 123R establishes fair value as

the measurement objective in accounting for share-based payment
arrangements and requires all entities to apply a fair-value-based
measurement method in accounting for share-based payment
transactions with employees except for equity instruments held by
employee share ownership plans. However, SFAS 123R provides
certain exceptions to the measurement method if it is not possible

to reasonably estimate the fair value of an award at the grant date.

A nonpublic entity also may choose to measure its liabilities under
share-based payment arrangements at intrinsic value. SFAS 123R also
establishes fair value as the measurement objective for transactions
in which an entity requires goods or services from nonemployees in
share-based payment transactions. SFAS 123R amends Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 95, “Statement of Cash Flows”
to require that excess tax benefits be reported as a financing cash
inflow rather than as a reduction of taxes paid. SFAS 123R replaces
SFAS 123 and supersedes APB 25. Additional other pronouncements
are also superseded or amended by SFAS 123R. SFAS 123R becomes
effective for public entities that do not file as small business issuers as
of the beginning of the first interim or annual reporting period that
begins after June 15, 2005. Therefore, the Company will adopt the
provisions of SFAS 123R on or before July 1, 2005. Adoption of the
standard will affect results of operations to the extent that expenses
associated with stock options are required to be recognized in the
financial statements under the fair value accounting method. The
disclosures included under Note 1 (“Stock-Based Compensation”),

as well as those presented in Note 28 to these consolidated financial
statements, provide an estimation of the impact on the Company’s
results of operations under the revised accounting standard.

Regulatory Environment. BNCCORP and its subsidiaries are subject
to regulations of certain state and Federal agencies, including periodic
examinations by those regulatory agencies. BNCCORP and the

Bank are also subject to minimum regulatory capital requirements.

At December 31, 2004, capital levels exceeded minimum capital
requirements (see Note 18 to these consolidated financial statements).

Reclassifications. Certain amounts in the financial statements for
prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s
presentation.

2 ACRQUISITIONS

AND DIVESTITURES!

The following acquisitions and divestitures transpired during the
three-year period ended December 31, 2004:

Milne Scali entered into an option agreement with an insurance
agency and an insurance producer on August 17, 2004 (the “Option
Agreement”), in order to further increase the scope of the insurance
segment’s operations in Utah. The Option Agreement gives Milne
Scali an irrevocable right to purchase all of the assets of the insurance
agency at any time until January 31, 2006. The insurance producer,
the sole shareholder of the insurance agency, also entered into an
employment and non-competition agreement with Milne Scali

on August 17, 2004. The primary term of his employment will be
through January 31, 2006. Milne Scali will make monthly payments
of approximately $3,000 in partial consideration for the grant of the
option. These payments will be made to the former owners of the
insurance agency for debt totaling $397,000, which the insurance
producer incurred when he acquired the agency in August of 2001.
Milne Scali has not assumed these obligations and the payments will
end if the insurance producer’s employment is terminated or if Milne
Scali exercises the option. The option price is the assumption of the
remaining debt obligations. The principal balance of the debt when
Milne Scali entered into the Option Agreement was approximately
$288,000 and the balance will be approximately $268,000 in January
of 2006 prior to the expiration of the Option Agreement.

On July 31, 2004, in order to increase the scope of the Company’s
insurance segment operations, Milne Scali acquired the assets of

a Denver, Colorado-based surety producer, for $150,000 of cash.
Acquisitions of insurance agencies generally result in the recognition
of intangible assets due to the service nature of the business, the lack
of tangible assets acquired and the profitability of the acquired agency.
The entire purchase price of $150,000 was allocated to an intangible
asset (customer lists), which the surety producer had recently
purchased from his former employer. The intangible asset will be
amortized using a method that approximates the anticipated useful life
of the associated customer lists, which will cover a period of 10 years.
The intangible asset, all of which is attributable to the Company's
insurance segment, will be evaluated for possible impairment under
the provisions of SFAS142. The results of operations of the acquired
assets are included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements
effective August 1, 2004.

On June 30, 2004, in order to further grow the Company's insurance
segment, Milne Scali acquired certain assets and assumed certain
liabilities of Finkbeiner Insurance, Inc., a Prescott Valley, Arizona-
based insurance agency, for 26,607 shares of newly issued BNCCORP
common stock (valued at $ 466,000) and $545,000 of cash. Of the
total $1.0 million purchase price, $487,000 was allocated to the

net assets acquired (including intangible assets) and the excess of
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the purchase price of approximately $523,000 over the fair value of
the net assets was recorded as goodwill. Additional consideration

of up to $180,000 is payable to Finkbeiner Insurance, Inc. subject

to the insurance operation achieving certain performance targets.

In accordance with purchase method accounting requirements,

such payments would increase the cost of the transaction in future
periods and are not reflected as liabilities in the Company’s current
consolidated balance sheet. The goodwill, all of which is attributable
to the Company’s insurance segment, will be evaluated for possible
impairment under the provisions of SFAS 142. Other acquired
intangible assets related to personal and commercial insurance lines
books of business and totaling approximately $459,300, will be
amortized using a method that approximates the anticipated useful life
of the associated customer lists, which will cover a period of 10 years.
The results of operations of the acquired assets are included in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements effective July 1, 2004.

On March 31, 2004, in order to further grow the Company’s insurance
segment, Milne Scali acquired certain assets and assumed certain
liabilities of The Richard Q. Perry Agency, a Salt Lake City, Utah-
based insurance agency, for 22,470 shares of newly issued BNCCORP
common stock (valued at $341,000). Of the total $341,000 purchase
price, $166,000 was allocated to the net assets acquired (all intangible
assets) and the excess of the purchase price of approximately $175,000
over the fair value of the net assets was recorded as goodwill. The
goodwill, all of which is attributable to the Company’s insurance
segment, will be evaluated for possible impairment under the
provisions of SFAS 142. Other acquired intangible assets related

to personal and commercial insurance lines books of business and
toraling approximarely $166,000 will be amorrized using a method
that approximates the anticipated useful life of the associated customer
lists, which will cover a period of 10 years. The results of operations

of the acquired assets are included in the Company’s consolidated
financial statements effective April 1, 2004.

On March 31, 2004, BNC Insurance, Inc., a subsidiary of the Bank,
was merged with and into Milne & Company Insurance, Inc. and the
name of Milne & Company Insurance, Inc. was changed to Milne
Scali & Company, Inc.

On December 31, 2003, in order to further grow the Company's
insurance segment, Milne Scali acquired the assets and assumed certain
liabilities of The Insurance Alliance of the Southwest (“IASW"), a
Tucson, Arizona-based insurance agency, for 12,701 shares of newly
issued BNCCORP common stock (valued at $227,000) and $256,000
in cash. A subsequent payment of $156,000 in cash and 15,692 shares
of newly issued BNCCORP common stock (valued at $233,000) was
made on December 31, 2004 and a similar payment is due on December
31, 2005. Of the total $1.3 million purchase price, $601,000 was
allocated to the net assets acquired (including intangible assets) and
the excess purchase price of approximately $659,000 over the fair value
of the net assets was recorded as goodwill. Additional consideration

of up to $320,000 is payable to IASW, subject to the insurance
operation achieving certain performance targets. In accordance with
purchase method accounting requirements, such payments would
increase the cost of the transaction in future periods and are not
reflected as liabilities in the Company’s current consolidated balance
sheet. The goodwill, all of which is attriburable to the Company’s
insurance segment, is evaluated for possible impairment under the
provisions of SFAS 142. Other acquired intangible assets related

to personal and commercial insurance lines books of business and
totaling approximately $562,000 are amortized using a method that
approximates the anticipated useful life of the associated customer lists,
which will cover a period of 10 vears. The results of operations of the
acquired assets are included in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements effective January 1, 2004.
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On December 1, 2003, in order to further grow its mortgage banking
operations, the Bank executed an Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement
(the “Purchase Agreement”) with Lynk Financial LLC of Arizona
(“Lynk”) and its principal owner. Under the Purchase Agreement, the
Bank, on January 5, 2004, acquired certain assets of Lynk for 2,888
shares of newly issued BNCCORP common stock (valued at $50,000)
and $150,000 in cash. Acquisition of the mortgage operation resulted
in the recognition of goodwill due to the service nature of the business,
the lack of tangible assets acquired and the profitability of the acquired
assets. Of the total $200,000 purchase price, $5,000 was allocated to
the net assets acquired and the excess purchase price of $195,000 over
the fair value of the net assets was recorded as goodwill. The goodwill,
all of which is attributable to the Company's banking segment, is
evaluated for possible impairment under the provisions of SFAS

142. The results of operation of the mortgage banking operation are
included in the Company's consolidated financial statements effective
January 3, 2004.

On September 30, 2002, the Bank sold its Fargo, North Dakota branch
largely due to the fact that the branch did not achieve critical mass

for the Bank in the Fargo marketplace and the sale allowed the Bank
to redirect assets to markets where they can be more productively and
profitably employed. Pursuant to a definitive branch purchase and
assumption agreement dated July 26, 2002, the Bank sold the assets

of the Fargo branch, including the bank building, furniture, fixtures
and equipment totaling $6.0 million and $19.5 million of loans. The
Bank also sold $31.0 million in deposits. Prior to the application of
the Bank’s direct costs incurred in the sale of the branch ($56,000),
the transaction resulted in a net gain on sale of $7,000. These amounts
are included in the line item “Gain from operations of discontinued
Fargo branch (including net loss on sale of $49,000 for 2002), net of
income taxes” in the consolidated statements of income. The Fargo
branch’s profit or loss, for the periods presented, is also reflected in

this line item. Additionally, included in this line item is $973,000 of
net interest income for the Fargo branch for the 12 months ended
December 31, 2002. The Fargo branch had previously been reported in
the banking operations segment of the Company's segment disclosures.

On April 16, 2002, in order to further grow its insurance segment,
the Company acquired 100 percent of the voting equity interests of
Milne Scali, a Phoenix, Arizona-based insurance agency, for 297,759
shares of newly issued common stock (valued at $2.5 million) and
$15.53 million in cash. To effect the transaction, BNCCORP incurred
$8.5 million in long-term debt. Of the total $18.0 million purchase
price, $7.2 million was allocated to the net assets acquired (including
intangible assets) and the excess purchase price of approximately $10.8
million over the fair value of net assets was recorded as goodwill. As
part of the transaction, deferred tax liabilities of $2.3 million were
initially recorded, which also increased goodwill by the same amount.
Subsequent to the acquisition, the Company and Milne Scali made
an Internal Revenue Code Section 338(h}(10) election to step up the
basis in the acquired assets. Upon the election, goodwill was reduced
by $1.8 million, deferred taxes were reduced by $2.3 million and a
liability for the resulting income taxes in the amount of $590,000
was recorded. Subsequent to the acquisition it was determined that
$155,000 of the $590,000 of accrued income taxes would not be due.
Goodwill and the liability for income taxes were reduced by this
amount. Under the Section 338(h)(10) election, all of the goodwill
related to the acquisition will be deductible for tax purposes.

Earnout payments of $2.3 and $2.6 million were made during 2003
and 2004, respectively. During 2004, an accelerated earnout payment
of $3.4 million was also made. The payment of the accelerated
earnout is the final payment due under the Milne Scali acquisition
agreement and was precipitated by the termination of an executive
officer of Milne Scali. The accelerated earnout payment represented
payments that would have been made during 2005 and 2006 under
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the Milne Scali acquisition agreement. The earnout payments increased the goodwill associated with the acquisition. The goodwill, all of which
is attributable to the Company’s insurance segment, is evaluated for possible impairment under the provisions of SFAS 142. Other acquired
intangible assets related to personal and commercial insurance lines books of business and totaling approximately $8.0 million are being amortized
using a method that approximates the anticipated useful life of the associated customer lists, which cover a period of 9.8 to 12.5 years. Milne
Scali’s results of operations have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements since the acquisition date of April 16, 2002.

The following is a condensed balance sheet indicating the amount assigned to each major asset and liability caption of Milne Scali as of the
acquisition date (in thousands):

Assets — Liabilities —
Cash oo 3 1,536 Notes payable......ccocriniininiinein 5 1,421
Accounts receivable ... 1,305 Insurance company payables................. 1,486
Fixed assets ..ooocovereioireiiiie e 412 Deferred tax liabilities........c.oocoocveenieio. 2,346
Intangible assets, books of business... 8,018 Other oo 1,218
Goodwill....oooooiis 13,096 Total labilities .......ccocovercrrororccrrirnrinnnns &,471
Other oo 104 Stockholders’ equity..ccoooooione, 18,000

Total ASSELS ..vveervrerieciriereeecieee s $ 24,471 Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ..... $ 24,471

The following pro forma information has been prepared assuming that the acquisition of Milne Scali had been consummated at the beginning of
the respective period. The pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations as they would have been had
the transaction been consummated on the assumed dates (amounts are in thousands):

12 MaNTHs ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002

INEE INEETEST INMCOIIIE +. vttt ettt et et e et et e e e ae e s e et e e e v e et et te e e e ettt es et e et et eeeeaeeeaeeens $ 14,761
N ONUINEEIESE ITICOIMIE 1.ttt ittt ettt et e et e e et e s et e e s e st e e e e et s e e e e s et e e r s e st e s s s s e e eaee e e eeeeaeesroaes 19,553
INOTUIEETESE EXPETISE +.vevvvereraresiieresiairesesceetrsees etetsantesetsbas s eassess s bsaeee e beer et e ssasaseaesesesetases st ssssssnteseseieseses e eansess s nses et e ienas 2g,032
INCOME frOmM CONTIMUING OPETAIONS 1.../vreereriitirtrteiesititriesesetsiesess sttt eaecesetsbes e sab s e b es st sbasabeeetssebesanssenasesebenasssennes 2,313
Income from diSCONTINUEd OPETATIONS ... e.iiiiert ettt etttk er et eb et e e es s s s ebseses bt es et sbessess e s en e es 14
NEL INCOMIE  otriiiiit it et e et ettt et sttt et e et ettt ceenn 2,327
Basic earnings per COMMOTI SRATE ... ..ottt ettt et ebe ettt s st ss e b s as s et es et eta et er s saets s e s aens % 0.79
Diluted earnings Per COMMON SNATE ......ocotitiieii ittt ettt ettt esa e e ettt s et esae s tess s et ee et s ebaesereeretessene s sos 3 0.79

S RESTRICTIONS ON CASH 4qINVE5TMENT SECURITIES

AND DUE FROM BANKS! AVAILABLE FOR SALE:

The Bank is required to maintain reserve balances in cash on hand Investment securities have been classified in the consolidated balance
or with the FRB under the Federal Reserve Act and Federal Reserve sheets according to management’s intent. The Company had no
Board’s Regulation D. Required reserve balances were $25,000 and securities designated as trading or held-to-maturity in its portfolio at
$25,000 as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. December 31, 2004 or 2003. The carrying amount of available-for-

sale securities and their approximate fair values were as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):
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2004 GROSS GROSS ESTIMATED
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR
cOosT GAINS LOSSES VALUE
U.S. government agency mortgage-backed securities......... % 9,715 ] 167 & (5) % 9,877
U.S. government agency seCUrities. ..o, 981 55 — 1,026
Collateralized mortgage obligations ..o, 189,783 190 2,269) 187,704
State and municipal bonds 33,390 2,028 (17 35,301
Corporate debt SECUTTEIES o.oviivepeveieiri st 1,941 57 — 1,998
$ 235,810 % 2,497 $ (2,391) § 235,916
20a3 GROSS GROSS ESTIMATED
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR
COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
U.S. government agency mortgage-backed securities ...... ;5 14,374 % 389 5 a) $ 14,755
U.S. government agency securities.... 961 122 — 1,083
Collateralized mortgage obligations ........cccocecccrerrrnrininnn. 210,760 1,451 (2,535) 209,676
State and municipal bonds ... 32,909 2,264 (117 35,056
Corporate debt SECUTITIES v.veveriiieriii e 1,939 59 — 1,998
$ 260,943 % 4,285 $ (2,660) $ 262,568

The amortized cost and estimated fair market value of available-for-sale securities classified according to their contractual maturities at

December 31, 2004, were as follows (in thousands):

ESTIMATED

AMORTIZED FAIR
casT VALUE
Due in one year or less & as1 % 1,036
Due after one year through flve Years ..ot 1,048 1,166
Due after five years through ten years.......ccocoeiiieeciiiiie e e, 43,699 43,324
DIUE BIEET TRIL YEATS cvveeiit ittt ettt ettt ettt sttt e eb e 190,082 150,390
TOLRL e e et & 235,810 [ 235,916

Securities carried at approximately $206.6 and $234.0 million at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, were pledged as collateral for public
and trust deposits and borrowings, including borrowings with the FHLB and repurchase agreements with customers.

Sales proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

20049 2003 2002
Sales ProCEEdS ..o ittt % 74,363 % 76,652 [:3 100,651
Gross realized gains gg6 1,573 z,003
Gross realized losses 617 605 133

The following table shows the Company’s investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category and length of
time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2004 (amounts are in thousands):

LESS THAN 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS OR MAORE TOTAL
Lo e FAIR LUNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED Fair UNREALIZED

Descnptlon Of Securltles VALUE Loss VALUE Loss # VALUE Loss
U.S. government agency

mortgage-backed securities ........ % — s — & s0s % (5) 3 8 aos $ (5)
Collateralized mortgage obligations 147,715 (1,489) 27,550 (780) 25 175,265 (2,269)
State and municipal bonds............. 969 (30) 1,862 (B87) 7 2,831 (117
Total temporarily impaired

SECUTILIES «ooorrinririiii i $ 148,684 § (1,519) $ 320,217 $ 872) 35 $ 178,901 $ (2,391)
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In reaching the conclusion that the impairments disclosed in the
table above are temporary and not other-than-temporary in nature,
the Company considered the narure of the securities, the assoctated
guarantees and collateralization, the securities ratings and the level
of impairment of the securities. There were three U.S. government
agency mortgage-backed securities, all issued and guaranteed by
GNMA. There were 25 collateralized mortgage obligations, 24 of
which are issued and guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC and one
that is issued and guaranteed by GNMA. The sum of the fair value

5 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK!

of the six collateralized mortgage obligation positions that have been
in a continuous unrealized loss position for 12 months or more as

of December 31, 2004 was only 2.75 percent below the sum of their
amortized cost. There were seven state and municipal bonds, all of
which are insured, AAA rated general obligation bonds. None of

the impairments was due to deterioration in credit quality that might
result in the non-collection of contractual principal and interest. The
cause of the impairments is, in general, attriburable to changes in
interest rates.

The carrying amounts of FRB and FHLB stock, which approximate their fair values, consisted of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

Federal Reserve Bank Stock, at coSt.c.vivviiriirieiiiiieiici e,

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, at cost e..ocvovveviviiiciiiccineecee.

2004 2003
............................ %5 1,268 $ 1,236
.......................... 6,273 6,360
........................... $ 7,541 $ 7,596

There is no contractual maturity on these investments; they represent required regulatory investments.

6 LDANS
AND LEASES!

Composition of Loan and Lease Portfolio. The composition of the loan and lease portfolio was as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

Commercial and industrial ..o

Real estate:

MOTEGAGE ettt ettt
CONSLIUCTION vttt ettt et es et eaes et ene e
AGEICULTULAL vttt

COMISUIIICT ..ottt ettt et

Loans and [eases, Nt ..ouiiiiiiiiieiieeiieee e s e e s
Allowance for credit 1oSSes....ocivieiiiieiiececce oo

Net [0ans and 1eases........ccoiiveierviieiiieis e

Geographic Location and Types of Loans. Loans were to borrowers
located in the following marker areas as of December 31:

20049 2003
North Dakota....cccooveeeioceeriiiennnn, 33% 31%
ATIZONA. o ieeiiereei e 30 29
MINNESOta ...o.veeeeviieiecire i 320 28
South Dakota........ccoooivveveiioie. 4 =]
Other......coooiiviceeeeeeeee e, 3 4
Totals..coooiveeiiecee e 100% 100%

2004 2003
......................... 5 75,460 $ 73,001
......................... 129,321 129,443
......................... 68,967 60,056
......................... 13,919 12,529
......................... 5,091 6,188
......................... 1,540 2,757
......................... 389 89
......................... 294,687 284,063
........................ (873) (508)
......................... 293,814 283,555
......................... (3,335) 4,763)
......................... £ 290,479 5 278,792

Commercial loan borrowers are generally small- and mid-sized
corporations, partnerships and sole proprietors in a wide variety of
businesses. Real estate loans are fixed or variable rate and include both
amortizing and revolving line-of-credit loans. Real estate mortgage
loans include various types of loans for which the Bank holds real
property as collateral. Of the $129.3 and $129.4 million of real estate
mortgages as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, many

are loans made to commercial customers where the collateral for the
loan is, among other things, the real estate occupied by the business
of the customer. Accordingly, certain loans categorized as real estate
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mortgage loans could be characterized as commercial loans that are Concentrations of Credit. The Bank’s credit policies emphasize
secured by real estate. Agricultural loans include loans to grain and/or diversification of risk among industries, geographic areas and
livestock producers, agricultural real estate loans, machinery and borrowers. The only concentrations of loans exceeding 10 percent of
equipment and other types of loans. Loans to consumers are both total loans at December 31, 2004 were real estate loans, such as loans
secured and unsecured. Lease financing represents credit to borrowers to non-residential and apartment building operatars and lessors of
under direct finance lease obligations. The Bank also extends real property ($72.1 million) and construction loans ($37.2 million).
financing to lease companies, securing the loan with an assignment of Loans within these categories are diversified across different types of
lease payments and a security filing against the underlying asset of the borrowers, geographically dispersed, and secured by many different
lease. These loans are classified as lease financing but are not direct types of real estate and other collateral.

finance lease obligations. Single- and multi-family residential mortgage

loans totaling $11.9 and $8.3 million at December 31, 2004 and Impaired Loans. As of December 31, the Bank’s recorded investment in
2003, respectively, were pledged as collateral for FHLB borrowings. impaired loans and the related valuation allowance was as follows (in
Commercial loans totaling $39.3 and $43 .4 million at December 31, thousands):

2004 and 2003, respectively, were pledged as collateral for borrowings,
including FHLB borrowings.

2004 2003
RECORDED VALUATION RECORDED VALUATION
INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE
Impaired loans -
Valuation allowance required........cccocorenen, $ 3,508 % 1,043 $ 10,996 $ 2,245
No valuation allowance required............... 39 — — —
Total impaired loans......ccc.coevriiirrecnn % 3,547 % 1,043 % 10,996 % 2,245

Impaired loans generally include loans on which management believes, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Bank will

not be able to collect all amounts (i.e., contractual principal and interest) due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and which are
analyzed for a specific reserve allowance. The Bank generally considers all loans risk-graded substandard and doubtful, as well as nonaccrual and
restructured loans, as impaired loans.

The valuation allowance on impaired loans is included in the Bank's allowance for credit losses.
Interest payments received on impaired loans are recorded as interest income unless collection of the remaining recorded investment is doubtful,

at which time payments received are recorded as reductions of principal. The average recorded investment in impaired loans, and approximate
interest income recognized for such loans, were as follows for the years ended December 31 (amounts in thousands):

2004 20D3 2002
Average recorded investment in impaired l0ANS .....c..vveeeecriinncecieninnnen $ 4,991 $ 13,415 $ 13,135
Interest income recognized on impaired 10ans ... % 273 $ 758 3 658
Average recorded investment in impaired loans as a percentage
of average total loans 1.8% 4.4% 4.0%

Past Due, Nonaccrual and Restructured Loans. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank had $235,000 and $38,000, respectively, of loans past
due 90 days or more and still accruing interest. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank had $524,000 and $7.9 million, respectively, of
nonaccrual loans and no restructured loans (included as impaired loans above). The following table indicates the effect on income if interest on
such loans outstanding ar yearend had been recognized at original contractual rates during the year ended December 31 (in thousands):

20049 2003 2002
Interest income that would have been recorded .....ooovoiieiiiiinci % 72 % 121 % 237
Interest income recorded ......c.oooveiiiiiei s 43 56 1
Effect on interest income.... [ 29 % 65 $ 236
As of December 31, 2004 the Bank had no commitments to lend Loans to Related Parties. Note 22 to these consolidated financial
additional funds to borrowers with loans whose terms had been statements includes information relating to loans to executive officers,
modified in troubled debt restructurings. directors, principal shareholders and associates of such persons.
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Leases. The Bank extends credit to borrowers under direct finance lease obligations. The direct finance lease obligations are stated at their
outstanding principal amount net of unearned income and net unamortized deferred fees and costs. At December 31, 2004 the total minimum
annual lease payments for direct finance lease obligations with remaining terms of greater than one year were as follows (in thousands):

2005 e % 383
2006+ ittt -1-T!
2007 et 166
2008 e e —
2009 e e —
TRETEATTET ...eviueriiie ettt ev ettt e b et e essere —
Total future minimum l€35e PAYMENLS .......vciiemrerrreniersarecenrirmeasearseseasens so3
Unguaranteed residual values......cooococoviiioicnirce e, 340
Total all PAYMENTS. ......vec ittt 1,243
Unearned iNCOMIE «....ov vttt ettt et et az1)
Net outstanding principal amoUNt ........occcoiviriiireiiieireeeereeacciens % 1,122

The Bank also extends financing to lease companies, securing the loan with an assignment of lease payments and a security filing against the
underlying asset of the lease. These loans are classified above as lease financing but are not direct finance lease obligations.

ALLOWANCE FOR
CREDIT LOSSES:

Transactions in the allowance for credit losses were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

20049 2003 2002
Balance, beginning of Year........ocecviiviiiriieeciiieicrree e % 4,763 % 5,006 ] 4,325
Provision for credit [0SSes .....ococevemircciieeirieee e 175 1,475 1,202
Loans charged off......cocooviiiiiieie et (1,883) (1,820) (657)
Loans reCOVEred ... e 280 102 136
Balance, end of Year. ..ottt - 3,335 $ 4,763 % 5,006
) PREMISES
—J) AND EQUIPMENT:
Premises and equipment consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):
2004 2003
Land and iMPrOVEIMEIIES . ....coiteeeiririiieerecree e seieteis e iesereescstesesaesnreess st en st enaces & 4,913 S 3,142
Buildings and improvemMents .......coccrererireeionieriiiereeneseaneessneaes s essses 13,269 11,873
Leasehold IMPrOVEMEITS o oottt et ettt eaes b esenas 1,755 1,796
Furniture, fixtures and 8qUIPIIENT ......coivvriiieeiei et 10,692 9,638
TOLAL COSE wtvrrairiiriteeeiereticrir et et e sen et e es st tes e res ettt et eb st seserrsssens 30,629 26,449
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization .........ccovwcermecommmecccornmeeioneces (8,830) (7,879)
Net premises, leasehold improvements and equipment ........ccccosrevecrreccrennenee % 21,799 $ 18,570

Depreciation and amortization expense on premises and equipment charged to continuing operations totaled approximately $1.6, $1.5 and $1.3
million for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

GOODWILL AND OTHER completed after June 30, 2001 is not required to be amortized.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS: Effective January 1, 2002, the Company discontinued all goodwill
amortization.

Goodwill, representing the excess of the purchase price over the fair

value of net assets acquired, results from purchase acquisitions made Since January 1, 2002, goodwill has been assessed for impairment
by the Company. On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS at the reporting unit and qualifying subsidiary levels by applying a
142. Under SFAS 142, goodwill associated with business combinations fair-value-based test at least annually or if impairment indicators are
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present. The Company has $257,000 of unamortized goodwill related
to four separate transactions completed prior to July 1, 2001 and $21.5
million of goodwill related to transactions completed during 2002,
2003 and 2004. Pursuant to SFAS 142, the Company completed its
annual goodwill impairment assessment during the second quarter

of 2004 and concluded that goodwill was not impaired as of June 30,
2004. No subsequent events have occurred that would change the
conclusion reached.

Core deposit intangibles are amortized based on a useful life of 10

years. Insurance books of business intangibles are being amortized over
theit estimated lives of 12.5 years for commercial lines and 9.8 years

for personal lines for the books of business acquired in the Milne Scali
acquisition and 10 years for the books of business acquired in the IASW,
the Salt Lake City agency, the Prescott Valley agency and the Denver
surety business acquisitions. Certain identifiable intangible assets thart are
also included in the caption “other intangible assets” in the consolidated
balance sheets are generally amartized over a useful life of 10 years.

The gross carrying amount of intangible assets and the associated accumulated amortization at December 31, 2004 is presented in the table below

(in thousands):

Intangible assets:

GROSS NET
CARRYING ACCUMULATED CARRYING

AMOUNT AMORTIZATION AMOUNT

5 3,497 ] 3,283 $ 214
9,379 1,901 7,478
1,138 755 383

& 14,014 % 5,939 % 8,075

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $1.3, $1.1 million and $881,000 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,

respectively.

The following table shows the estimated amortization expense, for the next five years, for amortized intangible assets existing on the Company’s
books at December 31, 2004 (in thousands). Projections of amortization expense are based on existing asset balances as of December 31, 2004.
Actual amortization expense may differ significantly depending upon changes in market conditions:

INSURANCE
CoOMMERCIAL
AND
PERSONAL
CoRre Books oF
DeEPOSIT BuUsSINESS
Year ended December31, INTANGIBLES INTANGIBLES DTHER TOTAL
2005 e s [:5 213 % 801 % 160 5 1,174
2000, .ottt — 801 112 913
2007 e e e — 201 112 213
2008, e et — 801 — 801
2009 e — 801 — sa1

The following table shows the change in goodwill, by reporting segment, between January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004 (in thousands):

SEGMENT
BANKING INSURANCE OTHER TOTAL
Balance, January 1, 2004 oo % 212 $ 14,700 % 177 % 15,089
Goodwill attributable to purchase acquisitions................ 198 712 — s10
Goodwill attributable to earnout payments ........cce....... — 6,012 — 6,012
OTher ettt — (55) (177} (z32)
Balance, December 31, 2004 ... % 410 5 21,369 $ — $ 21,779
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Tl @ DEPDSITS:

The scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2004 are
as follows (in thousands):

2005 e % 128,906
2006 et 24,690
2007 e 4,120
2008, e 1,378
2009 i 1,448
Thereafter ..o 20,528

% 181,070

SHORT-TERM
BORROWINGS!

11

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank had $3.8 and $12.9
million, respectively, of time deposits that had been acquired in the
national market and $51.8 and $18.6 million, respectively, of time
deposits that had been acquired through a broker.

At December 31, 2004 collateralized mortgage obligations and state
and municipal bonds with an amortized cost of approximately $21.2
million were pledged as collateral for certain deposits and $4.8 million
of bank depository guaranty bonds from a bankers surety company
were pledged as additional collateral on Bank deposits.

Deposits Received from Related Parties. Note 22 to these consolidated
financial statements includes information relating to deposits received
from executive officers, directors, principal shareholders and associates
of such persons.

The following table sets forth selected information for short-term borrowings (borrowings with an original maturity of less than one year) as of

December 31 (in thousands):

20049 2003
Federal funds purchased and U. S. Treasury tax and loan note option accounts (1) ............... s 21,314 % 17,114
Repurchase agreements with customers, renewable daily, interest payable monthly, rates
ranging from 2.00% to 3.19%, and 1.50%, respectively, secured by government agency
collateralized mortgage obligations (1) ...ocoeierieiiiecos i e 12,383 14,269
$ 33,697 $ 31,383

{1) The weighted average interest rate on short-term borrowings outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 was 2.40% and 1.41%, respectively.

Customer repurchase agreements are used by the Bank to acquire
funds from customers where the customers are required or desire to
have their funds supported by collateral consisting of government,
government agency or other types of securities. The repurchase
agreement is a promise to sell these securities to a customer at a
certain price and repurchase them at a future date at that same
price plus interest accrued at an agreed upon rate. The Bank uses
customer repurchase agreements in its liquidity plan as well as an
accommodation to customers. At December 31, 2004, $12.4 million
of securities sold under repurchase agreements, with a weighted
average interest rate of 2.37%, maturing in 2005, were collateralized
by government agency collateralized mortgage obligations having a

ﬂ 2 FEDERAL HOME LDAN
BANK ADVANCES!:

carrying value of $25.3 million, a marker value of $25.3 million and
unamortized principal balances of $25.4 million.

As of December 31, 2004, the Bank had established three additional
revolving lines of credit with banks, toraling $17.5 million. At
December 31, 2004, the Bank had not drawn on these lines leaving
$17.5 million available under these revolving lines of credit. The lines,
if drawn upon, mature daily with interest rates that floar at the Federal
funds rate. The Bank has also been approved for repurchase agreement
lines of up to $100.0 million with a major financial institution. The
lines, if utilized, would be collateralized by investment securities. .

FHLB advances consisted of the following at December 31 (amounts are in thousands):

2004 2003
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
AVERAGE AVERAGE
Year of Maturity AMOUNT RATE AMOUNT RATE

$ — — $ 15,000 4.77%
15,000 2.30% 15,000 2.30
20,000 2.06 20,000 2.06
10,000 5.64 10,000 5.64
52,200 &6.09 52,200 6.09
-] 97,200 4.63% % 112,200 4.65%
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Some of the advances listed above have call provisions that allow
the FHLB ro request that the advance be paid back or refinanced at
the rates then being offered by the FHLB. As of December 31, 2004,
the Bank had $62.2 million of callable FHLB advances all callable
quarterly during the first quarter of 2005.

At December 31, 2004, the advances from the FHLB were
collateralized by the Bank's mortgage loans with unamortized principal

ﬂ 3 LONG-TERM
BORROWINGS!

balances of approximately $51.2 million resulting in a FHLB collateral
equivalent of $31.9 million. In addition, the advances from the FHLB
were collateralized by securities with unamortized principal balances
of approximately $148.1 million. The Bank has the ability to draw
additional advances of $54.6 million based upon the mortgage loans
and securities that are currently pledged, subject tc a requirement to

purchase additional FHLB stock.

The following table sets forth selected information for long-term borrowings (borrowings with an original maturity of greater than one year) as of

December 31 (in thousands):

Note payable to the Bank of North Dakota, principal and interest due each March 31, beginning
on March 31, 2005 and ending March 31, 2019, interest payable at 30-day LIBOR plus 2.45%,

secured by the stock of BNC National Bank .......cocooocoviiii
ORET oottt

2004 2003
........................................... $ 1D,000 § 8,500
.............................................. 79 140

$ 10,079 % 8,640

The $10.0 million loan from the Bank of North Dakota includes various covenants that are primarily operational rather than financial in nature.
As of December 31, 2004, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.

ﬂ : GUARANTEED PREFERRED BENEFICIAL
INTERESTS IN COMPANY’'S
SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES?

In July 2001, BNCCORP established a special purpose trust, BNC
Statutory Truse 11, for the purpose of issuing $15.0 million of floating
rate trust preferred securities. The floating rate trust preferred securities
were issued at an initial rate of 7.29 percent and adjust quarterly to a
rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent. The interest rate
at December 31, 2004 was 5.74 percent. Prior to July 31, 2011, the
rate shall not exceed 12.5 percent. The proceeds from the issuance,
together with the proceeds of the related issuance of $464,000 of
common securities of the trust, were invested in $15.5 million of
junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures of BNCCORP. The
floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures were
issued at an initial rate of 7.29 percent and adjust quarterly to a rate
equal to three-month LIBOR plus 3.58 percent. The interest rate at
December 31, 2004 was 5.74 percent. Prior to July 31, 2011, the rate
shall not exceed 12.5 percent. Concurrent with the issuance of the
preferred securities by the trust, BNCCORP fully and unconditionally
guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose trust related to

the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred securities provide
BNCCORP with a more cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1.
capital for regulatory purposes than if BNCCORP itself were to issue
preferred stock because BNCCORP is allowed to deduct, for income
tax purposes, amounts paid in respect of the debentures and ultimately
distribured to the holders of the trust preferred securities. The sole
assets of the special purpose trust are the debentures. BNCCORP
owns all of the common securities of the trust. The common

securities and debentures, along with the related income effects, are
eliminated within the consolidated financial statements. The preferred
securities issued by the trust rank senior to the common securities.

For presentation in the consolidated balance sheet, the securities are
shown net of discount and direct issuance costs.

The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption

on July 31, 2031, the stated maturity date of the debentures, or upon
repayment of the debentures, or earlier, pursuant to the terms of the
trust agreement. On or after July 31, 2006, the trust preferred securities
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may be redeemed and the corresponding debentures may be prepaid at
the option of BNCCORP, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval,
at declining redemption prices. Prior to July 31, 2006, the securities
may be redeemed at the option of BNCCORP on the occurrence of
certain events that result in a negartive tax impact, negative regulatory
impact on the trust preferred securities or negative legal or regulatory
impact on the special purpose trust which would cause it to be

deemed to be an “investment company” for regulatory purposes. In
addition, BNCCORP has the right to defer payment of interest on the
debentures and, therefore, distributions on the trust preferred securities
for up to five years.

In July 2000, BNCCORP established a special purpose trust, BNC
Capital Trust I, for the purpose of issuing $7.5 million of 12.045
percent trust preferred securities. The proceeds from the issuance,
together with the proceeds of the related issuance of $232,000 of
12.045 percent common securities of the trust, were invested in $7.7
million of 12.045 percent junior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures of BNCCORP. Concurrent with the issuance of the
preferred securities by the trust, BNCCORP fully and unconditionally
guaranteed all obligations of the special purpose trust related to

the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred securities provide
BNCCORP with a more cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes than if BNCCORP itself were to issue
preferred stock because BNCCORP is allowed to deduct, for income
tax purposes, amounts paid in respect of the debentures and ultimately
distributed to the holders of the trust preferred securities. The scle
assets of the special purpose trust are the debentures. BNCCORP
owns all of the common securities of the trust. The common
securities and debentures, along with the related income effects, are
eliminated within the consolidated financial statements. The preferred
securities issued by the trust rank senior to the common securities.
For presentation in the consolidated balance sheet, the securities are
shown net of discount and direct issuance costs.

The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption
on July 19, 2030, the stated maturity date of the debentures, or upon
repayment of the debentures, or earlier, pursuant to the terms of the
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trust agreement. On or after July 19, 2010, the trust preferred securities
may be redeemed and the cotresponding debentures may be prepaid at
the option of BNCCORP, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval,
at declining redemption prices. Prior to July 19, 2010, the securities
may be redeemed at the option of BNCCORP on the occurrence of
certain events that result in a negative tax impact, negative regulatory
impact on the trust preferred securities or negative legal or regulatory
impact on the special purpose trust which would cause it to be

deemed to be an “investment company” for regulatory purposes. In
addition, BNCCORP has the right to defer payment of interest on the
debentures and, therefore, distributions on the trust preferred securities
for up to five years.

Pursuant to SFAS 150 and FIN 46, the subordinated debentures are
presented as debt in the consolidated financial statements. Previously
they were presented between the liabilities and equity sections of
the balance sheets. Prior periods have been reclassified to reflect the
adoption of these accounting pronouncements. The subordinated
debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital for regulatory capital purposes, up
to a certain allowed amount. Any excess over the amount allowed in
Tier | capital can be included in Tier 2 capital, up to certain allowed
amounts. (See Note 18 for further discussion of the impact of the
subordinated debentures on the Company’s consolidated regulatory
capital calculations).

ﬂ 5 STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

BNCCORP and the Bank are subject to certain minimum capital
requirements (see Note 18 to these consolidated financial statements).
BNCCORP is also subject to certain restrictions on the amount

of dividends it may declare without prior regulatory approval in
accordance with the Federal Reserve Act. In addition, cerrain
regulatory restrictions exist regarding the ability of the Bank to
transfer funds to BNCCORP in the form of cash dividends. Approval
of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”), the
Bank’s principal regulator, is required for the Bank to pay dividends to
BNCCORP in excess of the Bank’s net profits from the current year
plus retained net profits for the preceding two years. At December 31,
2004 approximately $14.1 million of retained earnings were available
for Bank dividend declararion without prior regularory approval.

Pursuant to an asset purchase and sale agreement, on December

31, 2004, BNCCORP issued 15,692 shares of its common stock to
IASW for the second installment related to Milne Scali’s acquisition
of certain assets of IASW. Note 2 to these consolidared financial
statements includes information related to the acquisition of the assets.

On October 29, 2004, BNCCORP repurchased 25 shares of its
noncumulative preferred stock from a trust controlled by Richard
W. Milne, Jr. for cash. The repurchased shares had a preferential
noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a
preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share.

On September 14, 2004, BNCCORP issued 150 shares of its
noncumulative preferred stock to a trust controlled by Richard W.
Milne, Jr. for cash. Each share has a preferential noncumulative
dividend at an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation
value of $10,000 per share. The noncumulative preferred stock is not
redeemable by BNCCCORP and carries no conversion rights. The
proceeds of the issuance were used for general corporate purposes.

On June 30, 2004, BNCCORP repurchased the then-outstanding 150
shares of its noncumulative preferred stock from trusts controlled by

Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali for cash. The repurchased
shares had a preferential noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of
8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share.

Pursuant to an asset purchase and sale agreement, on June 30, 2004,
BNCCORP issued 26,607 shares of its common stock to the owners
of Finkbeiner Insurance, Inc. in connection with Milne Scali’s
acquisition of certain assets and assumption of certain labilities of the
insurance agency. Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements
includes additional informartion related to the acquisition of the assets
and the assumption of the liabilities.

Pursuant to an asset purchase and sale agreement, on March 31, 2004,
BNCCORP issued 22,470 shares of its common stock to owners of The
Richard Q. Perry Agency in connection with Milne Scali’s acquisition
of certain assets and assumption of certain liabilities of the insurance
agency. Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements includes
additional information related to the acquisition of the assets and the
assumption of the liabilities.

Pursuant to an asset purchase and sale agreement executed on
December 1, 2003, on January 5, 2004, BNCCORP issued 2,888 shares
of its common stock to Lynk in connection with the Bank’s acquisition
of certain assets of Lynk. Note 2 to these consolidated financial
statements includes additional information related to the acquisition
of the assets.

Pursuant to an asset purchase and sale agreement, on December 31,
2003, BNCCORP issued 12,701 shares of its common stock to JASW
in connection with Milne Scali’s acquisition of certain assets of [ASW.
Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements includes addirional
information related to the acquisition of the assets.

On May 3, 2002, BNCCORP issued 150 shares of its noncumulative
preferred stock to trusts controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. '
and Terrence M. Scali for cash. Each share had a preferential
noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a
preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share. The noncumulative
preferred stock was not redeemable by BNCCORP and carried no
conversion rights. The proceeds of the issuance were used for general
corporate purposes.

Pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement (the “Agreement”), in

April 2002, BNCCORP issued 297,759 shares of its common stock to
Richard W. Milne, Jr., Terrence M. Scali, and the other sellers named
in the Agreement in connection with the Company’s acquisition of
Milne Scali. Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements includes
additional information related to the acquisition of Milne Scali.

On May 30, 2001, BNCCORP’s Board of Directors (the “Board”)
adopted a rights plan intended to protect stockholder interests in the
event BNCCORP becomes the subject of a takeover initiative that
BNCCORP's Board believes could deny BNCCORP’s stockholders
the full value of their investment. This plan does not prohibit

the Board from considering any offer that it deems advantageous

to its stockholders. BNCCORP has no knowledge that anyone is
considering a takeover.

The rights were issued to each common stockholder of record on May 30,
2001, and they will be exercisable only if a person acquires, or announces
a tender offer that would result in ownership of, 15 percent or more of
BNCCORP's outstanding common stock. The rights will expire on May
30, 2011, unless redeemed or exchanged at an earlier date.
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Each right entitles the registered holder to purchase from BNCCORP
one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Participating Cumulative
Preferred Stock, $.01 par value (the “Preferred Stock”), of BNCCORP
at a price of $100 per one one-hundredth of a share, subject to
adjustment. Each share of Preferred Stock will be entitled to a
minimum preferential quarterly dividend payment of $1.00 but will be
entitled to an aggregate dividend of 100 times the dividend declared
per share of common stock. In the event of liquidation, the holders

of the Preferred Stock will be entitled to a minimum preferential
liquidarion payment of $0.01 per share but will be entitled to an
aggregate payment of 100 times the payment made per share of
common stock. Each share of Preferred Stock will have 100 votes,
voting together with the common stock. Finally, in the event of any
merger, consolidation or other transaction in which common stock is
exchanged, each share of Preferred Stock will be entitled to receive
100 times the amount received per share of common stock. Because
of the nature of the Preferred Stock’s dividend, liquidation and voting
rights, the value of the one one-hundredth of a share of Preferred
Stock purchasable upon exercise of each right should approximate the
value of one share of common stock.

ﬂ 6 SEGMENT DISCLOSURES:

The Company segments its operations into three separate business

activities, based on the nature of the products and services for each
segment: banking operations, insurance operations and brokerage,

trust and financial services operations.

Banking operations provide traditional banking services to individuals
and small- and mid-sized businesses, such as accepting deposits,
consumer and mortgage banking activities and making commercial
loans. The mortgage and commercial banking activities include the
origination and purchase of loans as well as the sale to and servicing

of commercial loans for other institutions. Banking operations also
engages in financing programs related to residential mortgage loans
and student loans.

Insurance operations provide a full range of insurance brokerage
services including commercial insurance, surety bonds, employee
benefits-related insurance, personal insurance and claims management.

Brokerage, trust and financial services operations provide securities
brokerage, trust and other financial services to individuals and
businesses. Brokerage investment options include individual equities,
fixed income investments and mutual funds. Trust and financial
services operations provide a wide array of trust and other financial
services including personal trust administration services, financial,
tax, business and estate planning, estate administration, agency
accounts, employee benefit plan design and administration, individual
retirement accounts (“IRAs”), including custodial self-directed IRAs,
asset management, tax preparation, accounting and payroll services.

The accounting policies of the three segments are the same as those
described in the summary of significant accounting policies included in
Note 1 to these consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s financial information for each segment is derived
from the internal profitability reporting system used by management
to monitor and manage the financial performance of the Company.
The operating segments have been determined by how executive
management has organized the Company's business for making
operating decisions and assessing performance.

The following tables present segment profit or loss, assets and a
reconciliation of segment information as of, and for the years ended
December 31 (in thousands):

2004 2004
BROKERAGE/
TRUST/ REPORTABLE INTERSEGMENT CONEQLIDATED
BANKING INSURANCE FINANCIAL OTHER (a} TOTALS SEGMENTS OTHER (a) ELIMINATION TOTAL
Net interest income.. $ 17,890 % 46 % 223 $ (2,169 % 15,990 % 18,155 § (2,169 § 51 3 16,041
Other revenue-external customers ..... 8,387 18,298 1,017 EE] 27,790 27,702 s8 (4,340) 23,450
Other revenue-from other segments ... 697 — ) 918 1,711 793 918 0,71 —
Depreciation and amostization .......... 1,661 112 131 10 2,914 2,904 10 - 2,914
Equity in the net income of investees. 1,242 - - 5,107 8,349 1,242 5,107 6,349) —
Other significant noncash items: ,
. . - 175
Provision for credit losses.............. 175 — — — 175 175 -
Segment pre-tax profit (loss) from
o ‘ — 4,548
CONLINUING OPEFAtioNS....vvevvcvvcreeres 4,922 2,407 (190) (2,591) 4,548 7,139 (2,591)
Income tax provision (benefit) .......... 1,167 240 (75) @as) 1,144 2,032 (888) — 1,144
Segment profit (10ss) cvveververccreniiennes 3,755 1,467 (1185) (1,703) 3,4D4 5,107 (1,703) — 3,404
SEZMENT ASSELS 1oorvrcerveerrcrmierensircerce 653,484 33,438 16,747 77,714 781,383 703,669 77,714 (107,673) 673,710

(a) The financial information in the “other” column is for the bank holding company.
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2003 2003
BROKERAGE/
TRUST/ REPORTABLE INTERSEGMENT CONSOLIDATED
BANKING INSURANGE FINANCIAL OTHER (a) TOTALS SEGMENTS OTHER (a) ELIMINATION ToTaL
Net interest inCOmMe..cc..vecrverrareerenrenn. $ 15,378 $ 69 ] — % (2,121 $ 13,326 $ 15,447 $ (2,121) 52 $ 13,378
Other revenue-external customers ..... 6,189 14,712 1,457 118 22,476 22,358 118 (1,664) 20,812
Other revenue-from other segments.... 124 — 64 651 B39 188 651 (839) —
Depreciation and amortization ... 1,629 aes 12 15 2,521 2,506 15 - 2,521
Equity in the net income of investees. 2,208 — — 5,325 7,533 2,208 5,325 (7,533) —
Other significant noncash items:
S . — 1,475
Provision for credit losses ... 1,475 —_ — — 1,475 1,475 —
Segment pre-tax profit (loss) from
e ) - 5,425
CONLINUING OPETations «-..c..c.ccreener 3,787 3,709 37z (2,443) 5,425 7,868 (2,443)
Income tax provision (benefit) .......... 960 1,438 144 (961) 1,581 2,542 (961) — 1,581
Segment profit {10s) ...oorrereerrrcerinnns 2,827 2,271 228 (1,482) 3,844 5,326 (1,482) — 3,844
SEEMENE ASSELS vvvrenrensnsersassansensassans 616,598 30,063 1,180 71,225 719,466 648,241 71,225 (97,989 621,477
(a) The financial information in the “other” column is for the bank holding company.
2002 2002
BROKERAGE/
TRUST/ REPORTABLE INTERSEGMENT CONSOQLIDATED
BANKING INSURANCE FINANCIAL OTHER (a) ToTaLs SEGMENTS OTHER (a) ELIMINATION TOTAL
Net Interest inCome. . .evverorerirrereenns $ 15,089 $ 41 s — % (3,931 § 11,199 $ 15,130 $ (3,931) & 1,8B3 § 13,082
Orther revenue-external customers ... 6,272 9,191 1,934 115 17,512 17,397 115 (1,216) 16,296
Other revenue-from other segments.... EL — 55 648 802 154 648 (802) —
Depreciation and amortization .......... 1,518 633 33 17 2,201 2,184 17 — 2,201
Equity in the net income of investees. 6339 — — 3,620 4,259 639 3,620 (4,259) —
Other significant noncash items:
S ) — 1,202
Provision for credit Josses ............. 1,202 — — — 1,202 1,202 —
Segment pre-tax profit (loss) from
o . — 2,847
continuing 0perations ......e..eeeree. 4,502 1,461 677 (2,439) 2,847 5,286 (2,439)
Income tax provision (benefit) .......... 1,505 430 (255) (858) 8z2 1,680 (858) — B2z
Income from discontinued Fargo R
branch, net of income taxes.......... a9 — — — 49 a9 — — 49
Loss on sale of discontinued Fargo
branch, net of income taxes.......... (35) — — —_ (35) (35) — _ (35)
Segment profit {10ss) +evvvveverineenne. 3,011 1,031 (4z2) (1,581) 2,039 3,620 (1,581) — 2,039
SEQMENT ASIELS - ververreareerarrecrrnsansensens 599,415 26,364 1,307 66,931 694,017 627,086 66,931 (91,789) 602,228

(a) The financial information in the “other” column is for the bank holding company.

DERIVATIVES!:

During May and June 2001, the Bank purchased, for $1.2 million,
interest rate cap contracts with notional amounts totaling $40.0
million to mitigate interest rate risk in rising-rate scenarios. The
referenced interest rate is three-month LIBOR with $20.0 million of
4.50 percent contracts having three-year original maturities (matured
during May and June of 2004} and $20.0 million of 5.5Q percent
contracts having five-year original maturities (maturing during May

and June of 2006). The remaining $20.0 million of contracts, classified
as other assets, are reflected in the Company’s December 31, 2004
consolidated balance sheet at their then combined fair value of $1,000.
The contracts are not being accounted for as hedges under SFAS

133. As a result, the impact of marking the contracts to fair value has
been, and will continue to be, included in net interest income. During
the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the impact of
marking the contracts to market (reflected as an increase in interest

expense) was $55,000, $80,000 and $779,000, respectively.
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ﬂ —) REGULATORY CAPITAL:
(D;

BNCCORP and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the Federal banking agencies. Failure to
meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory —
and possibly additional discretionary — actions by regulators that, if
undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s
financial results. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, BNCCORP and the Bank
must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of their assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items
as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts
and classifications of BNCCORP and the Bank are also subject

to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by the regulations to ensure capital
adequacy require BNCCORP and the Bank to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the tables that follow) of total and
Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets
(as defined), and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets

(as defined). Management believes that, as of December 31, 2004,

BNCCORP and the Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to
which they are subject.

Under current regulatory capital regulations, BNCCORP's
subordinated debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital for purposes of the
consolidated capital calculations up to 25 percent of Tier 1 capital
prior to the deduction of intangible assets. The remainder of the
subordinated debentures qualify as Tier 2 capital provided that the
total of Tier 2 capital does not exceed Tier 1 capital. As of December
31, 2004, $14.6 million of the subordinated debentures qualified as
Tier 1 capital with the remaining $7.9 million qualifying as Tier 2
capital. As of December 31, 2003, $13.1 million of the subordinated
debentures qualified as Tier 1 capital with the remaining $9.3 million
qualifying as Tier 2 capital. These amounts are reflected in the
consolidated capital amounts presented in the table below.

As of December 31, 2004, the most recent notifications from the
OCC categorized the Bank as well capiralized under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well
capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier

1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table that
follows. There are no conditions or events since that notification that
management believes have changed the institution’s category.

Actual capital amounts and ratios of BNCCORP and the Bank as of December 31 are also presented in the tables (amounts are in thousands):

To BE WELL CAPITALIZED

FOR CAPITAL
UNDER PROMPT

ADEQUALCY CORRECTIVE ACTION
ACTUAL PURPOSES PROVISIONS
ZDD4 AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RaAaTIO AMOUNT RATIO

Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated ..o, B.85 % $ 35,940 28.0 % N/A N/A

BNC National Bank 10.36 35,885 >B.0 $ 44,856 >10.0 %
Tier 1 Capital (to risk-weighted assets): '

Consolidated ..., 28,520 6.35 17,970 24, N/A N/A

BNC National Bank.....cccoocooevcoriiisinei, 43,116 2.6 17,942 >4, 26,914 6.0
Tier 1 Capital (to average assets):

Consolidated. ... 28,520 4.51 25,268 z4.0 N/A N/A

BNC National Bank.......ccocoovviniiieieinnnn, 43,1186 6.83 25,237 24, 31,457 >5.0

2003

Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated ..o $ 42,905 10.63 % % 32,296 28.0 % N/A N/A

BNC National Bank ..o, 48,074 11.92 32,260 28.0 % 40,325 2100 %
Tier 1 Capital (to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated ... 28,815 7.4 16,148 >4.0 N/A N/A

BNC National Bank 43,311 10.74 16,130 24.0 24,195 26.0
Tier 1 Capital (to average assets):

Consolidated ..., 28,815 4,90 23,545 4.0 N/A N/A

BNC National Bank ..o 43,311 7.37 23,522 4.0 29,403 25.0

The change in capital ratios over the 12-month period ended
December 31, 2004 reflected an increase in tortal risk-weighted assets,
for the consolidated group, from $403.7 million at December 31,
2003 to $449.2 million at December 31, 2004 and, for the bank, from
$403.3 million at December 31, 2003 to $448.6 million at December
31, 2004. The capital ratios were also impacted by the payment of the
2004 earnout related to the Milne Scali acquisition (which increased
goodwill by $2.6 million), the payment of the accelerated earnout
related to the Milne Scali acquisition (which increased goodwill by
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$3.4 million) and the acquisition of three insurance agencies and a
mortgage company {which increased goodwill and other intangible
assets by approximately $1.6 million). The payment of the accelerated
earnout is the final payment due under the Milne Scali acquisition
agreement and was precipitated by the termination of an executive
officer of Milne Scali. The accelerated earnout payment represented
payments that would have been made during 2005 and 2006 under the
Milne Scali acquisition agreement.
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ﬂ FAIR VALUE OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments are as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

20049 2003
CARRYING FairR EARRYING FAIR
AMOUNT VALUE AMDUNT VALUE
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........ccoovvcrirericorneccnnen. ] 11,881 % 11,881 % 12,520 % 12,520
Investment securities available forsale..................... 235,916 235,916 262,568 262,568
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan
Bank stock. ..o 7,541 7,541 7,596 7,596
Loans held forsale ..c..occooovviiiiiiiiiceee e 60,197 60,197 — —
Loans and 1eases, Net..........covvvvvericeeieecerinecs oo 290,479 289,351 278,792 277,548
Accrued interest receivable ........oooiviiiiieiiiiiiiie o 2,686 2,686 2,462 2,462
Derivative financial instruments ......ococcvvveeveeverveenenn. 1 1 56 56
608,701 $ 607,573 563,994 $ 562,750
Other @SSELS.cveererevirieriiri e cctr et ssr e 65,009 57,483
$ 673,710 $ 621,477
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity:
Deposits, noninterest-bearing.......c.ccoceceineeeinnnces S 63,386 B 632,386 - 44,725 % 44,725
Deposits, interest—bearing .......................................... 391,957 392,538 351,217 352,771
Borrowings and advances.........ooceoeerieeereecneiienen 140,976 145,835 152,223 158,439
Accrued interest payable ........ccocooieiiiiieiee 1,584 1,584 1,183 1,183
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in
Company's subordinated debentures .........cc.ccoeee. 22,509 23,867 22,397 23,795
620,412 % 627,210 571,745 $ 580,913
Other Habilities ...oovereeoreeeeereeeeeceoeee e 9,452 9,546
Stockholders’ equity......cccoiiveiii i 43,846 40,186
% 673,710 $ 621,477

Financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk:
Commitments to extend credit ....cc..ocvevvievveereennnn..

Standby and commercial letters of credit .................

FINANCIAL INSTRUCMENTS

l:j‘ WITH DFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK:

In the normal course of business, the Company is a party to various
financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk, primarily to meet the

needs of its customers as well as to manage its interest rate risk. These

instruments, which are issued by the Company for purposes other than
trading, carry varying degrees of credit, interest rate or liquidity risk in
excess of the amount reflected in the consolidated balance sheets.

Commitments to Extend Credit. Commitments to extend credit are
agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation

of any condition in the contract. Commitments to extend credit

are legally binding and generally have fixed expiration dates or

other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The
contractual amount represents the Bank's exposure to credit loss in
the event of default by the borrower; however, at December 31, 2004,

% a4z
175

] 617

53 155
106

$ 261

based on current information, no losses were anticipated as a result
of these commitments. The Bank manages this credit risk by using
the same credit policies it applies to loans. Collateral is obtained
to secure commitments based on management’s credit assessment
of the borrower. The collateral may include marketable securities,
receivables, inventory, equipment and real estate. Since the Bank
expects many of the commitments to expire without being drawn,
total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent the Bank’s
future liquidity requirements related to such commitments.

Standby and Commercial Letters of Credit. Standby letters of credit

are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third party. Commercial letters

of credit are issued on behalf of customers to ensure payment or
collection in connection with trade transactions. In the event of a
customer’s nonperformance, the Bank’s credit loss exposure is the same
as in any extension of credit, up to the letter’s contractual amount;
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however, at December 31, 2004, based on current information, no
losses were anticipated as a result of these commitments. Management
assesses the borrower’s credit to determine the necessary collateral,
which may include marketable securities, real estate, accounts

teceivable and inventory. Since the conditions requiring the Bank
to fund letters of credit may not occur, the Bank expects its liquidity
requirements related to such letters of credit to be less than the total
outstanding commitments.

The contractual amounts of these financial instruments were as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2004 2003
FIXED VARIABLE FIXED VARIABLE
RATE RATE RATE RATE
Commitments to extend crediti.icniiiceens % 9,002 $ 143,177 % 6,547 $ B7,590
Standby and commercial letters of credit ..coomcrinnrriinnrinnns 872 16,663 a33 9,726

Interest Rate Swaps, Caps and Floors. Interest rate swaps are contracts
to exchange fixed and floating rate interest payment obligations based
on a notional principal amount. The Company enters into swaps to
hedge its balance sheet against fluctuations in interest rates. Interest
rate caps and floors are used to protect the Company’s balance sheet
from unfavorable movements in interest rates while allowing benefit
from faveorable movements. The credit risk related to interest rate
contracts is that counterparties may be unable to meet the contractual
terms of the agreements. This risk is estimated by calculating the
present value of the cost to replace outstanding contracts in a

gain position at current market rates, reported on a net basis by
counterparties. The Company manages the credit risk of its interest
rate contracts through bilateral collateral agreements, credit approvals,
limits and monitoring procedures. Additionally, the Company

reduces the assumed counterparty credit risk through master netting
agreements that permit the Company to settle interest rate contracts
with the same counterparty on a net basis.

The notional amounts of these financial instruments were as follows as
of December 31 (in thousands):

2004 2003

Interest rate caps ..o
2 ﬂ GUARANTEES AND
CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION!

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had entered into the
following guarantee arrangements:

$ 20,000 $ 40,000

Contngent Consideration in a Purchase Acquisition. Pursuant to the
terms of the agreement related to the IASW asset acquisition in
December 2003, additional consideration of up to $320,000 may

be payable to IASW, subject to the operation of the acquired assets
achieving certain financial performance targets. In accordance with
SFAS 141, there is no current carrying amount associated with this
guarantee. Additionally, there are no recourse provisions associated
with this guarantee that would enable Milne Scali to recover from
third parties any of the amounts paid under the guarantee and there
are no assets held either as collateral or by third parties that, upon the
occurrence of any triggering event or condition under the guarantee,
Milne Scali could obtain and liquidate to recover all of a portion of
the amounts paid under the guarantee.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company's Subordinated
Debentures. BNCCORP, concurrent with the issuance of preferred
securities in July 2000 by BNC Capital Trust [ and in July 2001 by BNC
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Statutory Trust II, fully and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations
of the special purpose trusts related to the trust preferred securities {See
Note 14 for a full description of the nature of the established trusts and
the securities issued by the trusts). There are no recourse provisions
associated with these guarantees that would enable BNCCORP to
recover from third parties any of the amounts paid under the guarantees
and there are no assets held either as collateral or by third parties that,
upon the occurrence of any triggering event or condition under the
guarantees, BNCCORP could obtain and liguidate to recover all or a
portion of the amounts paid under the guarantees.

Performance Standby Letters of Credit. As of December 31, 2004

and 2003, the Bank had outstanding $6.8 million and $641,000,
respectively of performance standby letters of credit. Performance
standby letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the beneficiary
on the part of the Bank to make payment on account of any default by
the account party in the performance of a nonfinancial or commercial
obligation. Under these arrangements, the Bank could, in the event of
the account party’s nonperformance, be required to pay a maximum of
the amount of issued letters of credit. Under the agreements, the Bank
has recourse against the account party up to and including the amount
of the performance standby letter of credit. The Bank evaluates each
account party’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and the
amount of collateral obtained varies and is based on management’s
credit evaluation of the account party. Effective January 1, 2003, such
guarantees are required to be recognized as liabilities at their fair values
as they are modified or entered into, in accordance with FIN 45.

Financial Standby Letters of Credit. As of December 31, 2004 and
2003, the Bank had outstanding $44.5 and $43.8 million of financial
standby lerters of credit. Of the $44.5 million of financial standby
letters of credit outstanding at December 31, 2004, $34.0 million

was participated to other financial institutions. Financial standby
letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the beneficiary on the
part of the Bank to repay money borrowed by or advanced to or for
the account of the account party or to make payment on account

of any indebtedness undertaken by the account party, in the event
that the account party fails to fulfill its obligation to the beneficiary.
Under these arrangements, the Bank could, in the event of the
account party’s nonperformance, be required to pay a maximum of
the amount of issued letters of credit. Under the agreements, the
Bank has recourse against the account party up to and including the
amount of the financial standby letter of credit. The Bank evaluates
each account party’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and the
amount of collateral obtained varies and is based on management’s
credit evaluation of the account party. Effective January 1, 2003, such
guarantees are required to be recognized as liabilities at their fair values
as they are modified or entered inrto, in accordance with FIN 45.
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Between January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004, the Bank originated
performance and financial standby letters of credit totaling $200.0
million. Of that amount, $135.7 million was participated to other
financial institutions. The balance of performance and financial
standby letters of credit ourstanding on the Bank’s books as of
December 31, 2004 was $17.3 million. These outstanding guarantees
were recognized as liabilities on the Bank’s balance sheet at their
current estimated combined fair value of approximately $84,000.

RELATED-PARTY/
2—": 2 AFFILIATE TRANSACTIDNS!
The Bank has entered into transactions with related parties, such as
opening deposit accounts for and extending credit to, employees of the
Company. In the opinion of management, such transactions have been
fair and reasonable to the Bank and have been entered into under

terms and conditions substantially the same as those offered by the
Bank to unrefated parties.

In the normal course of business, loans are granted to, and deposits are
received from, executive officers, directors, principal stockholders and
associates of such persons. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans,
exclusive of loans to any such persons which in the aggregate did not
exceed $60,000, were $1.3 and $1.1 million at December 31, 2004 and
2003, respectively. During 2004, $436,000 of new loans were made and
repayments totaled $246,000. The total amount of deposits received
from these parties was $3.5 and $6.5 million at December 31, 2004
and 2003, respectively. Loans to, and deposits received from, these
parties were made on substantially the same terms, including interest
rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable
transactions with unrelated persons and do not involve more than the
normal risk of collection.

The following additional related party transactions occurred during
the three-year period ended December 31, 2004-

On October 29, 2004, BNCCORP repurchased 25 shares of its
noncumulative preferred stock from a trust controlled by Richard W.
Milne, Jr., Chairman and President of Milne Scali. The repurchased
shares had a preferential noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of
8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share.

On September 14, 2004, BNCCORP issued 150 shares of its
noncumulative preferred stock, $0.01 par value per share, to a trust
controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. for aggregate cash consideration
of $1.5 million. The noncumulative preferred stock has a preferred
noncumulative dividend payable at an annual rate of 8.00 percent and
a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share. Richard W. Milne,
Jr. is Chairman and President of Milne Scali.

On September 14, 2004, Milne Scali paid to the former stockholders
of Milne Scali the remaining amount due under the earnout provisions
of the Milne Scali purchase agreement. The accelerated earnout
payment of $3.4 million included payments to trusts controlled by
Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali. Richard W. Milne, Jt.

is Chairman and President of Milne Scali and Terrence M. Scali is a
director of BNCCORP. No further amounts are payable as additional
consideration under the Milne Scali purchase agreement.

On July 23, 2004, Milne Scali paid to a former executive officer, Terrence
M. Scali, $688,000 representing the remaining salary due under his
multi-year employment contract. Mr. Seali is a director of BNCCORP.

On June 30, 2004, BNCCORP repurchased the then-outstanding

150 shares of its noncumulative preferred stock from trusts controlled
by Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali, at the time both
executive officers of the Company. The repurchased shares had a
preferential noncumulative dividend at an annual rate of 8.00 percent
and a preferred liquidation value of $10,000 per share.

On May 28, 2004, Milne Scali paid to the former stockholders of
Milne Scali the earnout then due under the earnout provisions of the
Milne Scali purchase agreement. The earnout payment of $2.6 million
included payments to trusts controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. and
Terrence M. Scali, at the time both executive officers of the Company.

In October 2003, BNC Insurance, Inc. (“BNC Insurance”) purchased
from Milne Scali Properties LLC, an Arizona limited liability
company, one share of the class A voting redeemable common shares,
$2,000 par value per share, of Mountain View Indemnity, Ltd., a
Bermuda limited liability company (“MV1”), and one share of the non-
voring redeemable preference shares, $1.00 par value per share, of MVI
for $65,000 in cash. Milne Scali Properties LLC is owned by Richard
W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali, at the time both executive officers
of the Company. Under the by-laws of MV], share value is established
using stockholders equity plus retained earnings divided by the number
of stockholders. This methodology was used for purposes of valuing the
shares purchased by BNC Insurance.

On May 19, 2003, Milne Scali paid to the former stockholders of
Milne Scali the earnout then due under the earnout provisions of the
Milne Scali purchase agreement. The earnout payment of $2.3 million
included payments to trusts controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. and
Terrence M. Scali, at the time both executive officers of the Company.

During the first quarter of 2003, the Bank purchased the Milne Scali
building at 1750 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona. The

Bank purchased the building from Milne Scali Properties LLC. Milne
Scali Properties LLC is a limired liability company whose members
are Richard W. Milne, Jr. and Terrence M. Scali, at the time both
executive officers of the Company. The purchase price for the building
was the appraised amount of $3.9 million, which was funded through
cash generated from operations. An independent party completed the
appraisal.

On May 3, 2002, BNCCORRP issued 150 shares of its noncumulative
preferred stock to trusts controlled by Richard W. Milne, Jr. and
Terrence M. Scali, at the time both executive officers of the Company,
for cash. Each share had a preferential noncumulative dividend at

an annual rate of 8.00 percent and a preferred liquidation value

of $10,000 per share. The noncumulative preferred stock was not
redeemable by BNCCORP and carried no conversion rights.

The Federal Reserve Act limits amounts of, and requires collateral
on, extensions of credit by the Bank to BNCCORP, and with certain
exceptions, its non-bank affiliates. There are also restrictions on the
amounts of investment by the Bank in stocks and other subsidiaries of
BNCCORP and such affiliates and restrictions on the acceptance of
their securities as collateral for loans by the Bank. As of December 31,
2004, BNCCORP and its affiliates were in compliance with these

requirements.
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2 3 REPOSSESSED AND IMPAIRED
ASSET EXPENSES/WRITE-OFFS!
The Bank recorded write downs to estimated net realizable value of other real estate owned and repossessed assets, and related collection

and other expenses, of $44,000, $40,000 and $142,000 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. There were no
repossessed assets recorded as of December 31, 2004.

24 INCOME TAXES:

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

20049 2003 2002
Continuing Operations —
Current:
Federal. oo - 105 % 80S [ 800
SEALE ovovvve e ‘ 166 241 218
Prior year state refunds from change in filing position......c...ccccce.. — (339) —
271 707 1,018
Deferred:
Federal.c. i 725 726 (250
STATE ettt e 148 148 54
873 874 (196)
Total from continuing OPErations .........vvveeevivriieriererereerecereneecons $ 1,144 $ 1,581 % 822
Discontinued Operations —
Current:
Federal. oo e e $ — & — 5 5
SEALE ottt ettt ettt bt ettt et — — 1
Total from discontinued operations...........c.covvveveveierrionnieisrennnenns & _— & — 3 &6

The provision for Federal income taxes expected ar the statutory rate differs from the actual provision as follows for the years ended December 31
(in thousands):

2004 2003 2002

Tax 2t 34% STATULOTY TATE vvveecerrreeeieri ettt et £ 1,547 $ 1,845 % 967
Prior year state refunds (net of Federal benefit) ........ccccoovevivvennnn. — (229) —
State taxes (net of Federal benefit) .......c.occoovviveiiiiiiiiie. : 191 Z2e6 108
TaX-eXeMPU INLETEST . c.vvvceireieiircerccrinieecicr e et (501) (473) (zB9)
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance ...... (158) (62) —
OtNeT, MIBL. vttt ettt 65) 234 36

$ 1,144 $ 1,581 3 822
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Temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities that result in significant portions of
the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

2004 2003
Deferred tax asset:
Loans, primarily due to differences in accounting for credit 108Ses ......ooveveveierriririeriesierinns $ 1,197 % 1,737
Difference between book and tax amortization of branch premium acquisition costs ........ 392 373
ORET (ot ettt et 678 564
Deeferred Lax aSSET ... evevivrreeiirieeeerieiri ettt et st eee e 2,267 2,674
Deferred tax liability:
Unrealized gain on securities available for sale ..........coooioiviiiniioiciiecc 40 605
Leases, primarily due to differences in accounting for 1€ases..........ccvevvververienereveneeenienene. 439 706
Difference between book and tax amortization of acquired intangibles .......cc.cocorvcriinnnace 912 490
Premises and equipment, primarily due to differences in original cost basis and depreciation....... 997 677
Deferred tax lability ....cooooiooiiiiiiciiiici e 2,388 2,478
Valuation allowWanCe ......ccoovirrciie e (3103) (319)
Net deferred tax Hability....coovveeiiinire e e &  (431) $ (123)

The valuation allowance primarily represents the tax benefits of a certain state net operating loss carryforward which may expire without being
utilized. During 2004, the valuation allowance decreased $9,000. This decrease primarily relates to a state net operating loss carryforward for
which the Company does not anticipate receiving a benefit in future periods.

2 5 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

The following table shows the amounts used in computing EPS and the effect on weighted average number of shares of potential dilutive
common stock issuances:

NET INCOME SHARES PER-SHARE
(NUMERATOR) (DENOMINATOR) AMOUNT
20049
Basic earnings per common share:
Income from continuing OPErations .........covvcecerveerrreieonremerccnnencennns $ 3,404,000
Less: Preferred stock dividends .......ccoovvvviiriiiiiiiieiciecieeceeiin, (93,000)
Income attributable to common stockholders......cccocvoveveeiivieiireecnn. & 3,311,000 2,813,531 % 1.18
Effect of dilutive shares —
Options and contingent stock ..........ccoveeiiioioe e e 82,710
Diluted earnings per common share:
Income from continuing OPEIALIONIS t.vvvieiiiireieie et % 3,404,000
Less: Preferred stock dividends .......o.covvvvvviiiiiciicieiiceceeee e (93,000)
Income attributable to common stockholders..........coooooviiiieeivicie € 3,311,000 2,896,241 [:5 1.14
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2003

Basic earnings per common share:

Income from CONtiNUING OPEIATIONS ..vevvvcevireeeceie et eveecevs e eeenea
Less: Preferred stock dividends .....c.occovvieiiiiiciiiic e

Income attributable to common stockholders. ..o

Effect of dilutive shares —

Options and contingent STocK .....cocoveriiimereisieiie e

Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from CONtINUING OPETATIONS ... v eececerirremeeeriiirernerosessressnsaessasesorans
Less: Preferred stock dividends ..o

Income attributable to common stockholders........coocoovviiiicciin

2002

Basic earnings per common share:

Income from continuing OPErations ... .....c..ccccvoveereeiviecrciecerneerrennans
Less: Preferred stock dividends ........cccouvecceircrniniineccas
Income from continuing operations available to common stockholders....
Income from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes.....................

Income attributable to common stockholders...co..ooveeiiiiiiciie

Effect of dilutive shares —

ODLIOTIS c+ ettt ettt ettt ebet ettt e er et etttk et es ettt eaa

Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from continuing OPErations .....c..c.oco.ovirverecirerieceerenser e,
Less: Preferred stock dividends .....o.oovoveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiicc e
Income from continuing operations available to common stockholders......
Income from discontinued Fargo branch, net of income taxes......c.ccccco..eee..

Income attributable to common stockholders.....oooveiiiiiieciiiee

NET INCOME SHARES PER-SHARE
{(NUMERATOR) (DENOMINATOR) AMOUNT
$ 3,844,000
(120,000)
$ 3,724,000 2,705,602 1.38
59,214
$ 3,844,000
(120,000}
$ 3,724,000 2,764,816 1.35
$ 2,025,000
(79,000)
1,946,000 2,611,629 % 0.74
14,000 2,611,629 0D.01
$ 1,960,000 2,611,629 3 a.75
17,169
$ 2,025,000
(79,000)
1,946,000 2,628,798 -] a.74
14,000 2,628,798 D.01
£ 1,960,000 2,628,798 [ a.7s

The following options, with exercise prices ranging from $7.25 to $17.75, were outstanding during the periods indicated but were not included in
the computation of diluted EPS because their exercise prices were higher than the average price of the Company’s common stock for the period:

Quarter ended March 31 .«
Quarter ended June 30. ..o
Quarter ended September 30......ciiicimiiiiiie e
Quarter ended December 31 .oviiiiieicoiiciiisceeetn e,
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2,250 77,185 97,508
61,850 63,500 96,145
61,850 62,027 103,498
60,550 3,250 91,989
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26 BENEFIT PLANS!

BNCCORRP has a qualified, tax-exempt 401 (k) savings plan covering
all employees of BNCCORP and its subsidiaries who meet specified
age and service requirements. Under the BNCCORP plan, eligible
employees may elect to defer up to 50 percent of compensation each
year not to exceed the dollar limit set by law. At their discretion,
BNCCORP and its subsidiaries provide matching contributions of

up to 50 percent of employee deferrals up to a maximum employer
contribution of five percent of employee compensation. Generally,

all participant contributions and earnings are fully and immediately
vested. The Company makes its matching contribution during the first
calendar quarter following the last day of each calendar year and an
employee must be employed by the Company on the last day of the
calendar year in order to receive the current year’s employer match.
The anticipated matching contribution is expensed monthly over the
course of the calendar year based on employee contributions made
throughout the year. The Company made matching contributions

of $368,000, $341,000 and $261,000 for 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Under the investment options available under the 401 (k)
savings plan, employees may elect to invest their salary deferrals in
BNCCORP common stock. At December 31, 2004, the assets in the
plan totaled $11.9 million and included $2.8 million {171,277 shares)
invested in BNCCORP common stock.

G? COMMITMENTS

ég 7 AND CONTINGENGIES!

Employment Agreements and Noncompete Covenants. The Company has
entered into three-year employment agreements with its chairman of
the board and president and chief executive officer (the “Executives”).
The Executives will be paid minimum annual salaries throughout

the terms of the agreements and annual incentive bonuses as may,
from time to time, be fixed by the Board. The Executives will also be
provided with benefits under any employee benefit plan maintained
by BNCCORP for its employees generally, or for its senior executive
officers in particular, on the same terms as are applicable to other
senior executives of BNCCORP. Under the agreements, if their

status as employees with the Company is terminated for any reason
other than death, disability, cause, as defined in the agreements, or if
they terminate their employment for good reason, as defined in the
agreements, or following a change in control of BNCCORP, as defined
in the agreements, then the Executives will be paid a lump-sum
amount equal o three rimes their current annual compensation.

In conjunction with the April 2002 business combination with
Milne Scali, the Company has entered into a five-year employment
agreement with the chairman and president of Milne Scali (the
“Insurance Executive”). The Insurance Executive will be paid a
minimum annual salary throughout the term of the agreement and
annual incentive bonuses as may, from time to time, be fixed by the
Board. The Insurance Executive will also be provided with benefits
under any employment benefit plan maintained by BNCCORP for its
employees generally, or for its senior executive officers in particular,
on the same terms as are applicable to other senior executives of

BNCCORP.

In conjunction with its 1998 business combination with Lips & Lahr,
Inc., (“Lips & Lahr”) BNC Insurance assumed five-year employment
agreements with two officers of Lips & Lahr (the “Officers”). The
agreements, which originally provided for salaries based upon a
percentage of all net annual commissions received by Lips & Lahr

“

on business written by the Officers, were amended to provide for
minimum annual salaries through the remainder of the contract

term, which ran through December 31, 2000. Additionally, the
agreements provide for the payment of deferred compensation for a
term of 10 years commencing on February 1, 2001 and continuing
monthly until paid in full. Finally, as separate consideration for

the release of all present and future claims to the Officers’ books of
business at the end of the term of the employment contract and for
other terms of the contract involving confidentiality, nonpiracy and

a restrictive covenant covering a period of five years after che term

of the agreement, the agreements provide for 120 monthly payments
also commencing on February 1, 2001. The deferred compensation
payments have been accrued for as of December 31, 2004. Both of the
Officers resigned and Milne Scali remains obligated under the deferred
compensation and non-compete provisions of the original employment
agreements.

In the business combination with Lips & Lahr, BNC Insurance
assumed two additional non-compete agreements with former officers
of Lips & Lahr. Monthly payments under these agreements, which
commenced in 1996, are scheduled to continue into 2006.

Legal Proceedings. From time to time, the Company may be a party

to legal proceedings arising out of its lending, deposit operations or
other activities. The Bank engages in foreclosure proceedings and
other collection actions as part of its loan collection activities. From
time to time, borrowers may also bring actions against the Bank, in
some cases claiming damages. Some financial services companies
have been subjected to significant exposure in connection with
lirigation, including class action litigation and punitive damage
claims. While the Company is not aware of any actions or allegations
that should reasonably give rise to any material adverse effect, it is
possible that the Company could be subjected to such a claim in an
amount that could be material. Based upon a review with its legal
counsel, management believes that the ultimate disposition of pending
litigation will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Leases. The Bank has entered into operating lease agreements for
certain facilities and equipment used in its operations. Rent expense
for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, was $993,000,
$1.0 and $1.2 million, respectively, for facilities, and $157,000,
$107,000 and $94,000, respectively, for equipment and other items.

At December 31, 2004, the total minimum annual base lease payments
for operating leases were as follows (amounts are in thousands):

2005 e $ 1,057
2006, it 835
2007 i 800
2008 e 462
2009 . e 243
Thereafter .oovvvieiee e, 276

Milne Scali is subleasing a building in Bismarck. The sublease runs
for a term of 18 months, with initial termination on December 31,
2004, renewable for five additional two-year terms. Future minimum
rentals to be received under the sublease are $84,300 per annum, paid
annually in advance by each June 1. The Bank is also subleasing a
portion of its office space in Minneapolis. The sublease runs for a term
of 12 months, with initial termination on June 30, 2004, at which
time it reverted to a month-to-month lease. Rent received under the

sublease is $3,000 per month.
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—5) STOCK-BASED
ZE_S_) COMPENSATION:
BNCCORP’s 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (the “1995 Stock Plan”)
and its 2002 Stock Incentive Plan {the “2002 Stock Plan,” together,
the “Stock Plans”) are intended to provide long-term incentives to
its key emplovyees, including officers and directors who are emplovees
of the Company. The 1995 Stock Plan, which is administered by the
compensation committee of the Board (the “Committee”), provides
for an authorization of 250,000 shares of common stock for issuance
thereunder. The 2002 Stock Plan, which is also administered by
the Committee, provides for an authorization of 125,000 shares of
common stock for issuance thereunder. Under the Stock Plans, the
Company may grant employees incentive stock options, nonqualified
stock options, restricted stock, stock awards or any combination
thereof. The Committee establishes the exercise price of any stock
options granted under the Stock Plans provided that the exercise price
may not be less than the fair market value of a share of common stock
on the date of grant. The Committee determines vesting requirements,
which may vary, and the maximum term of options granted is generally
10 years.

As of December 31, 2004, 58,973 restricted shares issued under the
1995 Stock Plan were outstanding. 38,723 of the shares were fully
vested. The balance of the shares vest incrementally between now
and December 31, 2010. As of December 31, 2004, 33,000 restricted

ES TUO LCUNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

shares issued under the 2002 Stock Plan were outstanding. None

of the shares were vested. The shares vest incrementally between
December 31, 2005 and July 31, 2010. The Company records the
compensation expense related to restricted stock on a straight-line
basis over the applicable service period. Compensation cost charged

to operations was $153,000, $136,000 and $9,000 in 2004, 2003 and
2002, respectively. The Company issued 43,000, 24,500 and O shares of
restricted stock during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The Company’s Nonemployee Director Stock Oprion Plan (the
“Directors' Plan”) was adopted during 1998, administered by the
Committee and terminated during 1999.

The Company applies APB 25 and related interpretations in
accounting for both the Stock Plans and the Directors’ Plan.
Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for the options
issued under the plans in 2004, 2003 or 2002. As of December 31,
2004, 186,476 options had been awarded under the 1995 Stack Plan.
47,885 of them had been exercised and 138,591 remained outstanding.
As of December 31, 2004, 35,000 options had been awarded under

the 2002 Stock Plan. All of these remained outstanding. 3,250
options awarded under the Directors’ Plan remained outstanding. Had
compensation cost been determined on the basis of fair value pursuant
to SFAS 123, net income and EPS would have been reduced as follows
for the years ended December 31 (amounts in thousands):

20049 2003 2002
Net Income:
A RePOTTed oot % 3,404 % 3,844 % 2,039
Pro FOrma. ..o e 3,364 2,793 2,005
Basic EPS:
AsReported ..o 1.8 1.38 0.75
Pro Forma 1.13 1.30 0.72
Diluted EPS:
AsReported .ooviioneiiii e 1.14 1.35 0.75
Pro FOrma. oot 1.10 1.27 n.72
Following is a summary of stock option transactions for the years ended December 31:
2004 2003 2002
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
OrTIONS TO AVERAGE OPTIONS TD AVERAGE OpPTIONS TO AVERAGE
PURCHASE EXERCISE PURCHASE EXERCISE PURCHASE EXERCISE
SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE
Qutstanding, beginning of year ............ 173,285 % 10.41 172,935 % 10,48 208,408 & 10.37
Granted......ococoioveeieieeece e 2,000 14,00 17,500 .00 2,500 7.51
Exercised .c.oviviiioieiiiieie e (26,044) 6.48 (11,066) 6.79 (a,000) 6.03
Forfeited . ..oooiiievieieccecc (5,400) 9.05 (7,084) 9.31 (32,973) 1012
Qutstanding, end of year.......c............ 143,841 11.22 173,285 10.41 173,935 10.48
Exercisable, end of year............ccoocnees 105,341 12.90 110,702 12.71 92,248 12.87
Weighted average fair value of
options:
Granted...o.ocooooveiiiiiiieeece, % 7.53 % 3.76 % 2.35
Exercised oo % 3.13 3 3.14 % 2.91
Forfeited ....coovviieeieeee % 4.45 % 4,23 % 4.61
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The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The following assumptions

were made in estimating fair value of options granted for the years ended December 31:

Weighted average — 2004 2003 2002
Dividend yield ......ccooooiimmniiiiciiiice e, 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Risk-free interest rate — seven-year treasury yield........cocooceeiviiiennnnnn, 3.75% 3.66% 3.35%
VOLAEIIITY ettt e 36.24% 36.39% 36.73%
EXpeCted TIEE 1ottt 7.0 YEARS 7.0 YEARS 7.0 YEARS

Following is a summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31, 2004:

OUTSTANDING OPTIONS

EXERCISABLE OPTIONS

WEIGHTED
WEIGHTED AVERAGE AVERAGE WEIGHTED
REMAINING EXERCISE AVERAGE
NUMBER CONTRACTUAL LIFE PRICE NUMBER EXERCISE PRICE
Options with exercise prices
ranging from:
$14.00 t0 $17.75 62,650 3.2 YEARS $ 16.94 60,650 $ 17.04
$5.88 t0 $10.00 81,191 5.5 YEARS 6.81 44,691 7.27
143,841 105,341
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION-
Z 9 PARENT COMPANY ONLY:
Condensed financial information of BNCCORP on a parent company only basis is as follows:
Parent Company Only
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31
(In thousands, except share data)
2004 2003
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents........coooieiiiiiii s % 2,867 - 2,977
INVESTMENT i1 SUDSIAIATIES . .eivreiieeiiie ettt e rte st e e aeese e 73,579 68,300
Receivable from subsidiaries.........cvervriiocmiiiiiist e 415 259
Deferred charges and intangible assets, NEC.......c..ccooecierriiinnccnirnircree s 154 154
OIRET 1ottt st s e e te et enn st eae 765 s13
$ 77,780 $ 72,203
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity:
Subordinated debentures $ 22,656 % 22,570
LONEG TETM TIOTE vttt et et e aen ettt 10,000 8,500
Accrued expenses and other Habilities . ...cccovvviviiorie oo ceessnienas 1,278 947
33,934 32,017
Preferred stock, $.01 par value - 2,000,000 shares authorized;

125 and 150 shares issued and outstanding .........ccocerevvemmecvninnieneeenees — —
Capital surplus — preferred stock....c.oviieivreiiiieicie e 1,250 1,500
Common stock, $.01 par value — 10,000,000 shares authorized; 2,884,876

and 2,749,196 shares issued and outstanding (excluding 43,901 and 42,880
shares held in Treasury) ...t 29 z8
Capital surplus — COMMON STOCK ... cveviiieiriciniiiiiir e 18,601 17,074
Retained €arnings ......ccooeoiiiiiri ettt 24,430 21,119
Treasury stock (43,901 and 42,880 Shares).......cccevriieienciireiie e (530) (513)
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes..........cooceevnne. 66 978
Total stockholders’” eqQUILY ......veivie it eies 43,846 40,186
% 77,780 =] 72,203
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Income:

Parent Company Only

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands)

Management fee iNCOME. ......c..coomiccrmnninierieeceeirier s

Interest

Expenses:

Interest

Personnel @Xpense. ... oocv.v o iceiriiceciinorereece e

Legal and other professional ......cooccoeieiiiiiecincciiein,

Depreciation and amortization ............occccemrveecnnieecnnnenccen,

Total

EXPENSES v vvevtrieecceirerrece e teaaee et e enns b

Loss before income tax benefit and equity in undistributed

income

Of SUBSIATATIES ©vvivvivverieeieieeee et

Income tax benefit.......ooov i,

Loss before equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ........... ’

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries.......c.oococevcorennnn.

Income from continuing OPerations .........cccveeeieerrevernrereernianene

Equity in undistributed income from operations of
discontinued branch ..o

NETINCOMIE voviviiieeeece ettt e

BNCCORP,

INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT

20049 2003 2002
918 650 643
28 36 a3
=88 120 114
1,034 806 846
2,197 2,156 2,185
626 530 521
376 216 210
10 14 17
416 332 352
3,625 3,248 3,285
(2,591) (2,442) (2,439)
B88 961 B58
(1,703 (1,481) (1,581)
5,107 5,325 3,606
3,404 3,844 2,025
— — 14
3,404 3,844 2,039
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

Parent Company Only
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31

(In thousands)

46

2004 2003 2002
Operating activities:
NEL ITICOMIIE «-vovvverier ettt st % 3,404 3,844 2,039
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in
operating activities —
Depreciation and amortization ........ccccccvieneicnniiniecnns 10 14 18
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries..........cc.oco.... (5,107) (5,325) (3,620
Change in prepaid expenses and other receivables.............. (410) 300 265
Change in accrued expenses and other liabilities ................. 331 23 (123)
ORI it 1 12) 1482)
Net cash used in operating activities..........ccoivrcvivnnn. (1,771) (1,146) (1,903)
Investing activities:
Net decrease in LOAMS ..ot eeevie s — — s
Increase in investment in subsidiaries ........cocooorccciriieiiinns (1,085) (181) (13,000
Additions to premises and equipMeNt, NET....ccvveveviriirnvcirnnnns ®2) 5 21
Net cash used in Investing activities .....oouvievvrnrierernnens (1,093) (176) (13,016)
Financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings .........cccorrevvivcieciniinnnns 1,500 — 8,500
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock ..o 1,500 — 1,500
Repurchase of preferred stock......ococoooiiiii (1,75 — —
Proceeds from issuance of common stock.....occoooeeiineiinn. 1,511 46z 2,524
Amortization of discount on subordinated debentures ............. ae 86 86
Payment of preferred stock dividends.......ccovviininn (93) (120 (79)
Other, net — — )
Net cash provided by financing activities ..o, 2,754 4zg 12,540
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents.......cccoccoiis, (1o (894) (2,379)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year...........c..cccooee. 2,977 3,871 6,250
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year..........ccccoovivvcninn [:5 2,867 2,977 3,871
Supplemental cash flow information:
INEETESt PAI covvereie e e S 1,871 2,172 2,050
Income tax payments received from subsidiary bank(s), net
of income taxes paid .......................................................... % 512 oo3 1,563
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3@ RPUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA
(UNAUDITED, IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARES AND EPS):

20049
FIRST SeECcanND THIRD FODURTH

QUARTER DUARTER QUARTER RQUARTER
INEEIEST IMCOIMIE to oottt e e E 7,859 $ 6,954 [ 7,376 % 7,952
INEETEST EXPEISE wvicvririiriiiiietecee ettt 3,489 3,379 3,518 3,714
Net interest iNCOME .iivviviiiiiieeers et 4,370 3,575 3,858 4,238
Provision for credit 108Ses...coocvoieiicieeeeeceinies e — — — 175
Net interest income after provision for credit losses.......... 4,370 3,575 3,858 4,063
NONINEErest INCOME c..iveevieririire e eieeievs e riee e eees 6,007 6,055 5,598 5,790
NONINTEIESE EXPENSE .ovvviriieerireieeeciereeeeaieseesiereseae s 7,887 B,663 9,367 5,851
Income before iNCOME LAXES v.vvovivivevieiireires v 2,490 967 89 1,002
Income tax provision (benefit) ......ccoooeiovriicerriiicirenne. 677 261 (34) 240
INEE INCOMIE «ovveveeeieveeieeeeevee et er et ev s e e er et et ees $ 1,813 -5 706 % 123 % 762
Dividends on preferred stock ..o 5 3D % 30 5 28
Net income attributable to common stockholders................. [ 1,783 [ 676 % 118 3 734
Basic earnings per common share:
Basic earnings per common share........co.ccoorneecrinrnnecnn, % 0.65 ] 0.24 $ 0.04 $ 0.26
Diluted earnings per common share:
Diluted earnings per common share ......c...occcooiiieverineaes. % 0.63 % D.23 & o.c4a s D.25
Average common shares:

2,757,882 2,793,045 2,839,309 2,863,065

2,852,315 2,882,567 2,927,476 2,921,754

Unaudited - see accompanying accountant’s report.
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2003
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH

QUARTER GDUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
Inrerest income % 7,468 & 7,265 % 6,734 3 7,179
INCErest EXPense oo 4,026 3,897 3,697 3,648
NeEt INtErest INCOMIE vevviiverieririrerrireeieresireseerresseseeraseersons 3,442 3,368 3,037 3,531
Provision for credit 1osses.......ccocvvivimiiiciiieres e, 775 400 300 —
Net interest income after provision for credit losses......... 2,667 2,968 2,737 3,531
NONINEETEST INCOMIE vvveiivveeiciieieiiie et e erer e 5,219 5,411 5,402 4,780
NOTUNLETEST EXPENISE «evvecriiireiereieiaie et nree e eeeeeeeen e 6,454 6,701 6,834 7,301
Income before iNCOME TAXES .voviveeiviiieriiiiieieeeeeer e 1,432 1,678 1,303 1,010
Income tax provision {benefit) ....coovccmccrinniiiincnnn. 415 504 389 273
INELINCOIIIE 1oviviririeec e et ev s eveeva e e en s eens & 1,017 & 1,174 & 916 % 737
Dividends on preferred stock ....ocooevcrnicrinieceine 5 30 & 30 % 30 - 30
Net income attributable to common stockholders................ % o987 % 1,144 % 886 % 707
Basic earnings per common share:
Basic earnings per cornmon share.......ocococonniieincinns & 0.37 % 0.42 5 0.33 & o.2e
Diluted earnings per common share:
Diluted earnings per common share ........cccoeveiccicnninne % 0.36 ] 0.41 ] 0.32 % 0.25
Average common shares:
BaSIC 1ottt et e 2,701,274 2,703,071 2,706,323 2,711,620

2,731,213 2,758,171 2,766,118 2,803,674

Unaudited — see accompanying accountant’s report.
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HE MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data presented below under the

captions “Income Statement Data” and “Balance Sheet Data” as of and
for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000 are

derived from the historical audited consolidated financial statements
of the Company. The Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December
31, 2004, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000, and the related Consolidated
Statements of Income, Comprehensive Income, Stockholders’
Equity and Cash Flows for each of the five years in the period ended
December 31, 2004 were audited by KPMG LLP, independent public
accountants. The financial data below should be read in conjunction
with and is qualified by the Consolidated Financial Sratements and
the notes thereto.

SELECTED FINANGIAL DATA (1)

Income Statement Data:
Total INTErest INCOME. .. .ivevivivieeeeeeiee oot
Total INTErest EXPENSE ...vivevrvreeeeieieieeeies e et

Net interest income

INONINEETESt INCOMIE .. .ivviaeieierieticriieieer et ev e s
INOTUNLETEST EXPEIISE .. vvivieieveeriitieveseeie e etetee s as e teres e snens
INCOME (axX ProVISION ..oovivreeeris e
Income from continuing OPerations .......ccoc..ooveeeereeereereveeens
Balance Sheet Data: (at end of period)

TOLAL ASSELS .ovivenrereiet e e e
[NVESEMENTS...oiveeiiiiie et
Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock........
Loans held for sale ........oooovecieiiieiiioieoeeee e
Loans held for investment, net of unearned income...................
Allowance for credit 1osSes ..o ioeveeiiiiiiecer e,
Total deposits ..ottt
Short-term BOrrOWINgSs. .. .o vvceuerercerree i
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ...........c.cc.ooviviiiivenicconnn
Long-term BorroWings.......cccoveieunirnesiaeiesoee s

Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in
Company’s subordinated debentures ......cccococcoeevriinninnnn

Common stockholders’ equity ..........coooveviiviieeieicieee e

Book value per common share outstanding........coccooveccvriiireninn,

BNCCORP, INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT

The adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 150") in
2003, which requires that the expense associated with BNCCORP's

subordinated debentures be included in interest expense, is reflected as

such in all applicable periods in the table below.

The data presented in the table below includes the financial
petformance of Milne Scali since its acquisition in April 2002.
The data presented in the table below also includes the financial

performance of our other acquisitions since their respective acquisition

dates. Additionally, the financial performance of the Bank's Fargo,
North Dakota branch (which was sold on September 30, 2003) is
not reflected in the data below. All data presented is from continuing
operations as of and for all periods presented.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

% 31:,141 $ 28,646 $ 31,81B $ 37,586 $ 40,658
14,100 15,268 18,736 24,033 27,679
16,041 13,378 13,082 13,553 12,979

175 1,475 1,202 1,699 1,202
23,450 20,812 16,296 8,714 7,683
34,7568 27,290 25,329 18,182 15,821

1,144 1,581 822 691 1,183

% 3,484 F 3,844 % 2,025 % 1,695 & 2,456
$ 673,710 $ 621,477 $ 602,228 $ 555,967 $ 547,447
235,916 262,568 208,072 211,801 253,566
7,541 7,596 '7,“3'71 7,380 9,619
60,197 — — — —
293,814 283,555 335,794 297,924 252,753
{(3,335) (4,76 3) (5,006) (4,325) (3,588)
455,343 395,942 398,245 375,277 330,894
33,697 31,833 28,120 760 33,228
97,200 112,200 97,200 117,200 117,200
18,079 8,640 8,561 13 12,642
22,509 22,397 22,326 22,2449 7,606
42,596 38,686 36,223 30,679 29,457

% 1477 & 14.07 % 13.41 % 12.79  $ 12.30
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS [l

For the Years Ended December 31,

Earnings Performance / Share Data (1):

Return on average total assets ......ccoovverievevrieorieniciic i,
Return on average common stockholders’ equity .....c..ccovverveeenee.
INET INEETEST MIATZIN. ¢ eveverieeeriieiirtnnreneners rereasereseseseseseseseras
Net interest spread.......ccccvveerriciniiiiertineeeeseereceessecenenes
Basic earnings per common share {1)........cocoevivieiecriecncniiennn,
Diluted earnings per common share (1) ......cocooivuviieeiiniienns
Cash dividends per common share.........c...ccoeviiiiiiiciiciie
Cash dividends per preferred share...........c.oocovovveieiiiccinn
Total cash dividends — preferred stock..........cocurviviriiivriiiienn
Average common shares cutstanding ..........oveoveriiveiiiinriininnns
Average common and common equivalent shares.............c.......
Shares outstanding at yearend .......cccocooovevieriiiiieieee e
Balance Sheet and Other Key Ratios (1):

Nonperforming assets to total assers......coowvrrreiorerecoirrcrnne,
Nonperforming loans to total loans............ccocoovoviieecirincnennn.
Net loan charge-offs to average oans.........c.c.cooovciiminiiniieiinnens
Allowance for credit losses to total loans..............ccoeeeiiveinan,
Allowance for credit losses to nonperforming loans ..................

Average common stockholders’ equity to average total assets.......

(1)  From continuing operations for all periods presented.

20049 2003 2002 2001 2000
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

0.54% 0.64% 0.36% 0.31% 0.47%
B.01% S.92% 5.77% 5.51% 10.02%
2.86% 2.47% 2.51% 2.63% 2.65%
2.72% 2.29% 2.29% 2.25% 2.35%

% 1.18  $ 1.38 & o.74 0.71 % 1.02
% (IR 1.35 & 0.74 % 0.70 ¢ 1.02
$ 70000 $ 8O00.00 $ 526.67 —_ —
-] 93 $ 120 % 79 — —
2,813,531 2,705,602 2,611,629 2,395,353 2,397,356
2,896,241 2,764,816 2,628,798 2,421,113 2,398,553
2,884,876 2,749,196 2,700,929 2,399,170 2,395,030
0.08% 1.28% 1.27% 0.80% 0.12%
0.19% 2.80% 2.27% 1.47% 0.23%
(0.581)% (0.56)% {0.17)% {0.33)% (0.20)%
1.14% 1.68% 1.49% 1.45% 1.42%
&607% 60% 66% 99% 619%
6.50% 6.25% 5.93% 5.64% 4.71%

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF DFERATIONS

OVERVIEW

The following table summarizes income from continuing operations, n
December 31 (amounts in thousands):

Income from continuing Operations ...........c.ocecvvivereriernesecnnnns
INEE INCOME ...vniciiireeceieicecre ettt etras e eb s s s sast s eass s eans e s
Basic earnings per common share.......ccc.ccocoiviiiiiiciiiiees

Diluted earnings per common Share .........ccoovecierivneciononsonenennin,

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - 2004 vs. 2003. The following ¢

information highlights key developments during 2004:

* 2004 net income was $3.40 million ($1.14 per share on a diluted
basis) compared with $3.84 million ($1.35 per share) for 2003.

¢ Our insurance segment again provided a significant contribution
to 2004 profitability.

¢ Net interest income for 2004 rose $2.66 million to $16.04 million
compared with $13.38 million in 2003 primarily due to an
increase in interest income, a decrease in interest expense and a
decrease in the cost of interest-bearing liabilities.

*  Noninterest income for 2004 rose $2.64 million to $23.45 million
compared with $20.81 million in 2003.

* Noninterest income represented 59.4 percent of gross revenues in

2004 compared with 60.9 percent in 2003.

et income and basic and diluted earnings per share for the 12 months ended

2004 2003 2002
................. $ 32,404 $ 3,844 ] 2,025
.................. 3,404 3,844 2,039
.................. 1.18 1.38 0.75
.................. 1.14 1.35 0.75

Insurance commission income accounted for $17.49 million,

or 74.6 percent of noninterest income, compared with $14.57

million, or 70.0 percent in 2003.

®  Net interest margin widened to 2.86 percent in 2004 compared
with 2.47 percent in 2003.

®  Noninterest expense rose 27.4 percent to $34.77 million for 2004
compared with $27.29 million for 2003. The increase primarily
reflected costs associated with expanded banking operations in
Arizona and Minnesota along with expanded insurance operations
in Arizona, Colorado and Utah. $688,000 of the increase related
to the termination of employment of a former officer of Milne
Scali. The payment represented the acceleration of the remaining
salary due under his multi-year employment contract.

®  Total assets reached $673.71 million at December 31, 2004

compared with $621.48 million one year earlier.
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HE MANAGEMENT'S DISCLUSSION AND ANALYSIS

¢ Total loans held for sale were $60.20 million at December 31,
2004, a result of the inception of mortgage loan and student loan
financing programs during 2004.

*  Total loans held for investment increased $10.26 million in 2004,
to $293.81 million.

*  The provision for credit losses was $175,000 in 2004 compared
to $1.48 million in 2003, the reduction reflecting a significant
reduction in nonperforming loans during 2004.

¢ Nonperforming loans declined to $549,000 at December 31, 2004
from $7.95 million at December 31, 2003 primarily reflecting the
full pay-off of a $4.5 million loan and the resolution of a $2.2
million loan that resulted in a charge-off of $1.2 million (of which
$975,000 was reserved for at December 31, 2003).

*  Loan charge-offs were $1.88 million in 2004 compared with $1.82
million in 2003 with $1.2 million of the charge-offs re]ated to the
$2.2 million loan referred to above.

®  The ratio of the allowance for credit losses to total nonperforming
loans was 607 percent at December 31, 2004 compared with 60
percent at December 31, 2003.

¢ [nvestment securities available for sale declmed $26.65 million
to $235.92 million at December 31, 2004 compared with $262.57
million one year earlier.

¢ Core deposits increased $30.8 million, or 8.4 percent over the
12-month period ended December 31, 2004. The growth was
primarily attributable to our Arizona market and our new branch
office in Golden Valley, Minnesota.

¢ Noninterest-bearing deposits increased $18.7 million, or 41.7
percent over the 12-month period ended December 31, 2004.

¢ Toral deposits increased $59.40 million to $455.34 million at
December 31, 2004 compared with $395.94 million at December
31,2004.

¢ Total common stockholders’ equity was approximately $42.60
million at December 31, 2004, equivalent to book value per
common share of $14.77 (tangible bock value per common share

of $4.42).
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During 2004, we continued to take actions which we believe will
strengthen the performance of our core businesses.

In banking, we opened our Golden Valley, Minnesota branch office
and completed our acquisition of a mortgage banking operation.
In insurance, we increased the volume of insurance commission
income and made acquisitions in several different market areas.

We believe that we have achieved our goal of building a diversified
business base, which has long been a cornerstone of our strategy. We
believe each of our core businesses is well defined and well positioned
to serve the needs of our customers, while contributing to our long-
term corporate financial performance and share value creation.

Looking forward to 2005, we hope to continue to derive benefits from
our investments in expanding our banking and insurance operations,
and implementing programs to encourage cross-selling across all of our
business lines.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Interest Income. Net interest income, the difference between
total interest income earned on interest-earning assets and total
interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities, is the banking
segment’s primary source of earnings. The amount of net interest
income is affected by changes in the volume and mix of earning
assets, the level of rates earned on those assets, the volume and mix
of interest-bearing liabilities and the level of rates paid on those
liabilities.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain
information relating to our average balance sheet and reflects the yield
on average assets and cost of average liabilities. Such yields and costs
are derived by dividing income and expense by the average balance

of assets and liabilities. All average balances have been derived from
monthly averages, which are indicative of daily averages.



MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -

ANALYSIS OF AVERAGE BALANCES, INTEREST AND YIELDS/RATES B

For the Years ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

INTEREST AVERAGE INTEREST AVERAGE INTEREST AVERAGE
AVERAGE EARNED YIELD OR AVERAGE EARNED YIELD OR AVERAGE EARNED YIELD OR
BALANCE OR PAID cOoSsT BALANCE OR PAID cosT BALANCE OR PAID [s{=f-hy

(dollars in thousands)

Assets

Federal funds sold/interest-bearing due from $ 495 & 8 1.62% $ 1,447 § 1 0.76% $ 3,795 $ 66 1.74%
Taxable iNVeStMENES c.ovooirieviererierierivieennns 236,854 9,664 4.08% 203,051 7,803 3.84% 193,972 9,997 5.15%
Tax-exempt INVESIMENTS....ccc.orereerveerenenas 34,538 1,604 4.64% 32,982 1,535 4.65% 19,979 977 4.89%
Loans held for sale ..o 15,818 718 4.54% — - - -
Loans and leases held for investment (2)... 276,653 18,147 €.56% 308,115 19,297 6.26% 307,227 20,778 6.76%
Allowance for credit losses ......ocooovvevirrnnen. (3,757) - 14,909) — 14,579) —

Total interest-earning assets (3) ..ovove.n... 560,601 30,141 5.38% 540,686 28,646 5.30% 520,394 31,818 6.11%

g

Noninterest-earning assets:

Cash and due from banks.........occcccvvein. 11,938 11,733 13,706
Other oo, 63,600 48,249 34,946
Total assets from continuing operations..... 636,139 600,668 569,046
Assets from discontinued Fargo branch...... — — 22,258

Total assets $636,139 $600,668 $591,304

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Deposits:
Interest checking and money
IATKEE ACCOUDLES v $198,952 2,130 1.07% $186,796 2,189 1.17% $174,108 2,849 1.64%
SAVINES 1evrerrerrs et eas 6,695 47  070% 6,052 51 0.84% 4,511 as 0.B6%

Certificates of deposit:

Under $100,000 ... 95,509 2,439 2.55% 94,820 3,012 3.18% 104,964 4,068 3.88%
$100,000 and over «ovveeveeeereeeeeceeeas 58,625 1,916 3.27% 55,928 2,186 3.91% 73,639 3,286 4.46%
Total interest-bearing deposits.......ccc.......... 359,821 6,532 1.82% 343,596 7,438 2.16% 357,222 10,242 2.87%
Borrowings:
Short-term borrowings......c.cooovvecrnvrnne. 29,663 519 1.75% 21,942 38z 1.74% 7,799 141 1.81%
FHLB advances .....occoveeoeeeeerieaeeereeninnn. 199,195 4,898 4.49% 131,777 5,333 4.77% 97,711 6,214 6.36%
Long-term borrowings......cccovererernrennnn 9,371 393 4.19% 8,623 387 4.49% 6,063 310 5.11%
Subordinated debentures ... 22,239 1,758 7.91% 22,141 1,728 7.80% 22,056 1,829 8.29%
Total interest-bearing liabilities.................. 530,289 14,100 2.66% 508,079 15,268 3.01% 490,851 18,736 3.82%
Noninterest-bearing demand accounts... _ 52,822 40,022 33,951
Total deposits and interest-bearing
liabilities. c.ooveiiiiericce e 583,111 548,101 524,802
Other noninterest-bearing liabilities... 10,551 13,542 11,336
Liabilities from discontinued Fargo branch - — 20,476
Total liabilities... 593,662 561,643 556,614
Stockholders’ equity......oooveveereirieciiinae 42,477 39,025 34,690
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity.. $636,139 $600,668 $591,304
Net interest iNCOME ccvrvrrrrniercriraieerrnencnns $16,041 $13,378 $13,082
Net interest spread....ccocceeveenieccorerncnnian 2.72% 2.29% 2.29%
Net interest margin (4).....cccoccervecriscnearns 2.86% 2.47% 2.51%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets S -
to average interest-bearing liabilities.... _185:72% _lB06.42% _108-02%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(2)  Average balances of loans and leases include nonaccrual loans and leases, and are presented net of unearned income. Loan fee amortization totaling
approximately $2.0, $1.5 and $1.3 million is included in loan interest income for the 12-month periods ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

(3) Tax-exempt income has not been presented on a taxable equivalent basis. Tax-exempt income of $1.6 and $1.5 million and $982,000 was recognized during
the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. °

(4) Net interest margin equals net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets for the period.
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EE MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following table illustrates, for the periods indicated, the dollar
amount of changes in our interest income and interest expense for
the major components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities and distinguishes between the increase related to higher

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCAGME (1)

outstanding balances and the volatility of interest rates. Changes
attributable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been
allocated proportionately to the change due to volume and the change
due to rate:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 coMPARED TO 2003

2003 comMmPARED TO 2002

CHANGE DUE TO

CHANGE DUE TO

VOLUME RATE TOTAL VOLUME RATE TOTAL
{in thousands)
Interest Earned on Interest-Earning Assets
Federal funds sold/interest-bearing due from......... % 4 % 7y $ (3 % (3 & (z5) % (55)
Taxable iNVEStMENS ..o.ooveviriviiie e 1,358 503 1,861 493 (2,687) (2,194)
Tax-exempt iNVestMents...........cccoeevereiireecncnnn. 72 (3) 69 603 (45) 558
Loans held for sale ...c.ooooeiiiiiviiiiieeeee 665 1 666 — — —
Loans held for investment...............c.ccccooevieeeinnnnn (2,065) 2967 (1,098) 60 (1,541) (1,481)
Total increase (decrease) in interest income..... 34 1,461 1,495 1,126 (4,298) (3,172)
Interest Expense on Interest-Bearing Liabilities '
Interest checking and money market accounts..... / 181 (z40) (59 228 (888) e60)
SAVINES it e 7 (i (4) 13 (1 12
Certificates of Deposit:
Under $100,000 ..ot 22 (395) (573) (368) (eE8) (1,0586)
$100,000 and OVEr cvocvvvivivieiiereeeeeeeie s 112 (382) (z7a) (726) (374) (1,100
Short-term borrowings.......cooovivrreiirerececeneeerens 135 1 136 246 (s 241
FHLB advances ....ccocociov oo (121) (314) 435) 1,198 (2,079) 881)
Long-term borrowings........cccceevereerniecoeermeceens 2s (19) 6 108 31N 77
Subordinated debentures ... ] 23 31 7 (108) (101)
Total increase (decrease) in interest expense........ 369 (1,537) (1,168) 706 (4,174) (3,468)
Increase (decrease) in net interest income............ % (335) 2,998 % 2,663 &% 420 % (1z4) $ 296

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Year ended December 31, 2004 compared to vear ended December 31,
2003. Net interest income increased $2.7 million, or 19.9 percent,
and totaled $16.0 million for 2004. Net interest spread and net
interest margin adjusted to 2.72 and 2.86 percent, respectively, for
the 12-month period ended December 31, 2004 from 2.29 and 2.47,
respectively, for the 12-month period ended December 31, 2003.

Net interest income and margin for the 12-month period ended
December 31, 2004 were favorably impacted by the recovery of cash
basis interest income of approximately $408,000 on a $4.5 million
loan that had been classified as nonaccrual at December 31, 2003

and was paid in full during the first quarter of 2004. Net interest
income and margin for the 12-month period ended December 31,
2003 were negatively impacted by the charge-off of interest income of
approximately $287,000 on the same loan, Additionally, net interest
income and margin for the 12-month periods ended December 31,
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2004 and 2003 were slightly impacted by derivative contract-related
transactions during the periods which decreased net interest income
by $55,000 and $80,000, respectively. Without these interest income
variances and derivative transactions, net interest margin for the 2004
and 2003 periods would have been 2.80 percent and 2.54 percent,
respectively.

The remaining fair value of our interest rate cap contracts on December
31, 2004 was $1,000. Therefore, net interest income in future periods
can only be negatively affected to that amount if the fair value of

the contracts were required to be written to $0. If the fair value of

the derivative contracts were to be increased in future periods due to
increases in three-month LIBOR (the rate upon which our current cap
contracts arg based), this would have a favorable effect on net interest
income in those future periods as favorable adjustments to the fair
value of the contracts would be reflected as reduced interest expense.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIDN AND ANALYSIS -

The following condensed information summarizes the major factors combining to create the changes to net interest income, spread and margin
during 2004 as compared to 2003. Lettered explanations following the summary describe causes of the changes in these major factors.

NET INTEREST INCOME ANALYSIS — 2004 vs., 2003 (1)

For the Years Ended
December 31, Change
20049 2003

(amounts in millions)

Total interest income increased ............ccocoevoervciiieieien e, $ 30, & 28.6 & 1.5 5.2%

Due to:

Increase in average earning ASSEES e seeeeeresssereseeesseoeeeeeerereesenes $ 560.6 $ 540.7 $ 19.9 3.7%
Driven by:

Increase in average loans held for sale (a)..covvvcvvccvnnccnncnnn, % 15.8 — & 15.8 —

Increase in average investments (b} ......cccooivrriinveciniencinen s 271.4 & 23s6.0 & 235.4 15.0%
Offset by: -~

Decrease in average loans held for investment (c) ..cccoevecrernninnas % 276.7 $ 308.1 % (31.4) (10.21%

The overall increase in average earning assets was coupled with:

Increase in yield on interest-earnings assets ... wcerrrececrernierones 5.28% 5.20% 0.08% 1.5%
Driven by:
Increase in yield on loans held for investment {(d).........ccccoeveeennn. 6.56% 6.26% 0.30% 4.8%
Increase in yield on investments (€) ..ovveevvieviicriiiieiereee e 4.15% 3.96% 0.19% 4.8%
Total interest expense decreased...........cccoeveiivnninconniccicnnicceennnrennns L 14.1 & 15.3 s (1.2) (7.21%
Due to:
Decrease in cost of interest-bearing liabilities....c..cccoovnccirinccannn. 2.66% 3.01% (0.35)% (11.6)%
Driven by:
Decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits (f)........cccccccorvmrininenn 1.82% 2.16% (0.34)% (15.7)%
Decrease in cost of borrowings (). .c.coeeremnnirnvinernioneinnns 4,44% 4.76% (0.32)% (6.7)%

These decreases were offset by:

Increase in average interest-bearing liabilities .....ccccoovvecciriininenns $ 530.2 $ s508.1 & =zz2.2 4.4%
Driven by:

Increase in average borrowings (h)......ccccoevmrinmeienivcccrinicninns $ 170.5 $ 164.5 s 6.0 3.6%

Increase in average interest-bearing deposits (i) ...cc.cocceeriierinnnnas % 3s59.8 % 343.6 s 16.2 4.7%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
(a})  Average loans held for sale increased due to mortgage loan and student [oan financing programs initiated during 2004.

(b) Although period end investments available for sale decreased $26.7 million between December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2004, average investments
for the 12-month period ended December 31, 2004 increased $35.4 million. Total investments at December 31, 2003 were $262.6 million. Outstanding
investments were increased to $288.4 million at March 31, 2004 to replace a reduction in loans held for investment that occurred due to general planned
loan payoffs of approximately $15.0 million, general pay downs on revolving lines of credit of approximately $8.4 million and the payoff of a $4.5 million
loan that was on nonaccrual status at December 31, 2003. [nvestments available for sale ended June 30, 2004 at $263.4 million and September 30, 2004
at $236.3 million. Over $30.0 million of investments available for sale were sold during September 2004 and the proceeds were used to fund other earning
assets, particularly mortgage loans and student loans held for sale.

(¢)  Average loans held for investment during 2004 declined despite an increase in period end loans between December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2004.
Loans held for investment declined in early 2004 to a low of $254.0 million at March 31, 2004 but finished out the year with increases ending at $294.7
million at December 31, 2004. Average loans held for investment were as low as $261.2 million in April 2004 compared with $303.6 million in December
31, 2004,

(d) Our increased loan yield reflects the Federal Reserve interest rate increases during 2004. The daily average prime rate in 2004 was 4.35 percent as
compared to 4.12 percent for 2003. The higher prime rate caused floating rate loans to reprice at higher rates and new loans, which, as discussed above,
came on primarily in the second half of 2004, to be originated at higher interest rate levels.

(e) The increased yield on investments reflects the higher interest rate environment during 2004 combined with the lower levels of prepayments on
mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations relative to 2003. During 2004, lower premium amortization ($2.9 million versus $4.1
millton in 2003) helped generate higher yields in the investment portfolio.

(f)  The decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits reflects our efforts to contain deposit costs during a rising rate environment in 2004. The decrease also
reflects a full year of benefit of rate decreases at the end of 2003. Additionally, during 2003, new certificates of deposit and repricing certificates of deposit
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priced at lower rates that then reduced the cost of deposits going forward into 2004.
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I MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(g) The decrease in cost of borrowings was primarily a result of 2 decrease in the average cost of FHLB borrowings. $15 million of FHLB advances priced at a
weighted average rate of 4.77 matured during 2004.

(h) The increase in average borrowings is primarily attributable to higher use of Federal funds purchased and the $1.5 million increase in our long-term
borrowings that occurred during 2004.

(i)  The increase in average interest-bearing deposits is primarily attributable to the in¢rease in average interest checking and money market accounts due to
growth in our Wealthbuilder family of deposit products. The growth was generated primarily in the Arizona market with some growth attributable o our
new Golden Valley, Minnesota branch office.

Year ended December 31, 2003 compared to year ended December 31, 2002.  income of approximately $287,000 on the loan discussed earlier.

Net interest income increased $296,000, or 2.3 percent, and totaled Net interest income for the 12-month periods ended December 31,
$13.4 million for 2003. Net interest spread and net interest margin 2003 and 2002 also reflected mark-to-market losses on the value of
adjusted to 2.29 and 2.47 percent, respectively, for the 12-month derivative contracts, which decreased net interest income by $80,000
period ended December 31, 2003 from 2.29 and 2.51, respectively, for and $779,000, respectively. Without the interest income charged off
the 12-month period ended December 31, 2002. and the mark-to-market adjustments on these derivative contracts for

the two periods, net interest margin would have been 2.54 percent for
Net interest income and margin for the 12-month period ended the 12 months ended December 31, 2003 and 2.66 percent for the 12
December 31, 2003 were impacted by the charge-off of interest months ended December 31, 2002.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS —

The following condensed information summarizes the major factors combining to create the changes to net interest income, spread and margin
during 2003 as compared to 2002. Lettered explanations following the summary describe causes of the changes in these major factors.

NET INTEREST INCOME ANALYSIS — 2003 vs. 2002 (1)

For the Years Ended
December 31, Change

2003 2002

(amounts in millions)

Total interest income decreased.............cccoovvevierevnieieee e, % 28.7 3 31.8 % (3.1) (1%
Due to:
Decrease in yield on interest-earnings assets..c....ccvcveviienecennnnn 5.30% 6.11% (0.81)% (13)%
Driven by:
Decrease in yield on [0ans (@) ..o i 6.26% 6.76% (0.500% (71%
Decrease in yield on investments (b) .co..ooovnvcieinceneniccenene, 3.96% 5.13% (1.17)% (23)%

The decreases in yield on interest-earning assets were offset by:

Increase in average earning assets.........cc.oovvevieinniccrnncinnceneonns $ 54D0.7 $ 520.4 $ 20.3 4%
Driven by:
Increase in average [oans (€) ..ooccoovivviiiieinii e, % 308.1 $ 307.2 $ 0.9 D%
Increase in average investments (d) ..c.coccoovevieieriiiiieireeee ¢ 236.0 $ z214.0 & 22.0 10%
Total interest expense decreased...............coeveviieriirieiccineeeieenes $ 15.3 % 18,7 % (3.4) (18)%
Due to:
Decrease in cost of interest-bearing liabilities..........occooivernnnne 3.01% 3.82% (0.811% (21)%
Driven by:
Decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits (&) .coccoeveceienvcrian 2.16% 2.97% (0.71)% (251%
Decrease in cost of borrowings () ....cceovevieeriricroincrnieeseenenas 4.76% 6.36% (1.6% (25)%

These decreases were coupled with:

Increase in average interest-bearing liabilities .....o...oveeivircicicnnn. ¢ s508.1 $ 490.9 % 17.2 4%
Driven by:

Increase in average borrowings {(g) .vcooovveeveerrecveriiiccerirnninrerennnn, s 164.5 $ 133.6 5 30.9 23%
Offset by:

Decrease in average interest-bearing deposits (h)....coooecervivceennnn $ 343.6 $ 357.2 % (13.6) (4)%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a)

56

Our decreased loan yield is reflective of the lower interest rate environment during 2003. The lower rate environment was caused by several Federal Reserve
reductions in the Federal funds target rate causing prime rate to decrease significantly during 2001 and continuing into 2002 and 2003. The daily average
prime rate in 2003 was 4.12 percent as compared to0 4.68 percent for 2002. The lower prime rate caused floating rate loans to reprice at lower levels and new
loans to be originated at interest rate levels lower than those originared in the prior period.

The decreased yield on investments was also reflective of the lower interest rate environment during 2003.
Average loans remained relatively stable during 2003 in spite of a significant decline in period end loans at December 31, 2003 versus December 31, 2002.

Average investments increased in 2003 to maintain an acceptable average earing asset portfolio and related interest income. The increase in average
investments in 2003 caused the mix in the earning asset portfolio to change resulting in downward pressure on net interest margin.

The decrease in cost of interest-bearing deposits was reflective of the lower interest rare environment during 2003. Floating rate deposit accounts repriced
at lower interest rate levels and certificates of deposit tenewed or were originated at lower interest rate levels than those in the prior period.

2003 borrowing costs decreased due to the lower interest rate environment, The lower interest rates were reflected in decreased cost on our $15.0 million
floating rate subordinated debentures, our $8.5 million floating rate loan, floating rate Federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements with customers.

Average borrowings increased in 2003 due to higher average balances of Federal funds purchased, customer repurchase agreements and FHLB advances.

Average deposits in 2003 decreased largely due to a $27.2 million reduction in brokered and national marker certificates of deposit during the 12 months
ended December 31, 2003.
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B MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Net interest income and margin in future periods may be impacted

by several factors. Changes in net interest income are dependent
upon the volume and mix of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, the movement of interest rates and the level

of nonperforming assets. Achieving net interest margin growth is
dependent on our ability to generate higher-yielding assets and lower
cost funding sources such as deposits and borrowings. If variable index
rates, such as the prime rate, were to decline, we could experience
compression of our net interest margin depending upon the timing
and amount of any reductions, as it is possible that interest rates paid
on some deposits and borrowings may not decline as quickly, or to

the same extent, as the decline in the yield on interest-rate-sensitive
assets such as commercial and other loans. Competition for checking,
savings and money market deposits, important sources of lower cost
funds for us, is intense. We could also experience net interest margin
compression if rates paid on deposits and borrowings increase, or

as a result of new pricing strategies and lower rates offered on loan
products in response to competitive pressures, rates on interest-bearing
liabilities increase faster, or to a greater extent, than the increase in
the yield on interest-rate-sensitive assets. The level and nature of the
impact cannot be precisely ascertained. Federal Reserve actions in
response to economic developments can vary causing prime and other
rates to adjust and, in some cases, immediately impact our interest-
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

These factors, including the competitive environment in the markets
in which we operate, the multitude of financial and investment
products available to the public and the monetary policies of

the Federal Reserve, can materially impact our operating results.
Therefore, we cannot predict, with any degree of certainty, prospects
for net interest income and net interest margin in future periods. See
“Quantirative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk,” for
information relating to the impact of fluctuating interest rates on our
future net interest income prospects.

Prowision for Credit Losses. We determine a provision for credit losses
which we consider sufficient to maintain our allowance for credit losses
at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate of probable
losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable losses
in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as
of each balance sheet date. The provision for credit losses for the year
ended December 31, 2004 was $175,000 as compared to $1.5 million
in 2003 and $1.2 million in 2002. Net loan and lease charge-offs

were $1.9 million, or 0.58 percent of average loans and leases in 2004
compared with $1.8 million, or 0.56 percent in 2003 and $521,000, or
0.17 percent in 2002. The decrease in the provision for credit losses in
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2004 reflected the resolution of a significant amount of nonperforming
loans that were reserved for at December 31, 2003 and were reduced
to $549,000 at December 31, 2004 from $8.0 million at December 31,
2003. Of the $1.9 million of charge-offs in 2004, $1.2 million related
to one commercial loan. $975,000 had been reserved for on that loan
at December 31, 2003.

The provision for credit losses is calculated as part of the
determination of the allowance for credit losses and the related
provision for credit losses is a crirical accounting policy which involves
consideration of a number of factors such as loan growth, net charge-
offs, changes in the composition of the loan portfolio, delinquencies
in the loan and lease portfolio, the value of underlying collateral on
problem loans, general economic conditions and our assessment of
credit risk in the current loan and lease portfolio. Periodic fluctuations
in the provision for credit losses result from our assessment of the
adequacy of the allowance for credit losses; however, actual loan losses
may vary from current estimates.

The allowance for loan losses totaled $3.3 million at December 31,
2004 compared with $4.8 and $5.0 million at December 31, 2003

and 2002, respectively. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, “-Financial Condition-Loan Portfolio-Allowance

for Credit Losses” and “-Critical Accounting Policies” for further
discussion of the components of the allowance for credit losses,

our systematic methodology for determining the adequacy of the
allowance and additional data pertaining to charge-offs, recoveries and
other related information.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income, primarily driven by
insurance commissions, is becoming a more significant source of
revenues for us as we continue to emphasize our goal of focusing on
local relationship banking and providing a broad range of financial
products and services that will meet the needs of our customers,

both commercial and consumer. Qur noninterest income increased
approximately $2.6 million, or 12.7 percent, in 2004 largely due to
increased insurance commissions, including commissions related to
acquisitions made during 2003 and 2004. Fees on loans and brokerage
income increased in 2004 while service charges, trust and financial
services income, net gain on sales of securities and rental income
declined. Noninterest income increased approximately $4.5 mitlion, or
27.7 percent, in 2003 largely due to a full year of insurance commission
income generated by Milne Scali. Service charges, trust and financial
services income and rental income also increased, while fees on loans,
brokerage income and net gain on sale of securities declined.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -

The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of our noninterest income as well as the amount and percent of change
between each of the periods presented. Related information and significant changes are discussed in lettered explanations following the table:

NONINTEREST INCOME (1)

Increase (Decrease)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 - 2003 2003 - 2002
2004 2003 2002 $ % $ %
(in thousands)

Insurance commissions .............. % 17,490 % 14,568 $ B8,981 $ 2,922 20% $ 5,587 62% (a)
Feeson loans..........cccecovevrinnen, 2,175 2,022 2,169 153 8% (1a7) (71% (b)
Service charges.......c.c.coeeconnenee. 827 909 755 |21 (9)% 154 zo% (c)
Brokerage income 538 4z0 1,094 118 28% (674) (62)% (d)
Trust and financial services........ aB6 1,009 751 (523) (52)% 258 34% (e)
Net gain on sales of securities ... 269 se8 1,870 (699) (72)% (o02) as)% (f)
Rental income......c.ccccooeciinnne 109 z12 89 (1as) (49)% 123 138%
Other. oo 1,556 704 587 852 121% 117 20% (g)
Total noninterest income .......... $ 23,450 $ 20,812 § 16,296 $ 2,638 13% $ 4,516 28%

(1)  From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a) In 2004, insurance commissions increased due to increased commission and profit sharing income at Milne Scali in Phoenix. The increase also reflected
production from recent acquisitions. In 2003, insurance commissions increased due to a full year of production of Milne Scali, acquired in April 2002.
Profit Sharing income (received primarily during the first quarter of each year) included in the amounts above totaled approximately $1.4 million,
$990,000 and $124,000 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

(b) The 2004 increase in fees on loans reflects fees associated with loans originated and sold, fees associated with the mortgage loan and student loan
financing programs and some fees associated with commercial credit line availability. The decrease in noninterest income loan fees in 2003 primarily
reflects a decline in loan generation due to reduced loan demand, which was reflective of the economic environment during 2003. Loan volume
generation and the related loan fees associated with such loans can be subject to significant fluctuations making it difficult to anticipate the amount of
loans that will be originated or placed and related loan fees that will be recognized in future periods.

(c)  Service charges increased in 2003 as the Bank continued to increase its Wealthbuilder interest checking and money market account volume along with
an increase in rion-interest bearing deposits which are primarily business deposit relationships that tend to utilize a greater level of fee-based deposit
services.

(d) In 2004, brokerage income increased primarily due to increased production in the Minnesora market. In 2003, brokerage income declined largely due to
the Bank having fewer brokers on staff in Minnesota.

(e} The 2004 decrease in trust and financial services income is attributable to a $488,000 fee recognized in 2003 by the Bank’s financial services division
for management of the sale of two companies on behalf of a customer. The 2003 increase reflects the $488,000 fee. This 2003 fee income was offset by
decreases in other fee income in the trust and financial services division including the loss of fee income associated with the BNC U.S. Opportunities
Fund LLC, which was terminated during 2003.

(f)  Net gain on sales of securities varies depending on the nature of investment securities sales transacted during the respective periods. We cannot
guarantee our ability to generate realized gains in the future given the level of interest rates. In the future, the investment portfolio risk{reward
management process may require us to recognize net realized losses in order to optimize the forward-looking profile of the portfolio.

(g) Other income. The 2004 increase is primarily attributable to the receipt of $527,000 by Milne Scali. The payment related to the final resolution of
a reinsurance program previously associated with Milne Scali. Additionally, BOLI (bank-owned life insurance) income was approximately $464,000
during 2004 compared with approximately $183,000 during 2003. The increase in other income in 2003 as compared to 2002 is also attributable to
BOLI income as the BOLI program was initiated during the second half of 2003.
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HEE MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Noninterest Expense. Noninterest expense increased approximately The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major
$7.5 million, or 27.4 percent, in 2004 primarily as a result of categories of our noninterest expense as well as the amount and
our expanding presence in the Arizona and Minnesota markets. percent of change between each of the periods presented. Related
Noninterest expense increased approximately $2.0 million, or 7.7 information and significant changes are discussed in lettered
percent, in 2003 primarily as a result of the April 2002 Milne Scali explanations below the table:

acquisition and our expanding presence in the Arizona market.

NONINTEREST EXPENSE (1)

Increase (Decrease)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 - 2003 2003 - 2D02
2004 2003 2002 $ % $ %
(in thousands)

Salaries and employee benefits ............. $ 21,662 $ 16,478 § 14,723 § 5,184 31% $ 1,755 12% (a)
OCCUPANCY ..ot 2,700 2,306 2,235 394 17% 71 3% (b)
Depreciation and amortization.............. 1,640 1,458 1,320 182 12% 138 10% (c)
Professional services........c..oocovevevrnens.n. 1,471 1,146 1,495 325 28B% (349) 123)% (d)
Office supplies, telephone and

POSEAZE 1. vevevrereiresieereevieeseianeeeene s 1,414 1,214 1,106 200 16% 108 1a% (e}
Amortization of intangible assets ......... 1,274 1,063 281 211 20% 182 21% (f)
Marketing and promotion........cccoec.... 1,098 203 749 295 37% 54 7% (g)
FDIC and other assessments..........c...... 208 201 214 4 2% (13) (6)%
Other.coeiiiieee e 3,304 2,621 2,606 683 26% 15 1% (h)
Total noninterest expense........c.ccoune.. $ 34,768 $§ 27,290 ¢ 25,329 $ 7,478 27% $ 1,961 8%
Efficiency ratio .....ccocoevveciiieeineeie B8.04% 79.82% 86.22% 8.22% (6.40)% (i)

Total operating expenses as a percent
Of AVETAZE ASSELS wevvvrvrririerrrierreriias 5.47% 4.54% 4.45% 0.93% 0.09% )]

(1) From continuing operaticns for all periods presented.

(a) Salaries and employee benefits expenses increased in 2004 due to growth and expansion in our banking and insurance segments, particularly in our
Minnesota and Arizona markets. 2004 also reflected a full year of expense associated with management talent added in late 2003 and new management
team members added during 2004. 2004 also included a $688,000 payment related to the termination of employment of a former officer of our insurance
subsidiary. The payment represented the acceleration of the remaining salary due under his multi-year employment contract. The 2003 increase is largely
attributable to the addition of banking personnel, particularly in the Arizona market. Average full time equivalents for each year in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2004 were 318, 276 and 253, respectively.

(b)  Occupancy expenses increased in 2004 due to the addition of the Esplanade location in Phoenix, the Golden Valley location in Minnesota, and the
Tucson, Salt Lake City, Prescott Valley and Denver insurance locations.

(c) Depreciation and amortization expenses related to fixed assets increased in 2004 due to the expansion discussed in (b) above, primarily in our Arizona
and Minnesota markets. Depreciation and amortization expenses increased in 2003 due to the Milne Scali acquisition along with costs associated wich
additional expansion in the Arizona market.

(d) 2004 professional services expenses increased due to an increase in brokerage retainage and clearing fees (resulting from the increase in brokerage production)
as well as increases in legal, software support, appraisal and recording and other consulting fees. The 2003 decrease is attributable to decreased expenses in a
number of areas including brokerage clearing and retainage expense (resulting from the decrease in associated brokerage revenue), appraisal and recording fees,
audit fees, other consulting fees, legal and collection fees and software support fees.

(e) 2004 office supplies, telephone and postage expenses increased due to the expansion described in (b) above, primarily in our Arizona and Minnesota markets.

Increases in this line item in 2003 are associated with the Milne Scali acquisition and additional expenses associated with expansion in the Arizona market.

(f) 2004 amortization of intangible assets expenses increased primarily due to amortization of the insurance customer list intangibles added when we acquired
certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of several small insurance agencies. 2003 reflects a full year of amortization of the Milne Scali customer list
intangibles.

(g} Marketing and promotion expenses increased in 2004 primarily due to market expansion and the associated advertising and markering.

(h) The 2004 increase in other noninterest expense is due to increases in several different items included in this category such as travel, other employee
benefits, insurance, business meals and entertainment, dues and publications and correspondent bank charges.

(i)  Noninterest expense divided by an amount equal to net interest income plus noninterest income.

(j)  Total operating expenses as a percent of average assets have increased as our profile has changed from that of a traditional banking organization to an
organization with a broader base of financial product and service offerings the revenues and expenses of which are generally not asset-based.
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Income taxes. We recorded income tax expense of $1.1 and $1.6
million and $822,000 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Our effective tax rates were 25.15, 29.14 and
28.87 percent for the 12-month periods ended December 31, 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively. The effective tax rates were lower than
the statutory rates principally due to tax-exempt income on municipal
securities and, for part of 2003 and all of 2004, tax-exempt income
associated with $10.0 million of bank-owned life insurance.

The determination of current and deferred income taxes is a critical

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Quwerview. Although subsequent sections of this discussion and
analysis of financial condition address certain aspects of our major
assets and liabilities in significant detail, the following two tables
are presented as a general overview of the financial condition of the
Company.

Total assets increased approximately $52.2 million, or 8.4 percent,

between December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2004 and

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS R

accounting policy which is based on complex analyses of many factors
including interpretations of Federal and state income tax laws, the
differences between tax and financial reporting bases of assets and
liabilities (temporary differences), estimates of amounts due or owed,
the timing of reversal of temporary differences and current financial
accounting standards. Actual results could differ significantly from
the estimates and interpretations used in determining the current and
deferred income tax liabilities. Additional detail on income taxes is
provided in Note 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statements and
“-Critical Accounting Policies.”

approximately $19.2 million, or 3.2 percent, between December 31,
2002 and December 31, 2003. Qur total assets at December 31, 2004
were approximately $673.7 million.

The following table presents our assets by category as of December 31,
2004, 2003 and 2002, as well as the amount and percent of change
between the dates. Significant changes are discussed in lettered notes
following the table (amounts are in thousands):

ASSETS
Increase (Decrease)
AsofDecember31, 2004 - 2003 2003 - 2002
2004 2003 2002 [} % =5 %

Cash and due from banks....... $ 11,867 $ 12,520 $ 16,978 $ (653) (5)% $ (4,458) (26% ()
Interest-bearing deposits

with banks......ccocovivinninne 14 — 159 14 — (159) (1om%
Investment securities

available for sale................. 235,916 262,568 208,072 (26,652) (10)% 54,496 z6% (b)
Federal Reserve Bank and

Federal Home Loan Bank

SEOCK < oeeeerie e 7,541 7,596 7,071 (55) (1% 525 7%
Loans held for sale ................. 60,197 — — 60,197 — — — (¢)
Loans and leases held for

investment, Net..........co...... 290,479 278,792 330,788 11,687 4%  (51,996) (161% (d)
Premises and equipment, net ... 21,799 18,570 11,100 3,229 179% 7,470 57% (e)
Interest receivable........ccoo..... 2,686 2,462 2,856 224 9% (394) (14)%
Other assets....cooovrvreeiiennns 13,357 15,507 4,119 (2,150) (141% 11,388 276% (f)
Goodwill cooovveviiviieciiiiin 21,779 15,089 12,210 6,690 44% 2,879 24% (g)
Other intangible assets, net... 8,075 8,373 8,875 (z98) (4% (502) (6)%

Total assets ..oovvvverrveicrrnnn. $ 673,710 & 621,477 § 602,228 $ 52,233 8% $ 19,249 3%

(a) The 2003 decrease in cash and due from banks is primarily areributable to an account reclassification program that was implemented during 2003 and
results in the Bank holding less cash at the Federal Reserve.

(b)  During 2004, we purchased $89.9 million of investment securities while we sold $74.4 million and there were $38.0 million of investment securities that
matured and were paid off. We used the proceeds from the investment security sales and maturities to fund some of the loans held for sale discussed in (c)
below as well as real estate construction and commercial and industrial loans discussed in (d) below. During 2003, investment securities available for sale
increased as loan volume decreased (see (d) below) and we maintained a somewhat static earning asset portfolio.

Loans held for sale at December 31, 2004 represent loans originated under mortgage loan and student loan financing programs initiated during 2004,

—_
g
~—

Loans held for investment increased during the second half of 2004 due to increases in real estate construction and commercial and industrial loans. Loan
volume in 2003 was negatively impacted by planned loan reductions and the completion of some financed commercial real estate projects. The loan
reductions were not offset by loan growth due to a lack of loan demand driven by economic conditions during the year. It is difficult to predict, with any

o
&

degree of certainty, loan volume in future periods.

(e) The 2004 increase in premises and equipment is primarily attributable to our renovation of a banking facility in Golden Valley, Minnesota, some additional
upgrading of our location at 322 East Main Avenue in Bismarck, the purchase of land and a building in Tucson and the purchase of land for a furure bank
site in Shakopee, Minnesota. The 2003 increase is attributable to the purchase of the Milne Scali building in Phoenix, Arizona in March 2003 for its
appraised value of $3.9 million, the construction of a facility in Scottsdale, Arizona, leasehold improvements related to the relocation of our office at 2725
East Camelback Road, Phoenix to 2425 East Camelback Road, the purchase of property in Golden Valley, Minnesota and some improvements to our office

building at 322 East Main Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota.
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The 2003 increase in other assets is primarily attributable to the purchase of $10.0 million of bank-owned life insurance during the third quarter of 2003.

Goodwill increased during 2004 due to the payment of the remaining earnout payments related to the Milne Scali acquisition and goodwill generated by
three insurance agency acquisitions and a mortgage company acquisition. Goodwill increased in 2003 due to a $2.3 million earnout payment related to
the purchase of Milne Scali and the purchase of [ASW in December 2003.

Our total liabilities increased approximately $48.6 million, or 8.4 The following table presents our liabilities and stockholders’ equity
percent, between December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2004 and by category as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, as well as the
increased $16.8 million, or 3.0 percent, between December 31, 2002 amount and percent of change between the dates. Significant changes
and December 31, 2003. Total liabilities at December 31, 2004 were are discussed in lettered notes following the table (amounts are in
approximately $629.9 million. Stockholders’ equity was approximately ~ thousands):

$43.8, $40.2 and $37.7 million at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,

respectively.

LIABILITIES, SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Increase (Decrease)

AsofDecemberBL 2004 - 2003 2003 - 2002
2004 2003 2002 ] % % %
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing..........cc.c..... $ 63,386 $ 44,725 $ 44,362 § 18,661 az% % 363 1% (a)
Interest-bearing —
Savings, interest checking
and money market ............ 210,887 215,525 187,531 (4,638) (21% 27,994 15% (b)
Time deposits $100,000
and OVer oo, 83,952 46,569 64,505 37,383 80% (18,236) (zB)%  (c)
Other time deposits................ 97,118 89,123 101,447 7,995 9% (12,324) 121% (d)
Short-term borrowings............... 33,697 31,383 28,120 2,314 7% 3,263 12% {e)
FHLB advances....ccccccccovveieiinnne 57,200 112,200 97,200  (15,000) (13)% 15,000 15% (f)
Long-term borrowings................ 10,079 8,640 8,561 1,439 17% 79 1% (g)
Guaranteed preferred beneficial
interests in Company’s
subordinated debentures........ 22,509 22,397 22,326 112 1% 71 0%
Other liabilities.......o.cccovrecnnnnn. 11,036 10,729 10,053 307 3% 676 7%
Total liabilities.........cccouun.. 629,864 581,291 564,505 48,573 8% 16,786 3%
Stockholders’ equity....coccovcnne. 43,846 40,186 37,723 3,660 9% . 2,463 7% (h)

Total ................................... $ 673,710 $ 621,477 % 602,228 $ 52,233 8% $ 19,249 3%

(a) Noninterest-bearing deposits increased in 2004 primarily due to growth in our Arizona and Minnesota markets. Noninterest-bearing deposits can also fluctuate
significantly on a daily basis due to transactions associated primarily with commercial customers.

{b)  The 2003 increase in savings, interest checking and money market deposits was attributable to the popularity of our Wealthbuilder deposit products and reflects
deposir growth primarily in the Arizona market.

{c) Brokered and national market certificates of deposit were $55.6 million at December 31, 2004 compared with $30.2 million at December 31, 2003. Additionally,
deposits in the CDARSsm deposit program totaled $16.8 million at December 31, 2004 compared with $1.4 million at December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2002,
brokered and national market certificates of deposit totaled $58.7 million.

(d)  The 2004 increase in other time deposits represents core deposit growth, primarily in our Arizona and Minnesota markets. The 2003 decline is partially attributable
to the $27.2 million decrease in brokered and national market certificates of deposit. Additionally, time deposits declined partly because a number of certificates of
deposit, held by credit unions and other financial institutions {with balances averaging $99,000) matured and the funds were not reinvested.

{(e)  The increase in short-term borrowings in both 2004 and 2003 is primarily due to increased Federal funds purchased at December 31, 2004 and 2003.

(0 $15.0 million of FHLB advances marured during 2004 and were replaced with other funding sources. $10.0 miltion of FHLB advances held at December 31, 2002
matured in January 2003 and, during the third quarter of 2003, we converted $20.0 million of short-term FHLB advances to $30.0 million of longer term FHLB
advances maturing in 2005 and 2006.

{g)  The 2004 increase in long-term borrowings represents an increase in the term loan at BNCCORP from $8.5 million ar December 31, 2003 to $10.0 million at
December 31, 2004.

(h)  The 2004 increase in stockholders’ equity reflects $3.4 million of earnings and $1.5 million of stock issued in acquisitions, as restricted stock and in stock option

exercises offset by a $912,000 decrease in unrealized holding gains on securicies available for sale, net of income taxes and reclassification adjustment and $93,000
of preferred stock dividends paid during 2004. The increase in 2003 primarily reflects $3.8 million of earnings offset by a $1.7 million decrease in unrealized holding
gains on securities available for sale, net of income taxes and reclassification adjustment.
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Investment Securities Available for Sale. Our invesrment policy is
designed to enhance net income and return on equity through prudent
management of risk, ensure liquidity for cash-flow requirements,
help manage interest rate risk, ensure collateral is available for
public deposits, advances and repurchase agreements and manage
asset diversification. In managing the portfolio, we seek a balance
between current income (yield) and future market value volatility,
while simultaneously managing credit and liquidity risks. The goal of
this process is to maximize our longer term profitability as well as the
economic performance of the portfolio over the long-term.

Investments are centrally managed in order to maximize compliance
{Federal laws and regulations place certain restrictions on the amounts
and types of investments we may hold) and effectiveness of overall
investing activities. The primary goal of our investment policy is to
contribute to our overall profitability. The objective is to purchase and

INVESTMENT PDORTFDLIO COMPOSITION (1)

own securities and combinations of securities with good risk/reward
characreristics. “Good” risk/reward securities are those identified
through thorough analysis of the cash flows and potential cash flows as
well as market value and potential future market value of the security
in question given various interest rate scenarios. Investment strategies
are developed in light of a constant view of our overall asset/liability
position. As it relates to investment strategies, the focus of our
Asset/Liability management committee (“ALCQO”) is to determine
the impact of interest rate changes on both future income and market
value of securities in the portfolio. See “Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk,” for additional information relating

to the impact of fluctuating interest rates on our net interest income,
including income generated by our investment securities portfolio.

The following rable presents the composition of the available-for-sale
investment portfolio by major category as of the dates indicated:

December 31,

2004

2003 2002

ESTIMATED

AMORTIZED FAIR MARKET

ESTIMATED
FAIR MARKET

ESTIMATED

AMAORTIZED FAIR MARKET AMORTIZED

casT VALUE casT VALUE CosT VALUE
(in thousands)

U.S. government agency

mortgage—backed securities..... 5 9,715 $ 9,877 % 14,374 % 14,755 $ 47,072 &% 47,576
U.S. government agency

SECULILIES.covvviviriieieieeiii, o981 1,036 961 1,083 4,608 5,203
Collateralized mortgage

obligations........ocervevveeeenna.. 189,783 187,704 210,760 209,676 122,795 124,480
State and municipal bonds.......... 33,390 35,301 32,909 35,056 27,276 28,815
Corporate bonds.........ccccoevnueicunee 1,941 1,998 1,939 1,998 1,938 1,998
Total investments.........ccccooreecenn $ 235,810 $ 235,916 $ 260,943 $ 262,568 $ 203,689 $ 208,072

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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The following table presents maturities for all securities available for sale (other than equity securities) and yields for all securities in our

investment portfolio at December 31, 2004:

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO - MATURITY AND YIELDS

Maturing

AFTER 1 BUT

AFTER 5 8UT

WITHIN 1 YEAR WITHIN 5 YEARS WITHIN 10 YEARS AFTER 10 YEARS TOTAL
AMOUNT YIELD (I AMOUNT YIELD (I) AMOUNT YIELD (I} AMOUNT YIELD () AMOUNT vyigLD ()

U.S. government agency

mortgage-backed

securities (2) (3) i % — — % - — § 393 5.54% $ 9,322 5.87% $ 9,715 5.86%
U.S. government agency

SECUTITIES (2) . uerurrvnrernrernnanne 981 9.71% — — — — — o981 9.71%
Collateralized mortgage ‘

obligations {2) (3)..cvccrcv - — — 41,322  3.66% 148,461 3.99% 189,783 3.92%
State and municipal bonds (2) .. — — 1,048 B.03% 1,983 6.98% 30,359 7.04% 33,390 7.07%
Corporate bonds (2) ..ccovvvvnneeee. — - — — — 1,941  4.65% 1,941 4.65%
Total book value of investment

SECUTLLICS 1vvevrevevieririeveeeacaensonis $ 981 9.71% % 1,048 8.03% $ 43,698 3.B2% $ 190,082 4.57% 235,810 4.47%
Unrealized holding gain on

securities available for sale ... 106
Total investment in securities

available for sale (4)...c.......... $ 235,916 4.47%

(1) Yields include adjustments for rax-exempt income; yields do not reflect changes in fajr value that are reflected as a separate component of stockholders’ equity

(except as noted in (4) below).

(2) Based on amortized cost/book value.

(3) Maturities of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations (“CMOs") are based on contractual maturities. Actual maturities may vary
because obligors may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

(4)  Yield reflects changes in fair value that are reflected as a separate component of stockholders’ equity.

As of December 31, 2004, we had $235.9 million of available-for-
sale securities in the investment portfolio as compared to $262.6 and
$208.1 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, based on
fair value of the securities on those dates. During 2004, the amount
of available-for-sale securities decreased $26.7 million in order to
provide liquidity to fund earning asset growth in the form of loans,
and, in particular, loans held for sale. In light of our overall asset/
liability position, much of the decrease in available-for-sale securities
was in the U.S. government agency mortgage-backed securities
(down $4.9 million) and CMOs {down $22.0 million) because of
their forward looking economic risk/reward profiles relative to other
types of securities within the portfolio and that of other earning
asset opportunities. The volume in state and municipal bonds, U.S.
government agency securities and corporate bonds was relatively
unchanged for the year.

During the first quarter of 2004, the available-for-sale portfolio
increased $25.8 million from $262.6 million as of December 31, 2003
to $288.4 million in order to maintain the level of earning assets
while planned loan reductions and the completion of some financed
commercial real estate projects reduced the loan portfolio by $29.6
million during the same period. Over the remaining three quarters of
2004, the available-for-sale portfolio decreased by $52.5 million to end
the year at $235.9 million as proceeds from sales and maturities, net
of new purchases were directed toward an increase in loan volume for
the latter three quarters of 2004. Finally, the overall level of market
interest rates increased during 2004 and the yield curve experienced
a flattening relative to the end of 2003. In carrying out the ongoing
portfolio management objective to purchase and own securities and
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combinations of securities with good risk/reward characteristics, and in
constant light of managing the available-for-sale portfolio’s risk/reward
profile in the context of our overall balance sheet, we engaged in
securities transactions that generated net realized securities gains of
$269,000 during 2004. We cannot guarantee our ability to generate
realized gains in the future such as those recognized during recent years
given the current level of interest rates. In the future, the risk-reward
management process may require us to recognize net realized losses in
order to optimize the forward-looking economic profile of the portfolio
and balance sheet.

During 2003, the amount of available-for-sale securities increased
$54.5 million in order to maintain earning asset portfolio levels
while planned loan reductions and the completion of some financed
commercial real estate projects reduced the loan portfolio by $52.2
million. Much of the increase in available-for-sale securities was
directed toward CMOQOs because of their economic risk/reward profiles
(due to the structure of the CMO cash flows) relative to mortgage-
backed or other types of securities and the ability to pledge such
securities as collateral for borrowings at the FHLB. In the process of
carrying out the portfolio management objective to purchase securities
and combinations of securities with good economic risk/reward
characteristics, we decreased U.S. government agency mortgage-
backed securities and U.S. government agency securities by $32.8
and $4.1 million, respectively, and increased CMOs and state and
municipal bonds by $85.2 and $6.2 million, respectively. Given our
forecasted level of future earnings, we increased our holdings of state
and municipal bonds by $6.2 million in order to increase our level of
tax-exempt income.
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The fiest half of 2003 saw the level of interest rates, including interest
rates for mortgages, decline to record or near record lows. The pace
of mortgage refinancing reached record levels in the second quarter
of 2003. During the third quarter of 2003, interest rates rose from

the record lows of the first half of the year. This decreased mortgage
prepayments from their earlier levels. This made 2003 a volatile year
for interest rates and mortgage prepayments. The ongoing portfolio
management process described above and individual security risk/
reward analysis led to the sale of individual securities whose forward-
looking risk/reward profiles given the changed interest rate and
prepayment environments were inferior to other securities available
for purchase. This analysis and ongoing management of the portfolio’s
forward looking risk/reward profile resulted in transactions that
generated net realized securities gains of $968,000 during 2003.

During 2002, we increased U.S. government agency mortgage-backed
securities, U.S. government agency securities, and state and municipal
bonds by $5.6 million, 708,000 and $11.3 million, respectively and
decreased CMOs and corporate debt securities by $12.8 and $8.6
million, respectively. The $8.6 million reduction in corporate debt
securities during 2002 allowed us to manage our risk-based capital
position as such securities are risk-weighted at 100 percent for risk-
based capital purposes. Given our earnings in the third and fourth
quarters of 2002 and our then forecasted level of future earnings,

we increased our holdings of state and municipal bonds by $11.3
million in order to increase our level of future tax-exempt income. In
addition to the role state and municipal bonds play in managing our
tax position, state and municipal bonds offer an attractive risk/reward
profile when considered in combination with other securities in the
portfolio (CMOs and mortgage-backed securities) and our overall
balance sheet position.

In addition, during 2002, mortgage rates declined to their lowest
levels in decades. This decrease in mortgage rates increased the

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -

level of mortgage refinancing and prepayments for U.S. government
agency mortgage-backed securities and CMOs. The ongoing portfolio
management process and individual security risk/reward analysis
described above led to the sale of individual securities whose forward-
looking risk/reward profiles given the lower interest rate and increased
prepayment environment were inferior to other securities available
for purchase. This analysis and ongoing management of the portfolio’s
forward looking risk/reward profile resulted in transactions that
generated net realized securities gains of $1.9 million during 2002.

At December 31, 2004, we held no securities of any single issuer, other
than U.S. government agency securities and agency mortgage-backed
securities and CMOs, that exceeded 10 percent of stockholders’
equity. A significant portion of our investment securities portfolio
(approximately 87.6 percent at December 31, 2004) was pledged as
collateral for public deposits and borrowings, including borrowings

with the FHLB.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. Qur
equity securities consisted of $1.3, $1.2 and $1.2 million of Federal
Reserve Bank (“FRB”) stock at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, and $6.3, $6.4 and $5.8 million of FHLB stock at
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Our holdings in FRB
stock increased due to the amount of capital stock issued by the Bank.
From 2002 to 2004, our investment in FHLB stock fluctuated with our
usage of FHLB advances.

Loan Portfolio. The banking segment’s primary source of income

is interest earned on loans held for investment. Total loans held for
investment, net of unearned income and unamortized fees and costs,
increased $10.3 million, or 3.6 percent, to $293.8 million at December
31, 2004 as compared to $283.6 million at December 31, 2003. In
2003, net loans decreased $52.2 million, or 15.6 percent, as compared
to December 31, 2002.

The following table presents the composition of our loan portfolio as of the dates indicated:

LOAN PORTFOLIO COMPAOSITION (1)

December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
(dollars in thousands)

Commercial and industrial ... $ 75,480 26.0 $ 73,001 26.2 § 94,075 28.4 $ 103,883 35.4 $ 109,335  43.9
Real estate mortgage ........... 129,321 44.5 129,443 46.4 147,825 44,7 123,727 42.1 85,082 34.1
Real estate construction ....... 68,967 23.7 60,056 21.5 62,926 19.0 34,225 11.7 21,879 8.8
Agricultural .oveovire 13,919 4.8 12,529 4.5 18,023 5.5 19,069 6.5 15,016 6.0
Consumer/fother................... 5,480 1.9 6,277 2.3 8,227 2.5 9,953 3.4 11,552 4.6
Lease financing ....ccoccovvvrvennnn 1,540 0.5 2,757 1.0 5,584 1.7 7,578 2.6 10,154 4.1
Total principal amount of

loans. ..o e, 294,687 101.4 284,063 101.9 336,660 101.8 298,435 101.7 253,018 101.5
Unearned income and net

unamortized deferred fees

and COSES e erernenearerraaaananns (873) {0.3) (508) (0.2} (866} (0.3) (51 1) (0.2) (265) (.1
Loans, net of unearned

income and unamortized

fees and COSES wvvvveererrnn. 293,814  101.1 283,555 191.7 335,794 101.5 297,924 101.5 252,753 101.4
Less allowance for credit

10SSES vevinceiice (3,335) (1.1 (4,763) (1.7 (5,006) (1.5 (4,325) (1.5) (3,588 (1.4
Net loans ....ccvvvvevorereevninnnn $ 290,479 100.00 $ 278,792 100.00 $ 330,788 100.00 $ 293,599 100.00 $ 249,165 100.00

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the amount and percent of change in each category of loans in our loan portfolio.
Significant changes are discussed in lettered explanations below the table:

CHANGE IN LOAN PORTFOLID COMPASITION (1)
Increase (Decrease)

2004 - 2003 2003 - 2002

% % 5 %
(dollars in thousands)
Commercial and industrial ......cco.coveriioineceinniieniinn $ 2,459 F3% % (21,074) (22)% (a)
Real estate MOTTGAE . ..ovvivivieeiiiiecee e e (122 0% (18,332) t12)%  (b)
Real estate CONSTTUCTION ..vviviviieieieececee e 8,911 15% (2,870 % (c)
Agricultural...ooooooovie e 1,390 11% (5,494) @Eom%  (d)
CoONSUMET/ONET vt v (797) (13)% (1,950) (24)%
Lease financing. ... e erereess e (1,217) (44)% (2,827) (511%
Total principal amount of loans...........ocevoc v 10,624 4% (52,597) (161%
Unearned income/unamortized fees and costs .........cc..c........ (365) (72)% 358 41%
Loans, net of unearned income/unamortized fees and costs ..... 10,259 . 4% (52,239) (161%
Allowance for credit 10SSes ......ooeiriieeiiec e 1,428 30% za3 5%
Nt LOANS .vovieeeiee ittt $ 11,687 4% $ (51,998) (16)%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

(a) Commercial and industrial loans decreased in 2003 due to planned loan pay-downs, loan pay-offs and the lack of loan demand due to economic

conditions.

(b) The decrease in real estate mortgage loans during 2003 reflects the completion of some financed commercial real estate projects.

(c) The increase in 2004 is primarily attributable to commercial real estate construction loan growth in our Arizona and Minnesota markets.

(d) The 2003 decrease in agricultural loans is primarily due to loan pay-offs in the North Dakota market.

While prospects for loan growth appear to be favorable in some of

our markets, future loan growth potential is subject to volatility. Cur
loan portfolio is concentrated in commercial, industrial and real estate
loans and we have credit concentrations in certain industries (see
“.Concentrations of Credit") and certain geographic concentrations
that relate to our primary market areas. A downturn in certain sectors
of the economy could adversely impact our borrowers. This could, in
turn, reduce the demand for loans and impact the borrowers’ ability to
repay their loans, while also decreasing our net interest margin. Taking
a conservative posture relative ro credit underwriting, we believe, is

a prudent course of action. We believe it is in our best interest and

in the interest of our stockholders to focus attention on our quality
customer relationships and to avoid growth in other than high-quality
credit. We cannot predict with any degree of certainty the full impact
of current or future economic conditions on our ability to generate
loan volume or the ultimate impact of economic conditions on our
currently existing portfolio of loans.

Credit Policy, Underwriting, Approval and Review Procedures.

We follow a uniform credit policy that sets forth underwriting and
loan administration criteria. The Board of Directors (the “Board”)
establishes our loan policy, including lending guidelines for the various
types of credit we offer based upon the recommendations of senior
lending management. We have an Executive Credit Committee that
approves loans over a certain size. Our loan policy is reviewed and
reaffirmed by the Board at least annually.
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We delegate lending decision authority among various lending
officers and the Executive Credit Committee based on the size of the
customer’s credit relationship with BNC. All loans and commitments
approved in excess of $300,000 are presented to the Board on a
quarterly basis for summary review. Any exceptions to loan policies
and guidelines, to the extent the credit relationship amount exceeds
individual loan officer lending authorities, are subject to special
approval by the Bank’s Chief Credit Officer or the appropriate credit
committee.

Underwriting criteria are based upon the risks associated with each
type of credit offered, the related borrowers and types of collateral. In
underwriting commercial loans, we emphasize the borrower’s earnings
history, capitalization and secondary sources of repayment. In most

instances, we require third party guarantees or highly liquid collateral.

Qur credit administration function includes an internal loan review
department that reviews established levels of our loan portfolio on

a continuous basis. Loan review personnel are not involved in any
way in the credit underwriting or approval process. Additionally,

our lenders, loan review staff, Chief Credit Officer, Executive Credit
Comittee and various management team members review credit-
related information monthly. Such information includes, but may not
be limited to, delinquencies, classified and nonperforming assets, and
other information. Such reviews are conducted in order to evaluate
credit risk within our credit portfolio and to review and establish the
adequacy of the allowance for credir losses.
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Loan Participations. Pursuant to our lending policy, loans may not
exceed 85 percent of the Bank’s legal lending limit (except to the
extent collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities or Bank deposits and,
accordingly, excluded from the Bank’s legal lending limit) unless

the Chief Credit Officer and the Executive Credit Committee grant
prior approval. To accommodate customers whose financing needs
exceed lending limits and internal loan restrictions relating primarily
to industry concentration, the Bank sells loan participations to
outside participants without recourse. Loan participations sold on a
nonrecourse basis to outside financial institutions were as follows as of
the dates indicated:

LOAN PARTICIPATIONS SOLD (1}

December 31,
(in thousands)
2004 e $ 131,317
2003, e s 146,988
2002 e e 173,895
2001 e 208,975
2000, e e e s 187,773

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

The Bank generally retains the right to service the loans as well as the
right to receive a portion of the interest income on the loans. Many
of the loans sold by the Bank are commercial lines of credit for which
balances and related payment streams cannot be reasonably estimated
in order to determine the fair value of the servicing rights and/or
future interest income retained by the Bank. We cannot reliably
predict our ability to continue to generate or sell loan participations in
future periods or the terms of any such sales.

Concentrations of Credit. Our credit policies emphasize diversification
of risk among industries, geographic areas and borrowers. For

purposes of the analysis of concentrations of credit as of December

31, 2004 the total outstanding loans as well as all outstanding loan
commitments were included. As of December 31, 2004, we identified
two concentrations of loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans and
loan commitments outstanding. These concentrations were in real
estate and construction, which represented 23.4 and 14.5 percent,
respectively, of total loans and loan commitments outstanding.

The real estate loans and commitments were extended to 121
customers who are diversified across our market areas and who can
generally be categorized as indicated below:

FERCENT
OF TATAL
QUTSTANDING
LOANS

NUMBER OF

AND LOAN

CUSTOMERS COMMITMENTS
Non-residential and apartment
building operators, developers
and lessors of real property............ se 20.7%
Real estate holding companies .......... 35 2.7%
Total e, 121 23.4%

Loans and commitments in the construction category were extended
to 60 customers who are located primarily in Minnesota, lowa, North
Dakota and South Dakota and who can generally be categorized as
indicated below:
PERCENT
OF TOTAL
QUTSTANDING
LOANS

NUMBER OF AND LOAN

CUSTOMERS COMMITMENTS
General building contractors........... 36 13.4%
Special trade contractors ................. 17 0.4%
Heavy construction, excluding
building «.ooveeeeeiiiie e 7 0.7%
Total oo &0 14.5%

The contractors are involved in various aspects of the construction
industry, including highway and street construction, water/sewer
drilling, plumbing, heating and air conditioning, commercial painting,
electrical, concrete and excavating and foundation contractors. Loans
in this category are secured, in many cases, by construction equipment.

We continually monitor industry and other credit concentrations as
part of our credit risk management strategies. In cases where significant
concentrations exist without sufficient diversification and other
mitigating factors, we generally sell loans without recourse to outside
financial institutions (see “~-Loan Participations”).

Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth the remaining
maturities of loans in each major category of our portfolio as of
December 31, 2004. Actual maturities may differ from the contractual
maturities shown below as a result of renewals and prepayments. Loan
renewals are evaluated in the same manner as new credit applications:
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MATURITIES OF LOANS (1)

DVER

THROUGH 5 YEARS

1 YEAR
OVER 5 YEARS

QNE YEAR FIXED FLQATING FIXED FLOATING
OR LESS RATE RATE RATE RATE TOTAL
(in thousands)

Commercial and industrial ............ e $ 51,038 $ 8,534 % 12,729 5 660 $ 2,499 & 75,460
Real estate mortgage ......vceeeriereirinannn 34,678 16,142 47,589 15,127 15,785 129,321
Real estate construction ........cccccnee. 35,292 1,259 26,481 3,759 2,176 68,967
Agricultural......oooooiiiiinn e 6,487 1,902 2,807 415 2,308 13,919
Consumer/other.....c.occecvovveeicrrennennn. 2,202 2,610 467 201 — 5,480
Lease financing........ccccecovevvccienncnnn 418 1,122 — — — 1,540
Total principal amount of loans........... $ 130,115 $ 31,569 $ 90,073 $ 20,162 $ 22,768 % 294,687

(1) Maturities are based upon contractual maturities. Floating rate loans include loans that would reprice prior to maturity if base rates change.

See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” for further

Interest Rate Caps and Floors. From time to time we may use off-
balance-sheet instruments, principally interest rate caps and floors, to
adjust the interest rate sensitivity of on-balance-sheet items, including
loans. See —“Liquidity, Market and Credit Risk,” “Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” and Notes | and 17 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion about
accounting policies applicable to derivative financial instruments and
currently outstanding instruments.

Nonperforming Loans and Assets. Nonperforming loans consist
of loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest,

discussion regarding repricing of loans and other assets.

nonaccrual and restructured loans. Other nonperforming assets
includes other real estate owned and repossessed assets. Qur lending
personnel are responsible for continuous monitoring of the quality of
the loan portfolio. Officers are expected to maintain loan quality and |
deal with credit issues in a rimely and proactive manner. Loan officers
are responsible for regular reviews of past due loans in their respective
portfolios. The loan portfolio is also monitored regularly and examined
by our loan review personnel. Loans demonstrating weaknesses are
downgraded in a timely fashion and the Board receives a listing of all
such loans on a quarterly basis.

The following table sets forth, as of the dates indicated, the amounts of nonperforming loans and other assets, the allowance for credit losses and

certain related ratios:

NONPERFORMING ASSETS (1)

Nonperforming loans:
Loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest...........
Nonaccrual 10ans (2) (3) oo
Restructured 10ans (2) (3) covev i

Total nonperforming 10ans ...

Other real estate owned and repossessed assets...
Total NONPEfOrMING ASSELS ...e. evevrmiriririeeeiertrereeee e reiercenns
Allowance for credit losses
Ratio of total nonperforming loans to total loans.......cccecccccevnccicnnnnnn.
Ratio of total nonperforming assets to total assets .......cococovrvrcccerienn.

Ratio of allowance for credit losses to nonperforming loans................

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(dollars in thousands)
% 25 $ 38 $ 5,081 $ o83 $ 221
524 7,913 2,549 3,391 343
— — - 5 16
549 7,951 7,630 4,379 s80
— — B 70 B4
$ 549 $ 7,951 $ 7,638 $ 4,449 % 664
$ 4,763 5,006 § 4,325 $ 3,588
C.19% 2.80% 2.27% 1.47% .23%
0.08% 1.28% 1.27% .BG% .12%
607% 60% 66% 99% 619%

(2) If the Company'’s nonaccrual and restructured loans had been current in accordance with their original terms, we would have recognized additional interest

income of $29,000, $65,000, $236,000, $84,000 and $29,000 for the years end

(3) The interest income on nonaccrual and restructured loans actually included in
ended December 31, 2004, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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ed December 31, 2004, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
our nét income was $43,000, $56,000, $1,000, $3,000 and $6,000 for the years
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Loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest include loans

over 90 days past due which we believe, based on our specific analysis

of the loans, do not present doubt about the collection of interest and
principal in accordance with the loan contract. Loans in this category
must be well secured and in the process of collection. Our lending and
management personnel monitor these loans closely.

Nonaccrual loans include loans on which the accrual of interest has
been discontinued. Accrual of interest is discontinued when we
believe, after considering economic and business conditions and
collection efforts, that the borrower’s financial condition is such that
the collection of interest is doubtful. A delinquent loan is generally
placed on nonaccrual status when it becomes 90 days or more past
due unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection.
When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, accrued but uncollected
interest income applicable to the current reporting period is reversed
against interest income of the current period. Accrued but uncollected
interest income applicable to previous reporting periods is charged
against the allowance for credit losses. No additional interest is
accrued on the loan balance until the collection of both principal and
interest becomes reasonably certain. When a problem loan is finally
resolved, there may ultimately be an actual write down or charge-off
of the principal balance of the loan which may necessitate additional
charges to earnings.

Restructured loans are those for which concessions, including a
reduction of the interest rate or the deferral of interest or principal,
have been granted due to the borrower’s weakened financial condition.
Interest on restructured loans is accrued at the restructured rates when
it is anticipated that no loss of original principal will occur. We had no
restructured loans in our portfolio at December 31, 2004.

Other real estate owned and repossessed assets represents properties and
other assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure. Such
properties and assets are included in other assets in the consolidated -~
balance sheets. They are initially recorded at fair value at the date of
acquisition establishing a new cost basis. Write-downs to fair value

at the time of acquisition are charged to the allowance for credit
losses. After foreclosure, we perform valuations periodically and

the real estate or assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount

or fair value less cost to sell. Write-downs, revenues and expenses
incurred subsequent to foreclosure are charged to operations as
recognized/incurred. We had no outstanding other real estate owned or
repossessed assets at December 31, 2004.

Qur ratios of total nonperforming loans to total loans, and total
nonpetforming assets to total assets, decreased between December
31, 2003 and December 31, 2004. The ratio of the allowance for
credit losses to nonperforming loans increased between December
31, 2003 and December 31, 2004. This ratio at December 31, 2004
was 607 percent as compared to 60 percent at December 31, 2003.
These improvements in nonperforming loan/asset ratios is primarily
the result of a sharp decrease in nonpetforming loans, which declined
to $549,000 at December 31, 2004, from $7.95 million at December
31, 2003. This decrease is due primarily to the full payment of a $4.5
million loan and the resolution of a $2.2 million loan that resulted
in a charge-off of $1.2 million (of which $975,000 was reserved for at
December 31, 2003).

Potential Problem Loans. In accordance with accounting standards,
we identify loans considered impaired and the valuation allowance
attributable to these loans. Impaired loans generally include loans
on which we believe, based on current information and events, it

is probable that we will not be able to collect all amounts due in
accordance with the terms of the loan agreement and which are
analyzed for a specific reserve allowance. We generally consider all
loans risk-graded substandard and doubtful as well as nonaccrual and

restructured loans as impaired. Potential problem loans at December
31, 2004, not including the past due, nonaccrual and restructured
loans reported above, totaled $3.0 million as compared to $3.1

million at December 31, 2003. A significant portion of these potential
problem loans are not in default but may have characteristics such

as recent adverse operating cash flows or general risk characteristics
that the loan officer feels might jeopardize the future timely collection
of principal and interest payments. The ultimate resolution of these
credits is subject to changes in economic conditions and other factors.
These loans are closely monitored to ensure that our position as
creditor is protected to the fullest extent possible.

Allowance for Credit Losses. Credit risk is the risk of loss from a
customer default. We have in place a process to identify and manage
our credit risk. The process includes initial credit review and approval,
periodic monitoring to measure compliance with credit agreements
and internal credit policies, internal credit review, monitoring changes
in the risk ratings of loans and leases, identification of problem loans
and leases and special procedures for collection of problem loans

and leases. The risk of loss is difficult to quantify and is subject to
fluctuations in values and general economic conditions and other
factors. As discussed previously, the determination of the allowance
for credit losses is a critical accounting policy, which involves
estimates and our judgment on a number of factors such as net charge-
offs, delinquencies in the loan and lease portfolio and general and
economic conditions. We consider the allowance for credit losses

of $3.3 million adequate to cover losses inherent in the loan and

lease portfolio as of December 31, 2004. However, no assurance can
be given that we will not, in any particular period, sustain loan and
lease losses that are sizable in relation to the amount reserved, or

that subsequent evaluations of the loan and lease portfolio, in light

of factors then prevailing, including economic conditions and our
ongoing credit review process, will not require significant increases in
the allowance for credit losses. A protracted economic slowdown and/
or a decline in commercial, industrial or real estate segments may have
an adverse impact on the adequacy of the allowance for eredit losses by
increasing credir risk and the risk of potential loss. See Notes 1 and 7
to the Consolidated Financial Statements and “-Critical Accounting
Policies” for further information concerning accounting policies
associated with the allowance for credit losses.

We maintain our allowance for credit losses at a level considered
adequate to provide for an estimate of probable losses related to
specifically identified loans as well as probable losses in the remaining
loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as of each balance
sheet date. The loan and lease portfolio and other credit exposures are
reviewed regularly to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for credit
losses. In determining the level of the allowance, we evaluate the
allowance necessary for specific nonperforming loans and also estimate
losses in other credit exposures. The resultant three allowance
components are specific reserves, reserves for homogeneous loan pools
and a qualitative reserve. These components are fully described under
“Critical Accounting Policies.”

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss
components is the principal method we rely upon to ensure that
changes in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in our allowance
for credit losses on a timely basis. We also consider experience of peer
institutions and regulatory guidance in addition to our own experience.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are
charged to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited
to the allowance. The amount of the allowance for credit losses is
highly dependent upon our estimates of variables affecting valuation,
appraisals of collateral, evaluations of performance and status, and the
amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to be received on
impaired loans. Such estimates, appraisals, evaluations and cash flows

BNCCORP, INC. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT



BN MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

may be subject to frequent adjustments due to changing economic
prospects of borrowers, lessees or properties. These estimates are
reviewed periodically. Actual losses may vary from current estimates
and the amount of the provision may be either greater than or less
than actual net charge-offs. The related provision for credic losses,
which is charged to income, is the amount necessary to adjust the
allowance to the level determined appropriate through the application
of the above processes and those discussed below in the “Critical
Accounting Policies” section.

At yearend 2004, our total allowance was $3.3 million which equates
to approximately 2.3 and 2.6 times the average gross charge-offs for the
last three and five years, respectively, and 2.6 and 3.2 times the average
net charge-offs for the same three-and five-year periods, respectively.
Because historical charge-offs are not necessarily indicative of future
charge-off levels, we also give consideration to other risk indicators
when determining the appropriate allowance level. Those risk factors
have been summarized above. Our charge-off policy is generally
consistent with regulatory standards.

Qur Chief Credit Officer and Loan Review Manager have the primary
responsibility of affirming our systematic allowance methodology,
performing credit loss migration analyses and assessing the allowance
components in relation to estimated and actual charge-off trends.
This analysis is presented to members of management who are
responsible for assessing and reporting on the appropriateness of the
allowance for credit losses as well as recommending revisions to our
methodology for determining the adequacy of the allowance as they
become necessary.

Concentrations of credit risk are discussed under “-Concentrations of
Credit.” Concentrations exist in real estate and construction loans and

ANALYSIS OF ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES (1)

commitments. Additionally, a geographic concentration of credit risk
also arises because we have historically operated primarily in the upper
Midwest with 67 percent of loans outstanding as of December 31,
2004 having been extended to customers in Minnesota, North Dakota
and South Dakota. As of December 31, 2004, 30 percent of our loans
had been extended to customers in Arizona. Other groups of credit
risk may not constitute a significant concentration, but are analyzed
based on other evident risk factors for the purpose of determining an
adequate allowance level.

Nonperforming and potential problem loans are defined and discussed
under “-Nonperforming Loans and Assets” and “-Potential Problem
Loans.” Many of these loans are specifically analyzed for purposes of
determining the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses.

Estimating the risk and amount of loss on any loan is subjective and
ultimate losses may vary from current estimates. Although we believe
that the allowance for credit losses is adequate to cover probable
losses in the loan and lease portfolio, there can be no assurance that
the allowance will prove sufficient to cover actual credit losses in the
future. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of
their examination process, periodically review the adequacy of our
allowance for credit losses. Such agencies may require us to make
additional provisions to the allowance based upon their judgments
about information available to them at the time of their examination.

The following table summarizes, for the periods indicated, activity in
the allowance for credit losses, including amounts of loans charged-off,
amourits of recoveries, additions to the allowance charged to operating
expense, the ratio of net charge-offs to average total loans, the ratio of
the allowance to total loans at the end of each period and the ratio of
the allowance to nonperforming loans:

For the Years ended December 31,

2004 : 2003 2002 2001 2000
(dollars in thousands)
Balance of allowance for credit losses, beginning of period...... ¢ 4,763 $ sS006 $ 4,325 $§ 3,588 $§ 2,872
Charge-offs:
Commercial and industrial ..o, 1,578, 1,508 aos 542 574
Real estate MOrtEage ..o oceveeivieceeei et —i 189 ] 99 58
Agricultural .o 97, 10 — — 16
ConsUMET/OthET ....voueiiirirre e 208 23 75 213 39
Lease fINANCING. .o ieoiverirreeieieeen e eb e —_ 90 165 411 68
Total charge-offs........ccovcceeiiirrrieeeeeceeresee e 1,883 1,820 657 1,265 755
Recoveries: ‘
Commercial and industrial ..o 141 73 86 140 100
Real estate MOTLEage .......covcerevveeiiiiereicieccr e, 33 7 a 30 96
Agricultural...ooooo i — — 4 1 33
ConSUMET/OTRET ..o 97 11 11 132 25
Lease fiNanCing...c.oovveereiveecireieceencieiscceieesc e evevscene e 9 1 27 — 15
TOtal TECOVETIES cevvrvvericiereircirtrie et ee e seaneas 280 102 136 303 269
Net charge-offs ... (1,603) (1,718) (521) (962) (486)
Provision for credit losses charged to operations.................... 175 1,475 1,202 1,699 1,202
Balance of allowance for credit losses, end of period ............. % 3,335 % 4,763 % 5,006 $ 4,325 % 3,588
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans......c..cvocvoveviviennnn. (0.58)% (D0.56)% (0.17)% (0.33)% (0.20)%

Average gross loans outstanding during the period................

$ 276,652

$ 308,115 % 307,227 $ 293,716 $ 244,526

Ratio of allowance for credit losses to total loans ..................

1.14% 1.68% 1.49% 1.45% 1.42%

Ratio of allowance for credit losses to nonperforming loans...

607% 60% 66% 99% 619%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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Of the $1.9 million of charge-offs for the year ended December
31, 2004, approximately $1.2 million relates to one commercial
contractor. A $975,000 reserve was established for this credit at
December 31, 2003.

Our ratio of allowance for credit losses to total loans was 1.14 percent
at December 31, 2004 compared with 1.68 percent one year earlier.
The ratio at December 31, 2004 reflects $1.9 million of charge-offs
over the course of the 12-month period ended December 31, 2004, as
well as the reduced reserve requirement related to the sharp decrease
in nonperforming loans during the same period.

The table below presents, for the periods indicated, an allocation of
the allowance for credit losses among the various loan categories and
sets forth the percentage of loans in each category to gross loans. The
allocation of the allowance for credit losses as shown in the table
should neither be interpreted as an indication of future charge-offs, nor
as an indication that charge-offs in future periods will necessarily occur
in these amounts or in the indicated proportions.

ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (1)

December 31,
20049 2003 2002 2001 2000
LOANS IN LOANS IN LOANS IN LOANS IN LOANS IN
CATEGORY AS A CATEGORY AS A CATEGORY AS A CATEGORY AS A CATEGORY AS A
AMOUNT  PERCENTAGE  AMOUNT  PERCENTAGE  AMOUNT  PERCENTAGE ~ AMOUNT  PERCENTAGE  AMOUNT  PERCENTAGE
oF OF TOTAL oF OF TOTAL oF OF TOTAL oF oF TOTAL oF OF TOTAL

ALLOWANCE GROSS LOANS ALLOWANCE GROSS LOANS

ALLOWANCE GROSS LOANS ALLOWANCE GROSS LOANS ALLOWANCE GROSS LOANS

Commercial and

(dollars in thousands)

industrial oocorveienenn. % 1,583 25% % 2,093 26% $ 2,344 28% % 2,586 34% $ 2,066 4z2%
Real estate mortgage ... 1,116 44% 1,976 46% 1,836 44% 1,038 az2% 702 34%
Real estate

CONSEIUCHON w.venn e 379 23% 295 21% 398 19% 137 11% 112 10%
Agricultural.................. 186 5% 21 4% 231 5% 267 &% 342 6%
Consumer/other........... 62 2% 68 2% 85 2% 118 5% 128 5%
Lease financing............. 9 1% 20 1% 112 2% 179 2% 145 3%
Unallocated.................. — a% — 0% — a% — a% 93 0%
Total .ooeriireieceiciee % 3,335 100% % 4,763 100% $ 5,006 100% $ 4,325 100% $ 2,588 100%

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.
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Deposits. Our core deposits consist of noninterest- and interest-
bearing demand deposits, savings deposits, money market deposit
accounts, certificates of deposit under $100,000, certain certificates of
deposit of $100,000 and over, public funds and certificates of deposit
in the CDARSsm program. Total deposits were $455.3 million at
December 31, 2004 compared with $395.9 and $398.2 million at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We use these deposits,
along with other borrowed funds, to support our asset base.

AVERAGE DEPDSITS AND DEPQSIT CcOSTS (1)

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the
distribution of our average deposit account balances and average cost
of funds rates on each category of deposits. See “Results of Operations-
Net Interest Income” for an explanation of changes in deposit volume
and costs during the periods presented:

For the Years Ended December 31,

20404 2003 2002
PERCENT WGETD. PERCENT WGTO. FERCENT WGETD.
AVERAGE oF AVIS. AVERAGE oOF AVG. AVERAGE OF AVEG.
BALANCE DEPOSITS RATE BALANDCE DEFPOSITS RATE BALANCE DEPDSITS RATE
{dollars in thousands)
Interest checking and MMDAs ........ $ 198,992 48.22% 1.07% § 186,796 48.69% 1.17% $ 174,108 44.51% 1.64%
Savings deposits «....ccerirrevcrerinean. 6,695 1.62% 0.70% 6,052 1.58% 0.84% 4,511 1.15% 4.86%
Time deposits (CDs):
CDs under $100,000.......ccccvveevinnee 95,509 23.15% 2.55% 94,820 24.72% 3.18% 104,964 26.83% 3.88%
N ,000 and over ....oocvnnee, s, 21% 3.27% 55,92 14.58% 3.91% , 18.83% 4.46%
CDs $100,000 and 58,625 14.21% 3.27% 5,928 14.58% 3.9 1% 73,639 8.83% 4.46%
Total time deposits ..oovovvvveervivirnnins 154,134 37.36% 2.83% 150,748 39.30% 3.45% 178,603 45.66% 4.12%
p
Tortal interest-bearing deposits ......... 359,821 B7.20% 1.82% 343,596 89.57% 2.16% 357,222 91.32% 2.87%
g dep!
Noninterest-bearing demand
deposits ...oecriiinie e s2,822 12.80% 40,022 10.43% — 33,951 8.68% -
Total deposits ...voveveiiereieiiiene $ 412,643 100.00% 1.58% $ 383,618 100.00% 1.94% $ 391,173 100.00% 2.62%
P

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

At times earning asset growth can outpace core deposit growth
resulting in the use of brokered deposits and out of market certificates
of deposit and other borrowed funds. See “-Borrowed Funds.” This
trend has been common in the banking industry because of the
proliferation of nonbank competitors and the multitude of financial
and {nvestment products available to customers as well as the need

to utilize such funds in the process of our overal! balance sheet
management. At times, access to brokered and out of market deposits
is available at maturities and rates more favorable than those available
in our local markets. As of December 31, 2004, we held a total of $3.8
million of national market certificates of deposit and $55.0 million of
deposits acquired through brokers. Under current FDIC regulations,
only “well capitalized” financial institutions may fund themselves
with brokered deposits without prior regulatory approval. Our Bank
was considered “well capitalized” at December 31, 2004. See “Capital
Resources and Expenditures” and Note 18 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for a summary of the capital status of the Bank.
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Time deposits in denominations of $100,000 and more totaled $83.9
million at December 31, 2004 as compared to $46.6 and $64.9 million
at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The following table sets
forth the amount and maturities of time deposits of $100,000 or more
as of December 31, 2004:

TIME DEPOSITS OF $100,000 AND OVER
(in thousands)

Maturing in:

3 months or 1ess .ovveiivivnieecceee e, % 18,817
Over 3 months through 6 months......c.....c..c.. 28,523
Over 6 months through 12 months................ 10,493
Over 12 months .o 26,119

Total oo $ 83,952
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Borrowed Funds. We use short-term borrowings, FHLB advances and long-term borrowings to support our asset base. Short-term borrowings include
Federal funds purchased and U.S. Treasury tax and loan note option accounts and securities sold under agreements to repurchase. At December 31,
2004, short-term borrowings were $33.7 million compared to $31.4 million at December 31, 2003 and $28.1 million at December 31, 2002.

The following table provides a summary of our short-term borrowings and related cost information as of, or for the periods ended, December 31:

SHAORT-TERM BORROWINGS (1)

Short-term borrowings outstanding at period end .........cocccovveeicnnen.
Weighted average interest rate at period end.........ovveceeirnrcceninennn
Maximum month-end balance during the period ......ccccoovvcciimcconnn
Average borrowings outstanding for the period ........ccovcccenvccrnnccan.

Weighted average interest rate for the period ....c....ocecovonvinneccrnnene

(1) From continuing operations for all periods presented.

Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements summarizes the
general terms of our short-term borrowings outstanding at December
31, 2004 and 2003, including interest rates, marurity dates, weighted
average yields and other applicable terms.

FHLB advances totaled $97.2, $112.2, and $97.2 million at December
31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively while long-term borrowings
totaled $10.1, $8.6 and $8.6 million, respectively, for the same periods.

During 2004, $15.0 million of our FHLB advances matured and were
replaced with other funding sources. During 2003, $15.0 million of
our FHLB advances matured and we originated $30.0 million of new
FHLB advances primarily for the purpose of funding the purchase of
CMO:s. During 2002, $20.0 million of our FHLB advances matured
and were not replaced due to the availability of other funding sources.
Also during 2002, we incurred $8.5 million of long-term debt in
conjunction with the acquisition of Milne Scali. An additional $1.5
million of long-term debt was added in 2004.

Notes 12 and 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements summarize
the general terms of our FHLB advances and long-term borrowings at
December 31, 2004 and 2003, including interest rates, maturity dates,
weighted average yields and other applicable terms.

Interest Rate Caps and Floors. From time to time we may use off-
balance-sheet instruments, principally interest rate caps and floors,

to adjust the interest rate sensitivity of on-balance-sheet items,
including borrowings. During May and June 2001, we purchased,

for $1.2 million, interest rate cap contracts with notional amounts
totaling $40.0 million to mirtigate interest rate risk in rising-rate
scenarios. The referenced interest rate is three-month LIBOR with
$20.0 million of 4.50 percent contracts having three-year original
maturities and $20.0 million of 5.50 percent contracts having five-
year original maturities. The $20.0 million of 4.50 percent contracts
having three-year original maturities matured during the second
quarter of 2004. The remaining contracts will mature during the
second quarter of 2006. The contracts, classified as other assets, are
reflected in our December 31, 2004 consolidated balance sheet at their
combined fair value of $1,000. The contracts are not being accounted
for as hedges under SFAS 133. As a result, the impact of marking the
contracts to fair value has been, and will continue to be, included in
net interest income. During the years ended December 31, 2004 and

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
........................... $ 33,697 $ 31,383 ¢ 28,120
........................... 2.40% 1.41% 1.48%
........................... % 50,566 $ 37,670 $ 28,120
.......................... $ 29,663 $ 21,9492 $ 7,799
1.75% 1.74% 1.81%

2003, the impact of marking the contracts to market (reflected in the
consolidated income statements as an increase in interest expense on
borrowings) was $55,000 and $80,000, respectively. The fair value

of $1,000 as of December 31, 2004 reflects the full extent of the
potential loss on the contracts should further write downs to fair value
be required. See -“Liquidity, Market and Credit Risk,” “Quantitative
and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,” and Notes 1 and 17
to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion about
accounting policies applicable to derivative financial instruments.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company’s
Subordinated Debentures. In July 2000, we established a special
purpose trust for the purpose of issuing $7.5 million of fixed rate
subordinated debentures. The subordinated debentures qualify as Tier
1 capital up to certain limits with the balance qualifying as Tier 2
capital up to certain limits. See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for a complete description of the fixed rate subordinated
debentures.

In July 2001, we established an additional special purpose trust for

the purpose of issuing $15.0 million of floating rate subordinated
debentures. The subordinated debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital up to
certain limits with the balance qualifying as Tier 2 capital up to certain
limits. See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a
complete description of the floating rate subordinated debentures.

Capital Resources and Expenditures. We actively monitor
compliance with regulatory capital requirements, including risk-
based and leverage capital measures. Under the risk-based capital
method of capital measurement, the ratio computed is dependent

on the amount and composition of assets recorded on the balance
sheet, and the amount and composition of off-balance-sheet items, in
addition to the level of capital. Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements includes a summary of the risk-based and leverage capital
ratios of BNCCORP and the Bank as of December 31, 2004 and
2003, including the capital ratios and capital amounts necessary

to be considered “well capitalized” under prompt corrective action
regulatory provisions and adequately capitalized for capital adequacy
purposes. As of each of those dates, BNCCORP and the Bank
exceeded capital adequacy requirements and the Bank was considered
“well capitalized” under prompt corrective action provisions.
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The capital ratios of the Company and the Bank were as follows as of
those dates:

TIER 1 TOTAL
RISK- RISK- TIER 1
As of December 31, 2004 BASED BASED  LEVERAGE
RATIO RATIO RATIO
BNCCOREP, consolidated ......... 6.35% B.85% 4.51%
BNC National Bank................. 9.61% 10.36% 6.83%
As of December 31, 2003
BNCCORP, consolidated ......... 7.14% 10.63% 4.90%
BNC National Bank................. 10.74% 11.92% 7.37%

The changes in capital ratios between December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2004 are primarily due to an increase in total risk-
weighted assets from $403.7 million at December 31, 2003 to $449.2
million at December 31, 2004 for the consolidated ratios and, for
the bank ratios, an increase in total risk-weighted assets from $403.3
million at December 31, 2003 to $448.6 million at December 31,
2004. The capital ratios were also impacted by the payment of the
remaining earnout amounts related to the Milne Scali acquisition
(which increased goodwill by $6.0 million) and the acquisition of
three insurance agencies and a mortgage company {which increased
goodwill and other intangible assets by approximately $1.6 million).

During 2004, we completed the renovation of the property in Golden
Valley, Minnesota (purchased in 2003). We also purchased property
in Tucson, Arizona for use by insurance personnel. We also made
some improvements to our office building at 322 East Main Avenue,
Bismarck, North Dakota and purchased property in Shakopee,
Minnesota for a future bank site, which is expected to open in 2006.
Finally, we installed a videoconference system that ties together
certain locations. Capital expenditures for 2005 will include the
construction of the Shakopee facility, some remodeling of the exterior
of our building at 322 East Main Avenue in Bismarck, the interior of
the Milne Scali building in Phoenix, and could include the purchase
or lease of additional facilities in our various market areas should such
facilities or properties be deemed to add additional franchise value.

Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements. In the normal course of business,
we are a party to various financial instruments with off-balance-sheet
risk. Such instruments help us to meet the needs of our customers,
manage our interest rate risk and effectuate business combination
transactions. These instruments and commitments, which we enter
into for purposes other than trading, carry varying degrees of credit,
interest rate or liquidity risk in excess of the amount reflected in

the consolidated balance sheets. We have also entered into certain
guarantee arrangements that are not reflected in the consolidated
balance sheets. Each of these instruments is discussed in the following
sections.

Commitments to Extend Credit. Commitments to extend credit are
agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation

of any condition in the contract. Commitments to extend credit

are legally binding and generally have fixed expiration dates ot

other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The
contractual amount represents our exposure to credit loss in the event
of default by the borrower; however, at December 31, 2004, based on
current information, no losses were anticipated as a result of these
commitments. We manage this credit risk by using the same credit
policies we apply to loans. Collateral is generally required to secure
the loans covered by the commitments based on management’s credit
assessment of the borrower. The collateral may include marketable
securities, real estate and other types of business assets of the borrower
such as accounts receivable, inventory, equipment, deposit accounts
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and general intangibles. Since we expect some of the commitments
to expire without being drawn, total commitment amounts do not
necessarily represent our future liquidity requirements related to such
commitments.

Commitments to extend credit are important to us in that they
provide sources of liquidity to our customers. Our liquidity is impacted
to the extent that the customer draws upon the commitments. Our
revenues are impacted to the extent advances of funds are made

and interest is earned on such advances of funds or we charge a fee

for extending or maintaining the commitment. Such commitments
don't typically result in material expenses for us, but rather, result in
normal operating expenses involved with processing, approval and
other activities associated with the extension and administration

of such credit facilities. Our cash flow is impacted to the extent the
commitments are drawn upon by our customers. There are no retained
interests, securities issued or other indebtedness incurred by us in
connection with these commitments to extend credit, and, other than
the obligation to honor the commitment if drawn by the customer,
there are no other obligations or liabilities, including contingent
obligations or liabilities, arising from such commitments. At the
present time, other than the passage of time or the nonperformance
of customers under these commitments, there is no known event,
demand, commitment, trend or uncertainty that will result in or is
reasonably likely to result in termination of such commitments to

a material extent. The contractual amount of our commitments to
extend credit totaled $152.2 million ar December 31, 2004.

Commercial Letters of Credit. Commercial letters of credit are issued
on behalf of customers to ensure payment or collection in connection
with trade transactions. In the event of a customer’s nonperformance,
our credit loss exposure is the same as in any extension of credit, up
to the letter’s contractual amount; however, at December 31, 2004,
based on current information, no losses were anticipated as a result

of these commitments. We assess the borrower’s credit to determine
the necessary collateral, which may include markerable securities,
real estate and other types of business assets of the borrower such

as accounts receivable, inventory, equipment, deposit accounts and
general intangibles. Since the conditions requiring us to fund letters of
credit may not oceur, our liquidity requirements related to such letters
of credit will likely be less than the total outstanding commitments.

Commercial letters of credit are an important service provided by us to
our commercial customers. Our liquidiry is impacted only to the extent
we must honor a commercial letter of credit due to nonperformance

of the commercial customer. Qur revenues are impacted to the extent
we are required to perform under the letter of credit and earn interest
income on the advanced funds or we charge a fee for issuing or
maintaining the letter of credit. Such letters of credit typically don’t
result in material expenses for us, but rather, result in normal operating
expenses involved with processing, approval and other activities
associated with the extension and administration of such letters of
credit. Our cash flow is impacted to the extent the nonperformance

of the customer requires us to advance under the letter of credit.

There are no retained interests, securities issued or other indebtedness
incurred by us in connection with these letters of credit, and, other
than the obligation to honor the letter of credit, there are no other
obligations or liahilities, including contingent obligations or liabilities,
arising from such letters of credit. At the present time, other than

the passage of time or nonperformance of customers under their

letters of credit, there is no known event, demand, commitment,

trend or uncertainty that will result or is reasonably likely to result

in termination of such letters of credit to a material extent. The
contractual amount of our commercial letters of credit totaled

$249,000 at December 31, 2004. 73
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Performance and Financial Standby Letters of Credit. Performance
standby letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the beneficiary
on our part to make payment on account of any default by the account
party in the performance of a nonfinancial or commercial obligation.
Under these arrangements, we could, in the event of the account
party’s nonperformance, be required to pay a maximum of the amount
of issued letters of credit. Under the agreements, we have recourse
against the account party up to and including the amount of the
performance standby letter of credit. We evaluate each account party’s
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and the amount of collateral
obtained varies and is based on our credit evaluation of the account
party. As of December 31, 2004, we had outstanding $6.8 million of

performance standby letters of credit.

Financial standby letters of credit are irrevocable obligations to the
beneficiary on our part to repay money borrowed by or advanced to or
for the account of the account party or to make payment on account
of any indebtedness undertaken by the account party, in the event
that the account party fails to fulfill its obligation to the beneficiary.
Under these arrangements, we could, in the event of the account
party’s nonperformance, be required to pay a maximum of the amount
of issued letters of credit. Under the agreements, we have recourse
against the account party up to and including the amount of the
financial standby letter of credit. We evaluare each account party’s
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and the amount of collateral
obtained varies and is based on our credit evaluation of the account
party. As of December 31, 2004, we had outstanding $44.5 million

of financial standby letters of credit. $34.0 million of these letters of
credit were participated to other financial institutions.

Performance and financial standby letters of credit are also an
important service we provide to our commercial customers. Our
liquidity is impacted only to the extent we must honor such a letter
of credit due to nonperformance of the customer. Qur revenues are
impacted to the extent we are required to perform under the letter of
credit and interest is earned on outstanding advances or if we charge
a fee for issuing or administering the letter of credit. Such letters of
credit typically don't result in material expenses for us, but rather,
normal operating expenses involved with processing, approval and
other activities associated with the extension and administration

of such letters of credit. Cur cash flow is impacted to the extent the
nonperformance of the customer requires us to advance under the
letter of credit. There are no retained interests, securities issued or
other indebtedness incurred by us in connection with these letters
of credit and, other than the obligation to honor the letter of credit,
there are no other cbligations or liabilities, including contingent
obligations or liabilities, arising from such letters of credit. At the
present time, other than the passage of time or nonperformance of
customers under their letters of credit, there is no known event,
demand, commitment, trend or uncertainty that will result in or is
reasonably likely to result in terminations of such letters of credit to a
material extent.

Interest Rate Swaps, Caps and Floors. Interest rate swaps are contracts
to exchange fixed and floating rate interest payment obligations based
on a notional principal amount. From time to time we may enter into
swaps to hedge our balance sheet against fluctuations in interest rates.
Interest rate caps and floors are used to protect our balance sheet from
unfavorable movements in interest rates while allowing benefit from
favorable movements. The credit risk related to interest rate contracts
is that counterparties may be unable to meet the contractual terms

of the agreements. This risk is estimated by calculating the present
value of the cost to replace outstanding contracts in a gain position

at current market rates, reported on a net basis by counterparties.

We manage the credit risk of our interest rate contracts through
bilateral collateral agreements, credit approvals, limits and monitoring

procedures. Additionally, we reduce the assumed counterparty credit
risk through master netting agreements that permit us to settle interest
rate contracts with the same counterparty on a net basis. At December
31, 2004, we held $20.0 million of interest rate caps. These caps are
reflected in the December 31, 2004 balance sheet at their combined
fair value of $1,000.

Interest rate swaps, caps and floors can be an effective way to hedge
interest rate risk. Due to the fact that they are purchased at fair
value, which is generally significantly less than the notional amount
of the instrument, our liquidity is not generally materially affected

by the origination of such instruments. The amount of revenues

or expenses associated with such instruments is dependent upon

the accounting methodology selected for the instruments (i.e.,
whether such instruments are officially designated as hedges under
applicable accounting standards). Qur current interest rate caps are
not accounted for as hedges. Therefore, increases in their fair value
are presented as a reduction to interest expense while decreases in
their fair value are presented as an increase in interest expense. Cash
flow is not affected under these instruments other than at the time of
purchase and, during their life, if interest rates move in such a fashion
that payments under the interest rate caps are received. There are

no retained interests, securities issued or other indebtedness incurred
by us in connection with these interest rate caps, and, there are no
other obligations or liabilities, including contingent obligations or
liabilities, arising from such interest rate caps. The interest rate caps
will terminate upon their scheduled marurity dates, which are in May
and June 2006. Until such time as those contracts mature, there are
no known events, demands, commitments, trends or uncertainties
that will result in or is reasonably likely to result in termination of
the contracts. We do have the option to sell the contracts at their fair
value at any time.

Contingent Consideration in Business Combinations. Pursuant to the
termms of the agreement related to the IASW asset acquisition in
December 2003, additional consideration of up to $320,000 may

be payable to IASW, subject to the operation of the acquired assets
achieving certain financial performance targets. In accordance with
current accounting standards, there is no current carrying amount
associated with this contractual obligation. Additionally, there are no
recourse provisions associated with this guarantee that would enable
us to recover from third parties any of the amounts paid under the
guarantee and there are no assets held either as collateral or by third
parties that, upon the occurrence of any triggering event or condition
under the guarantee, we could obtain and liquidate to recover all or a
portion of the amounts paid under the guarantee.

Contingent consideration in business combinations, under current
accounting standards and provided certain criteria are met, is not
required to be recorded at the time of the transaction. Such contingent
consideration, which may be based on the financial performance of the
acquired entity or other factors, can be an effective tool in maintaining
or encouraging certain levels of performance by the acquired entity.
Such consideration may be critical to accomplishing the business
combination. QOur cash flow and liquidity are impacted to the extent
the contractual financial performance is attained and we are, therefore,
required to make the contingency payments. There are no known
events, demands, commitments, trends or uncertainties, other than

the passage of time and the financial performance of the acquiree,

that will result in or is reasonably likely to result in terminarion of the
contingent consideration agreement.

Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests m Company's Subordinated
Debentures. BNCCORP, concurrent with the issuance of preferred
securities in July 2000 by BNC Capital Trust [ and in July 2001 by
BNC Statutory Trust [I, fully and uncenditionally guaranteed all
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obligations of the special purpose trusts related to the trust preferred
securities. Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included under item 8 includes a full description of the nature of the
established trusts and the securities issued by the trusts. There are no
recourse provisions associated with these guarantees that would enable
BNCCORP to recover from third parties any of the amounts paid
under the guarantees and there are no assets held either as collateral
or by third parties that, upon the occurrence of any triggering event
or condition under the guarantees, BNCCORP could obtain and
liquidate to recover all or a portion of the amounts paid under the
guararitees.

The trust preferred securities are important to us in that they provide
for a cost-effective means of obtaining Tier 1 capital for regulatory
purposes. Additionally, BNCCORP is allowed to deduct, for

income tax purposes, amounts paid in respect of the securities and
ultimately distributed to the holders of the preferred securities. Our
consolidated interest expense reflects interest paid on the preferred
securities and cash flows are impacted accordingly. There are no
retained interests (other than the common stock of the trusts held
by BNCCORP), securities issued (other than as described above)

or additional indebtedness incurred by us in connection with these
securities, and, there are no other obligations or liabilities, including
contingent obligations and liabilities, arising from the securities.
Due to recently issued accounting standards, the Federal Reserve is

presently considering the regulatory capital status of such instruments.

A change in the regulatory capital status of these existing instruments
could materially impact us in that our consolidated capital ratios
would decline if the securities could not be treated as Tier 1 capital
(to certain limits) or Tier 2 capital (to certain limits). Should such

a change in regulatory capital status be required to be implemented,
BNCCORP likely would need to immediately explore opportuniries
for issuing other instruments that qualify as regulatory capital.

It is difficult to predict, with any degree of certainty, the Federal
Reserve's final decision as it pertains to the capital treatment of such
instruments.

Indemnifications. In conjunction with various business combinations,
we have entered into certain indemnifications with the contracting
parties. Such indemnifications, although considered guarantees under
current accounting standards, are not deemed to be material to our
financial condition or results of operations.

Contractual Obligations, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.
As disclosed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
we have certain contractual obligations, contingent liabilities and
commitments. Certain of these commitments have been discussed in
the sections above. At December 31, 2004, the aggregate contractual
obligations (excluding bank deposits), contingent liabilities and
commitments were as follows (in thousands):

Payments due by period

LESS THAN 1 1T0O 3 3To 5 AFTER
Contractual Obligations: 1 YEAR YEARS YEARS S YEARS TOTAL
Total borrowings .....ccccoveveeveerecciaeinennn. % 49,364 $ 21,412 $ 11,333 % 81,376 % 163,485
Annual rental commitments under

non-cancelable operating leases ............ 1,057 1,635 705 276 3,673
Total oo $ 50,421 $ 23,047 $ 12,038 $ 81,652 $ 167,158
Amount of Commitment — Expiration by Period

LESS THAN 1 Ta 3 3 To 5 AFTER
Other Commitments: 1 YEAR YEARS YEARS 5 YEARS TOTAL
Commitments to lend.......ccccoevviciineninn. $ 117,333 $ 28,235 % 6,524 % 87 $ 152,179
Standby and commercial letters of credit... 6,101 11,434 — — 17,535
Total .o % 123,434 $ 39,669 5 6,524 % a7 % 169,714
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LIQUIDITY, MARKET AND CREDIT RISK

Our business activities generate, in addition to other risks, significant
liquidity, market and credit risks. Liquidity risk is the possibility of
being unable to meet all present and future financial obligations in

a timely manner. Market risk arises from changes in interest rates,
exchange rares, commodity prices and equity prices and represents
the possibility that changes in future market rates or prices will have
a negative impact on our earnings or value. Qur principal market risk
is interest rate risk. See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
about Market Risk” for further discussion about interest rate risk

and its impact on net interest income. Credit risk is the possibility

of loss from the failure of a customer to perform according to the
terms of a contract. We are a party to transactions involving financial
instruments that create risks that may or may not be reflected on

a traditional balance sheet. These financial instruments can be
subdivided into three categories:

Cash financial instruments, generally characterized as on-
balance-sheet items, include investments, loans, morrgage-backed
securities, deposits and debt obligations.

Credit-related financial instruments, generally characterized

as off-balance-sheet items, include such instruments as
commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit and
performance and financial standby letters of credit.

Derivative financial instruments, on-balance-sheet irems as of
January 1, 2001, include such instruments as interest rate, foreign

exchange, commodity price and equity price contracts, including
forwards, swaps and options.

MAJDOR SODURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Proceeds from FHLB advances

Proceeds from sales of investment seCUrities ....ocvoeiveeerereereerereeerererroens

Net increase (decrease) in deposits

Proceeds from maturities of investment securities ...........ccoeververecnnn.
Net increase in short-term borrowings.......cocvveveovieririecirieeerienenonn,
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock .......oooovvoievoiieviiicee
Net increase in long-term bBOTTOWINES ...ccovevirirerviioriieniiiresenes e
Repayments of FHLB advances .......ccouvveviiieiieieeiieccees e
Purchases of investment Securities. .....ccovvvrvieieernieeiecrereec e
Net (increase) decrease in Loans.......cocovvveeveioeesoreeeee oo,
Cash paid for Milne Scali earnouts .....cocoooveveivcciieiciniii e
Additions to premises and eqUIPMENT.......cooeverveviiieeeceseeeeireeene
Repurchase of preferred stock ...oocoveciviiiiiiiieie e,
Cash paid for acquisition of insurance agencies........cooveveererererrrinnns,

Disposition of discontinued Fargo branch ..o,

Our risk management policies are intended to monitor and limit
exposure to liquidity, market and credit risks that arise from each of
these financial instruments. See “-Loan Portfolio” for a discussion of
our credit risk management strategies.

Liquidity Risk Management. Liquidity risk management encompasses
our ability to meet all present and future financial obligations in a
timely manner. The objectives of liquidity management policies are

to maintain adequate liquid assets, liability diversification among
instruments, maturities and customers and a presence in both the
wholesale purchased funds market and the retail deposit market.

The Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in the Consolidated
Financial Statements present data on cash and cash equivalents
provided by and used in operating, investing and financing activities.
In addition to liquidity from core deposit growth, together with
repayments and maturities of loans and investments, we utilize
brokered deposits, sell securities under agreements to repurchase and
borrow overnight Federal funds. The Bank is a member of the FHLB,
which affords it the opportunity to borrow funds in terms ranging
from overnight to 10 years and beyond. Advances from the FHLB

are generally collateralized by the Bank’s mortgage loans and various
investment securities. See “-Investment Securities” and Note 12 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We have also obtained funding
through the issuance of Subordinated Notes, subordinated debentures
and long-term borrowings. See “-Borrowed Funds,” “Guaranteed
Preferred Beneficial Interests in Company's Subordinated Debentures”
and Notes 13 and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
further information on these instruments.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, a summary of

our major sources and (uses) of funds. This summary information is
derived from the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(in thousands)

$ 382,000 $ 175,300 % —_

......... 74,363 76,652 100,651
59,401 (2,303) 21,293

.......... 38,049 56,598 50,984
.......... 2,314 3,263 27,360
.......... 1,500 —_ 1,500
.......... 1,439 279 8,548
.......... (397,000) (160,300) (20,000)
.......... (89,904) (193,653) {(146,985)
.......... (10,670) 50,419 (35,144)
.......... {e,012) (2,315} —_—
.......... {(5,035) (29,012) (2,974)
.......... (1,750) — End
......... (462) (260 (13,964)
......... —_ —_ (4,365)
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Our liquidity is measured by our ability to raise cash when we need

it at a reasonable cost and with a minimum of loss. Given the
uncertain nature of our customers' demands as well as our desire to
take advantage of earnings enhancement opportunities, we must

have adequate sources of on- and off-balance-sheet funds that can

be acquired in time of need. Accordingly, in addition to the liquidity
provided by balance sheet cash flows, liquidity is supplemented with
additional sources such as credit lines with the FHLB, credit lines with
correspondent banks for Federal funds, wholesale and retail repurchase
agreements, brokered deposits and direct non-brokered national
certificates of deposit acquired through national deposit networks.

We measure our liquidity position on a monthly basis. Key factors that
determine our liquidity are the reliability or stability of our deposit
base, the pledged/non-pledged status of our investments and potential
loan demand. Our liquidity management system divides the balance
sheet into liquid assets, and short-term liabilities that are assumed

to be vulnerable to non-replacement under abnormally stringent
conditions. The excess of liquid assets over short-term liabilities is
measured over a 30-day planning horizon. Assumptions for short-term
liabilities vulnerable to non-replacement under abnormally stringent
conditions are based on a historical analysis of the month-to-month
percentage changes in deposits. The excess of liquid assets over short-
term liabilities and other key factors such as expected loan demand

as well as access to other sources of liquidity such as lines with the
FHLB, Federal funds and those other supplemental sources listed
above are tied together to provide a measure of our liquidity. We have
a targeted range and manage our operations such that these targets can
be achieved. We believe that our prudent management policies and
guidelines will ensure adequate levels of liquidity to fund anticipated
needs of on- and off-balance-sheet items. In addition, a contingency
funding policy statement identifies actions to be taken in response

to an adverse liquidity event. During 2004, our management team
conducted an on-site funding crisis simulation designed to model
several days of a funding crisis.

As of December 31, 2004, we had established three revolving lines of
credit with banks, totaling $17.5 million. At December 31, 2004, the
Bank had not drawn on these lines leaving $17.5 million available
under these revolving lines of credit. The lines, if drawn upon, mature
daily with interest rates that float at the Federal funds rate. The Bank
has also been approved for repurchase agreement lines of up to $100.0
million with a major financial institution. The lines, if utilized, would
be collateralized by investment securities. At December 31, 2004, we
also had the ability to draw additional FHLB advances of $54.6 million
based upon the mortgage loans and securities that were then pledged,
subject to a requirement to purchase additional FHLB stock.

FORWARD-LDOKING STATEMENTS

Statements included in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” which are not
historical in nature are intended to be, and are hereby identified

as “forward-looking statements” for purposes of the safe harbor
provided by Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of
the Exchange Act. We caution readers that these forward-looking
statements, including without limitation, those relating to our future
business prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs,
interest costs, income and expenses, are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those indicated in the forward-looking statements due to several
important factors. These factors include, but are not limited to: risks
of loans and investments, including dependence on local and regional
economic conditions; competition for our customers from other
providers of financial services; possible adverse effects of changes

in interest rates including the effects of such changes on derivative
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contracts and associated accounting consequences; risks associated
with our acquisition and growth strategies; and other risks which are
difficult to predict and many of which are beyond our control.

EFFECTS OF INFLATION

Unlike most industrial companies, the assets and liabilities of financial
institutions are primarily monetary in nature. Therefore, banking
organizations do not necessarily gain ot lose due to the effects of
inflation. Changes in interest rates, which are a major determinant

of a financial service organization’s profitability, do not necessarily
correspond to changes in the prices of goods and services; however,
interest rates may change in response to changes in expectations of
future inflation. An analysis of a banking organization’s asset and
liability structure provides the best indication of how the organization
is positioned to respond to changing interest rates and maintain
profitability.

The financial statements and supplementary financial data have
been prepared, primarily, on a historical basis, which is mandated
by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
Fluctuations in the relative value of money due to inflation or
recession are generally not considered.

RECENTLY ISSUED AND ADOPTED ACCOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS

Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes a summary
of recently issued and adopted accounting pronouncements and their
related or anticipated impact on the Company.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting policies are dependent on estimates that are
particularly susceprible to significant change and include the
determination of the allowance for credit losses, income taxes and
impairment testing related to goodwill and other intangible assets. The
following have been identified as “critical accounting policies.”

Allowance for Credit Losses. We maintain our allowance for credit
losses at a level considered adequate to provide for an estimate

of probable losses related to specifically identified loans as well as
probable losses in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have
been incurred as of each balance sheet date. The loan and lease
portfolio and other credit exposures are reviewed regularly to evaluate
the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. In determining the
level of the allowance, we evaluate the allowance necessary for specific
nonperforming loans and also estimate losses in other credit exposures.
The resultant three allowance components are as follows:

Specific Reserves. The amount of specific reserves is determined
through a loan-by-loan analysis of problem loans over a minimum
size that considers expected future cash flows, the value of
collateral and other factors that may impact the borrower’s

ability to make payments when due. Included in this group are
those nonaccrual or renegotiated loans that meet the criteria as
being “impaired” under the definition in Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan,” (“SFAS 114”). A loan is impaired when,
based on current information and events, it is probable that a
creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Problem loans also
include those credits that have been internally classified as credits
requiring management’s attention due to underlying problems in
the borrower’s business or collateral concerns. Under SFAS 114,
any allowance on impaired loans is generally based on one of
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three methods. The accounting standard requires that impaired
loans be measured at either the present value of expected cash
flows at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan’s observable
market price or the fair value of the collateral of the loan.
Specific reserves totaled $904,000 at December 31, 2004

Reserves for Homogeneous Loan Pools. We make a significant
number of loans and leases that, due to their underlying similar
characteristics, are assessed for loss as “homogeneous” pools.
Included in the homogeneous pools are consumer loans and
commercial loans under a certain size that have been excluded
from the specific reserve allocation previously discussed. We
segment the pools by type of loan or lease and, using historical
loss information, estimate a loss reserve for each pool. Reserves
for homogeneous loan pools totaled $2.313 million at December

31, 2004.

Qualitative Reserve. Our senior lending management also
allocates reserves for special situations that are unique to the
measurement period. These include, among other things,
prevailing and anticipated economic trends, such as economic
conditions in certain geographic or industry segments of the
portfolio and economic trends in the retail-lending sector,
management's assessment of credit risk inherent in the loan
portfolio, delinquency trends, historical loss experience and
peer-group loss history. Our qualitative reserve totaled $118,000
at December 31, 2004.

Continuous credit monitoring processes and the analysis of loss
components is the principal method we rely upon to ensure that
changes in estimated credit loss levels are reflected in our allowance
for credit losses on a timely basis. We also consider experience of

peer institutions and regulatory guidance in addition to our own
experience. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral
part of their examination process, periodically review the allowance
for credit losses. Such agencies may require additions to the allowance
based on their judgment about information available to them at the
time of their examination.

Loans, leases and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectible are
charged to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to
the allowance. The amount of the allowance for credit losses is highly
dependent upon our estimates of variables affecting valuation, appraisals
of collateral, evaluations of performance and status, and the amounts
and timing of future cash flows expected to be received on impaired
loans. Such estimates, appraisals, evaluations and cash flows may be
subject to frequent adjustments due to changing economic prospects

of borrowers, lessees or properties. These estimates ate reviewed
periodically. Actual losses may vary from current estimates and the
amount of the provision may be either greater than or less than actual
net charge-offs. The related provision for credit losses, which is charged
to income, is the amount necessary to adjust the allowance to the level
determined appropriate through application of the above processes.

As indicated above, we employ a systematic methodology for
determining our allowance for credit losses that includes an ongoing
review process and quartetly adjustment of the allowance. Qur process
includes periodic loan-hy-loan teview for loans that are individually
evaluated for impairment as well as detailed reviews of other loans
(either individually or in pools). This includes an assessment of known
problem loans, potential problem loans and other loans that exhibit
indicators of deterioration.

Our methodology incorporates a variety of risk considerations,
both quantitative and qualitative, in establishing an allowance
for credit losses that we believe is appropriate at each reporting

date. Quantitative factors include our historical loss experience,
delinquency and charge-off trends, collateral values, changes in
nonperforming loans and other factors. Quantitative factors also
incorporate known information about individual loans, including
borrowers’ sensitivity to interest rate movements and borrowers’
sensitivity to quantifiable external factors including commeodity and
finished goods prices as well as acts of nature (violent weather, fires,
etc.) that occur in a particular period.

Qualitative factors include the general economic environment in our
markets and, in particular, the state of certain industries in our market
areas. Size and complexity of individual credits in relation to lending
officers’ background and experience levels, loan structure, extent and
nature of waivers of existing loan policies and pace of portfolio growth
are other qualitative factors that are considered in our methodology.

Qur methodology is, and has been, consistently applied. However,

as we add new products, increase in complexity and expand our
geographic coverage, we will enhance our methodology to keep

pace with the size and complexity of the loan and lease portfolio.

In this regard, we may, if deemed appropriate, engage outside firms

to independently assess our methodology. On an ongoing basis we
perform independent credit reviews of our loan portfolio. We believe
that our systematic methodology continues to be appropriate given our
size and level of complexity.

While our methodology utilizes historical and other objective
information, the establishment of the allowance for credit losses and
the classification of loans is, to some extent, based on our judgment
and experience. We believe that the allowance for credit losses is
adequate, as of December 31, 2004, to cover known and inherent
risks in the loan and lease portfolio. However, future changes in
circumstances, economic conditions or other factors could cause us to
increase or decrease the allowance for credit losses as necessary.

Allowance for Credit Losses — Impact on Earnings. As indicated above,
the determined level of the allowance for credit losses involves
assumptions underlying our estimates that reflect highly uncertain
matters in the current period. Additionally, a different estimate that
could have been used in the current period could have had a material
impact on reported financial condition or results of operations. We
are not aware, at this time, of known trends, commitments, events or
other uncertainties reasonably likely to occur that would materially
affect our methodology or the assumptions used, although changes

in the qualitative and quantitative factors noted above could occur

at any time and such changes could be of a material nature. We have
used our assumptions to arrive at the level of the allowance for credit
losses that we consider adequate to provide for an estimate of probable
losses related to specifically identified loans as well as probable losses
in the remaining loan and lease portfolio that have been incurred as
of December 31, 2004. The qualitative and quantitative factors noted
above can reasonably be expected to impact the estimates applied and
cause such estimates to change from period to period.

Our allowance for credit losses of approximately $3.3 million
necessitated that a provision for credit losses of $175,000 be charged to
operations for the year ended December 31, 2004. Should our analysis
have resulted in the need for a higher or lower allowance for credit
losses, an additional or reduced amount would have been charged to
operations during the period. For example, should our analysis have
indicated the need for an allowance for credit losses of $3.5 million,
an additional $200,000 would have been charged to the provision for
loan losses resulting in net income of approximately $3.3 million as
compared to the $3.4 million recorded for the year ended December
31, 2004. Had our analysis indicated the need for an allowance for
credit losses of $3.1 million, the provision for credit losses would have
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been reduced by the full $175,000, plus an additional $25,000 would
have been reversed out of the reserve, resulting in net income of
approximately $3.6 million as compared to the $3.4 million recorded
for the period.

In the past three years there have been changes in the qualitative and
quantitative factors noted above. From period to period, economic
situations change, credits may deteriorate or improve and the other
factors we consider in arriving at our estimares may change. However,
our basic methodology for determining an appropriate allowance for
credit losses has remained relatively stable. This methodology has
resulted in allowance levels of $3.3, $4.8 and $5.0 million at each of
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. As noted above, the
amount of the provision for credit losses charged to operations is directly
related to our estimates of the appropriate level of the allowance for
credit losses. Charge-offs and recoveries during the applicable periods
also impact the level of the allowance for credit losses resulting in a
provision for credit losses that could be higher or lower in order to bring
the allowance for credit losses in line with our estimates.

Income Taxes. Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and
liability method according to SFAS 109. Under this method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities and the amounts of tax currently payable or
refundable are recognized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated
future tax consequences attributable to differences between

the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Such differences can relate
to differences in accounting for credit losses, depreciation timing
differences, unrealized gains and losses on investment securities,
deferred compensation, amortization timing differences of inrangible
assets and leases, which are treated as operating leases for tax purposes
and loans for financial statement purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted rax

rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in rax rates is
recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.
We subscribe to several tax reporting services to allow us to constantly
monitor federal and state legislation, regulation and judicial activity to
keep abreast of any changes which may affect these assets or liabilities.

The realization of these deferred tax assets and liabilities could differ
significantly from the amounts recorded. Qur analysis includes
consideration of many factors including our continued growth and
expansion into new lines of business and taxing jurisdictions such that
the Company could be subject to different taxing methodologies. The
amount of the assets or liabilities realized is dependent on the tax rates
in effect in the raxing jurisdictions we are subject to at the time the
temporary differences are recovered. The tax rates vary from state to
state and we continue to achieve nexus in new states which may have
higher or lower rates in effect.

We have considered the need for a valuation allowance and have
determined the Company has a deferred tax asset resulting from
certain state tax net operating loss carry-forwards which it believes
will not be realized. These losses were incurred in years a unitary
return was not filed and the Company does not believe it will have
sufficient apportioned income to this state to receive a benefit from
them before they expire. In all other respects, the Company believes
there is credible evidence to expect sufficient taxable income to
absorb future deductible temporary differences. As part of this
assessment, we have considered the timing of the expected recoveries
of the temporary differences.
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Current tax liabilities or amounts refundable are recognized based on
currently enacted tax legislation, federal and state regulations, rulings
and procedures, applicable federal and state judicial rulings and our
interpretation thereof. The Company files its federal tax return on a
consolidated basis and has taken the position it is a unitary business
and files all state returns as such.

We employ a systematic methodology of determining our tax related
balances that includes an ongoing review process and quarterly
adjustments. Qur process includes comparison and reconciliation of
recorded amounts to those reported to the taxing authorities.

Impairment Testing Related to Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.
In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company tests goodwill and
other intangible assets for impairment annually or when impairment
indicators are present. These tests are required to be conducted at the
reporting unit level. Goodwill and other intangible assets are impaired
when the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds the implied fair
value of the reporting unit.

The North Dakota banking group was used as the reporting unit for
goodwill and other intangible assets related to the acquisition of various
branches and deposits in North Dakota. The mortgage branch was used
as the reporting unit for the goodwill related to the acquisition of the
mortgage consulting and brokerage firm. The trust and professional
services departments were used as the reporting unit for the intangible
assets related to acquisition of customer lists and a management
contract. Milne Scali was used as the reporting unit for goodwill and
other intangible assets related to all insurance acquisitions.

The Company uses current, comparable transactions to estimate

the fair value of the respective reporting units when available. The
Company calculates an estimated fair value based on multiples of
revenues, earnings, and book value of the comparable transactions.
However, when such comparable transactions are not available or may
have become outdated, the Company uses other methods to estimate
the fair value of the reporting units. These other methods may include
the discounted cash flow approach, the same methodology used to
establish the initial purchase price or the average of several methods.

Assessing impairment of the Company’s goodwill and other intangible
assets is an inexact science and can be approached using a variety

of methods. Specific factors and rates used to assess value are based

on management’s best estimates of variables affecting the valuation
analyses. The estimates are assessed periodically and any identified
impairment would result in a change to earnings. Such charges could
materially affect the Company’s results of operations due to the
significant amount of goodwill and other intangible assets that must be
assessed periodically or when impairment indicators are present.

The effect of any impairment is recorded in earnings in the period it is
determined.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk arises from changes in interest rates, exchange rates, and
commodity prices and equity prices and represents the possibility that
changes in future market rates or prices will have a negative impact on
our earnings or value. Our principal market risk is interest rate risk.

Interest rate risk arises from changes in interest rates. Interest

rate risk can result from: (1) Repricing risk — timing differences in
the maturity/repricing of assets, liabilities, and off-balance-sheet
contracts; (2) Options risk ~ the effect of embedded options, such as
loan prepayments, interest rate caps/floors, and deposit withdrawals;

*




80

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -

(3) Basis risk - risk resulting from unexpected changes in the spread
between two or more different rates of similar maturity, and the
resulting impact on the behavior of lending and funding rates; and (4)
Yield curve risk — risk resulting from unexpected changes in the spread
between two or more rates of different maturities from the same type
of instrument. We have risk management policies to monitor and limit
exposure to interest rate risk. To date we have not conducted trading
activities as a means of managing interest rate risk. Our asset/liability
management process is utilized to manage our interest rate risk. The
measurement of interest rate risk associated with financial instruments
is meaningful only when all related and offsetting on-and off-balance-
sheet transactions are aggregated, and the resulting net positions are

identified.

Qur interest rate risk exposure is actively managed with the objective
of managing the level and potential volatility of net interest income
in addition to the long-term growth of equity, bearing in mind that
we will always be in the business of raking on rate risk and that rate
risk immunization is not entirely possible. Also, it is recognized that

as exposure to interest rate risk is reduced, so too may the overall level
of net interest income and equity. In general, the assets and liabilities
generated through ordinary business activities do not naturally

create offsetting positions with respect to repricing or maturity
characteristics. Access to the derivatives market can be an important
element in maintaining our interest rate risk position within policy
guidelines. Using derivative instruments, principally interest rare floors
and caps, the interest rate sensitivity of specific transactions, as well as
pools of assets or liabilities, is adjusted to maintain the desired interest
rate risk profile. See “-Loan Portfolio-Interest Rate Caps and Floors” *-
Borrowings-Interest Rate Caps and Floors” and Notes 1 and 17 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of our accounting
policies pertaining to such instruments.

Qur primary tool for measuring and managing interest rate risk is net
interest income simulation. This exercise includes our assumptions
regarding the level of interest rates and their impact on our current
balance sheet. Interest rate caps and floors are included to the

extent that they are exercised in the 12-month simulation period.
Additionally, changes in prepayment behavior of the residential
mortgage, CMOs, and mortgage-backed securities portfolios in each
rate environment are captured using industry estimates of prepayment
speeds for various coupon segments of the portfolio. For purposes of
this simulation, projected month-end balances of the various balance
sheet accounts are held constant at their December 31, 2004 levels.
Cash flows from a given account are reinvested back into the same
account so as to keep the month-end balance constant at its December
31, 2004 level. The static balance sheet assumption is made so as to

project the interest rate risk to net interest income embedded in the
existing balance sheet. With knowledge of the balance sheet’s existing
net interest income profile, more informed strategies and tactics may
be developed as it relates to the structure/mix of growth.

We monitor the results of net interest income simulation on a
quarterly basis at regularly scheduled ALCO meetings. Each quarter
net interest income is generally simulated for the upcoming 12-month
horizon in seven interest scenarios. The scenarios generally modeled
are parallel interest ramps of +/~ 100bp, 200bp, and 300bp along

with a rates unchanged scenario. The parallel movement of interest
rates means all projected market interest rates move up or down by
the samne amount. A ramp in interest rates means that the projected
change in market interest rates occurs over the 12-month horizon on
a pro-rata basis. For example, in the +100bp scenario, the projected
prime rate will increase from its starting point at December 31, 2004
of 5.25 percent to 6.25 percent 12 months later. The prime rate in
this example will increase 1/12™ of the overall increase of 100 basis
points each month. Given the historically low absolute level of market
interest rates as of December 31, 2004, the declining rate scenario
analysis was limited to ~100bp and —200bp for the summary table
presented below and a +400bp scenario was added. As the yield curve
flattened over the course of 2004 with short-term rates increasing more
than long-term rates, the parallel movement of interest rates takes the
level of the 10-year U.S. Treasury note yield in the —200bp scenario to
2.26 percent. This is nearly 100bp below the June 13, 2003 low for the
10-year U.S. Treasury note yield of 3.11 percent. Therefore, the level
of mortgage prepayment activity built into the model is significantly
greater than the record levels experienced during the 2003 lows in
mortgage rates.

The net interest income simulation result for the 12-month horizon
that covers the calendar year of 2005 is shown below. The impact

of each interest rate scenario on projected net interest income is
displayed before and after the impact of the $20.0 million cumularive
notional original five-year interest rate cap positions on three-month
LIBOR with a 5.50 percent strike. These interest rate caps had a
remaining maturity of approximately 18 months as of December 31,
2004. The impact of the cap positions is calculated by determining the
fair value of the contracts at the end of the 12-month horizon using
an interest rate option valuation model. The change in fair value
plus any expected cash flow in the various rate scenarios is summed
to determine the total net benefit/(cost) of the portfolio of interest
rate cap contracts. See Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion related to our interest rate caps and
accounting policies related to these derivative instruments.
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NET INTEREST INCOME SIMULATION
(amounts in thousands)

MOVEMENT IN INTEREST RATES -2008P

-1008r

UNCHANGED +1008P kg-A=1=1-1] +3008P +4008P

Projected 12-month net interest income......... %

Dollar change from rates unchanged

14,087 $ 15,122 $ 16,825 $ 17,340 $ 17,847 $ 18,076 $ 18,228

SCEMATIO 1evervieriereietereteasen b e e s % (2,738 & (1,703) — & 515 & 1,022 % 1,251 % 1,403
Percentage change from rates unchanged ‘

SCEMATIO - 1evevareeriveereiteieereiet e eme e 16.271% (10.12)% — 3.06% 6.07% 7.44% 8.34%
Net benefit/(cost) of cumulative

$40.0 million interest rate caps (1) ............ % (1 % (1) & (1) % (1 — s 25 $ 109
Total net interest income impact with caps..... $ 14,086 % 15,121 $ 16,824 $ 17,339 ¢ 17,847 $ 18,101 $ 18,337
Dollar change from unchanged wfcaps............ % (2,738 § (1,703 — &% 51s ¢ 1,022 $ 1,277 $§ 1,513
Percentage change from unchanged wcaps..... (16.27)% (10.12)% — 3.06% 6.07% 7.59% 8.99%
Policy guidelines (decline limited to).............. 10.00% 5.00% — 5.00% 10.00% 15.00% 20.00%

(1) In May and June 2001, we purchased four interest rate cap contracts on three-month LIBOR with strikes at 5.50 percent each in the amount
of $5.0 million notional with original terms of five years for total noticnal of $20.0 million. These contracts will expire in May and June
of 2006. See Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on accounting policies related to derivative

financial investments.

Our rate sensitivity position over the projected 12-month horizon
is asset sensitive. This is evidenced by the projected increase in net
interest income in the rising interest rate scenarios.

Because one of the objectives of asset/liability management is to
manage net interest income over a one-year planning horizon, policy
guidelines are stated in terms of maximum potential reduction in
net interest income resulting from changes in interest rates over the
12-month period. [t is no less important, however, to give attention
to the absolute dollar level of projected net interest income over the
12-month period.

Our general policy is to limit the percentage decrease in projected net
interest income to 5, 10, 15 and 20 percent from the rates unchanged
scenario for the +/- 100bp, 200bp, 300bp and 400bp interest rate
ramp scenarios, respectively. When a given scenario falls outside of
these limits, such as is the case with the —100bp and —200bp scenarios
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above, the ALCO reviews the circumstances surrounding the
exception and, considering the level of net interest income generared
in the scenario and other related factors, may approve the exception
to the general policy or recommend actions aimed at bringing the
respéctive scenario within the general limits noted above. A targeted
level of net interest income is established and approved by the Board
and ALCQO. This target is reevaluated and reset as appropriate at each
quarterly ALCO meeting.

Static gap analysis is another tool that may be used for interest

rate risk measurement. The net differences between the amount of
assets, liabilities, equity and off-balance-sheet instruments repricing
within a cumulative calendar period is typically referred to as the
“rate sensitivity position” or “gap position.” The following table sets
forth our rate sensitivity position as of December 31, 2004. Assets
and liabilities are classified by the earliest possible repricing date or
maturity, whichever occurs first:
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INTEREST SENSITIVITY GAP ANALYSIS
Estimated maturity or repricing at December 31, 2004
o-3 4-12 1-5 OVER
MONTHS MONTHS YEARS 5 YEARS TOTAL
(dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Interest-bearing deposits with banks .....c.....ceceevrneceene. & 14 & — 8 — % — & 14
Investment securities (1) .cc..oocoooiieeiviiiie s 8,349 18,175 118,119 91,273 235,916
FRB and FHLB stock ...c.cooovoiicie e 7,541 — — — 7,541
Loans held for sale, fixed rate .....ccocooovviviiviece i, 512 — — — s12
Loans held for sale, floating rate.......c.ocecevverecrrinecnen. 32,454 27,231 —_ — 59,685
Loans held for investment, fixed rate (2) .....ccovnnnne. 10,576 15,117 29,987 11,080 66,760
Loans held for investment, floating rate {2)....cccceoeene 223,124 564 4,239 — 227,927
Total interest-earning assets «......covvoveeererecererneececns $ 282,570 $ 61,087 $ 152,345 § 102,353 $ 598,355
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest checking and money market accounts............. % 210,887 $ — 5 — 8 — % =z10,887
SAVITIZS < vttt e 7,248 — — — 7,248
Time deposits under $100,000.......cccocoimicccnresrnennrece. 21,873 49,200 25,307 738 97,118
Time deposits $100,000 and over ........oeccvcrverrinenniece 18,817 39,016 6,329 19,790 83,952
Short-term borrowings.......cccoevinecnivcnic o 33,697 — — — 33,697
FHLB advances .......ccccoovviuiiiieieeee s — 15,000 30,000 52,200 97,200
Long-term borrowings......cc.ceveurveeeciveeesneceneecens 667 — 2,745 6,667 10,079
Subordinated debentures — — — 22,509 22,509
Total interest-bearing liabilities.........ccoocrvveiivreecne $ 293,189 $ 103,216 $ 64,381 $ 101,904 $ 562,690
Interest rate ZAPD +oiereetir e e $ (10,619) $ (42,129) $ 87,964 § 449 $ 35,665
Cumulative interest rate gap at December 31, 2004........ $ (10,619 & (52,748) § 35,216 § 35,665
Cumulative interest rate gap to total assets.......cocccoevee.. (1.58)% (7.83)% 5.23% 5.29%

(1) Investment securities are generally reported in the timeframe representing the earliest of repricing date, call date (for callable securities), estimated life or
maturity date. Estimated lives of mortgage-backed securities and CMOs are based on published iridustry prepayment estimates for securities with comparable

weighted average interest rates and contractual maturities.

(2)  Loans are stated gross of the allowance for credit losses and are placed in the earliest timeframe in which maturity or repricing may occur.

7

The table assumes that all savings and interest-bearing demand
deposits reprice in the earliest period presented, however, we believe
a significant portion of these accounts constitute a core component
and are generally not rate sensitive. Our position is supported by the
fact that aggressive reductions in interest rates paid on these deposits
historically have not caused notable reductions in balances. For
example, while the Federal funds target rate increased 125 basis points
during the second half of 2004, the rates paid on these deposits were
only increased slightly, without any noticeable reductions in balances.

The table does not necessarily indicate the future impact of general
interest rate movements on our net interest income because the
repricing of certain assets and liabilities is discretionary and is subject
to competitive and other pressures. As a result, assets and liabilities
indicated as repricing within the same period may in fact reprice at
different times and at different rate levels.

Static gap analysis does not fully capture the impact of embedded
options, lagged interest rate changes, administered interest rate
products, or certain off-balance-sheet sensitivities to interest rate
movements. Therefore, this tool generally cannot be used in isolation
to determine the level of interest rate risk exposure in banking
institutions.

Since there are limitations inherent in any methodology used to
estimate the exposure to changes in market interest rates, these
analyses are not intended to be a forecast of the actual effect of
changes in market interest rates such as those indicated above on

the Company. Further, these analyses are based on our assets and
liabilities as of December 31, 2004 (without forward adjustments

for planned growth and anticipated business activities) and do not
contemplate any actions we might undertake in response to changes in
market interest rates.
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BNC National Bank
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Branches:
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Linton, ND 58552
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Offices:
1750 East Glendale Avenue
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8101 East Florentine Road
Prescott Valley, AZ 86312
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